Historic, archived document

Do not assume content reflects current scientific knowledge, policies, or practices

- 1

MISCELLANEOUS PUBLICATION No. 252

84N

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

OF THE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FROM JANUARY 1931, TO DECEMBER 1935, INCLUSIVE

COMPILED BY COMPARISON WITH THE ORIGINALS

BY

MABEL G. HUNT

In Charge, Indexing Section Division of Publications, Office of Information United States Department of Agriculture

Supplementary to Miscellaneous Publications Nos. 9 and 153



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE WASHINGTON : 1936



MISCELLANEOUS PUBLICATION No. 252

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

OF THE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FROM JANUARY 1931, TO DECEMBER 1935, INCLUSIVE

COMPILED BY COMPARISON WITH THE ORIGINALS

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{Y}$

MABEL G. HUNT

In Charge, Indexing Section Division of Publications, Office of Information United States Department of Agriculture

Supplementary to Miscellaneous Publications Nos. 9 and 153



CONTENTS

	Page
Circulars Farmers' bulletins. Journal of Agricultural Research: By Department series. By extension series.	1 5
Journal of Agricultural Research:	5
By Department series	7
By extension series	17
Leaflets	26
Miscellaneous publications	26 29
Official Record Statistical bulletins Technical bulletins	29 29
Technical bulletins	30
Yearbook separates	36
Yearbook separates Unnumbered publications	45
Office of the Secretary:	
Report of the Secretary	45
Office of Budget and Finance	45 45
Office of Personnel and Business Admin-	40
Agport of Budget and Finance Office of Personnel Office of Personnel and Business Admin- istration Agricultural Adjustment Administration:	46
Agricultural Adjustment Administration:	-0
Commodity mior mation series.	
Corn-hog leaflets	46
Cotton leaflets	46
Milk leaflets Potato leaflets	46 46
Ryo looflats	40
Rye leaflets. Tobacco leaflets. Wheat circular. Wheat leaflets. Dairy information series.	46
Wheat circular	46
Wheat leaflets	46
Dairy information series	47 47
 Discussion series 	47 47
Discussion series A	47 47
Discussion series. Discussion series A Discussion series B. General informative material.	
Miscellaneous	48
Bureau of Agricultural Economics:	
Annual Report of the Chief	48
General informative material. Miscellaneous	48
Agricultural Situation	- 48 48
Crops and Markets	48 48
Unnumbered publications	49
Bureau of Agricultural Engineering: Report	10
of the Chief	49
Bureau of Animal Industry:	
Report of the Chief	49
Service and regulatory anouncements	49
Bureau of Biological Survey	49
Report of the Chief	50
Alaska Game Commission Circulars	50
North American fauna	50
Service and regulatory announcements	50
Bureau of Chemistry and Soils:	
Service and regulatory anouncements Unnumbered publications Bureau of Biological Survey: Report of the Chief. Alaska Game Commission Circulars North American fauna Service and regulatory announcements Bureau of Chemistry and Soils: Report of the Chief Soil survey reports:	50
By series	50
By State and county	54
By State and county Unnumbered publications Bureau of Dairy Industry: Report of the Chief	59
Bureau of Dairy Industry: Report of the	
Chief.	59
Bureau of Entomology: Report of the Chief Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine: Report of the Chief	59
Report of the Chief	59
Service and regulatory announcements	59
Report of the Chief. Report on the agricultural experiment	59
Report on the agricultural experiment	
stations Experiment Station Record	59
Insular experiment stations:	60
Alaska Agricultural Experiment Sta-	
tions:	
Report	60

ge	Office of Experiment Stations-Contd.	Page
1	Insular experiment stations-Contd.	
5	Alaska Agricultural Experiment Sta- tions—Continued.	
7	Bulletins	60
17	Bulletins Circulars Guam Agricultural Experiment Sta-	60
26 26	Guam Agricultural Experiment Sta-	
20 29	tion: Benort	60
29	Report Hawaii Agricultural Experiment Sta-	00
30	1001.	
36 45	Report Bulletins Puerto Rico Agricultural Experiment	60
40	Puerto Rico Agricultural Experiment	60
45	Station:	
45	Report	61.
45	Bulletins Virgin Islands Agricultural Experi- ment Station:	61
46	ment Station:	
10	Report	61.
	Extension Service	0
46	Office of Cooperative Extension Work Report of extension work in agriculture and home economics in the United	61
46 46	Report of extension work in agriculture	
46	States	61
46	States Extension Service Review	61
46	Food and Drug Administration;	01
46 46	Report Notices of judgment:	61
40	Notices of judgment:	0.*
47	Caustic Poison Act Food and Drugs Act	
47	Insecticide Act	62
47	Insecticide Act Naval Stores Act Service and regulatory announcements	62
47 48	Service and regulatory announcements	62
40	Tea series	62°
48	Forest Service:	62
48	Forest Worker	62
48	Report of the Forester Forest Worker Unnumbered publications	62
48 48	Grain Futures Administration: Report of the	
49	Chief	62
	Bureau of Home Economics: Report of the Chief	0.0
49	Office of Information:	62
49	Report of the Director	62
49	Clip Sheet	62 63
49	Clip Sheet Unnumbered publications	
	Library: Report of the Librarian	63
50	Bureau of Plant Industry:	
50 50	Report of the Chief Inventories of seeds and plants imported_	63 63
50	Service and regulatory announcements	63
	Service and regulatory announcements Plant Quarantine and Control Administra-	
50	tion:	
50	Report of the Chief Service and regulatory announcements	63. 63
54	Bureau of Plant Quarantine:	00
59	Report of the Chief Service and regulatory announcements	63
-	Service and regulatory announcements	63
59 59	Bureau of Public Roads:	64
99	Report of the Chief Public Roads	64
59	Soil Conservation Service:	
59	Report of the Chief	64
=0	Soil Conservation Office of the Solicitor: Report	64
59	Weather Bureau:	64
59	Report of the Chief	64
60	Climatological Data Monthly Weather Review	64
	Monthly Weather Review	64
	Snow and Ice Bulletin	64
60	Weather maps Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin	64 6 4
		01

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

CIRCULARS

- 129. Survey of the fertilizer industry. P. E. Howard. 23 p. 1931. 130-136. Issued in 1930. 137. Crotalaria, a new legume for the South. Roland McKee and C. R. Enlow. 31 p. 1931.

- 1931.
 138-141. Issued in 1930.
 142. Analysis of the operations of a cooperative livestock concentration point. John H. Lister and C. G. Randall. 32 p. 1931.
 143. Some common mushrooms and how to know them. Vera K. Charles. 60 p. 1931.
 144. Farmers' experiences and opinions as factors influencing their cotton-marketing methods. T. B. Manny. 63 p. 1931.
 145. Issued in 1930.
 146. Proximate composition of fresh vegetables. Charlotte Chatfield and Georgian Adams. 24 p. 1931.
 147. The spread of cranberry false blossom in the United States. Neil E. Stevens. 19 p. 1931.

- 141. The spread of cranberry false blossom in the United States. Neil E. Steven 1931.
 148. Issued in 1930.
 149. Marketing the commercial crop of early potatoes. J. W. Park. 44 p. 1931.
 150. Issued in 1930.

- 150. Issued in 1930.
 151. Hedging in grain futures. J. M. Mehl. 104 p. 1931.
 152. Monantha vetch. Roland McKee, H. A. Schoth, and J. L. Stephens. 14 p. 1931.
 153. Methods of seed production from sugar beets overwintered in the field. John C. Overpeck and Harry A. Eleock. 22 p. 1931.
 154. Anaplasmosis in cattle. Geo. W. Stiles, Jr. 11 p. 1931.
 155. The ice well for the dairy farm. J. R. Dawson and A. L. Watt. 12 p. 1931.
 156. Transplanting sugar beets in Utah and Idabo. S. B. Nuckols. 15 p. 1931.
 157. Fig insects in California. Perez Simmons, W. D. Reed, and E. A. McGregor. 72 p. 1931.

- 158. A simple chemical test for predetermining the culinary quality of potatoes as affected by the accumulation of soluble sugars. Walter M. Peacock and Byron C. Brunby the accumulation of soluble sugars. Walter M. Peacock and Byron C. Brunstetter. 4 p. 1931.
 159. Extension work in cooperative marketing. B. B. Derrick. 40 p. 1931.
 160. Economic aspects of land settlement in the cut-over region of the Great Lakes States. W. A. Hartman and J. D. Black. 86 p. 1931.
 161. Bulk and sack handling of grain in the Pacific Coast States. E. N. Bates, G. P. Bodnar, and E. J. Stirniman. 28 p. 1931.
 162. Variety tests of sugarcanes in Louisiana during the crop year 1928-29. George Arceneaux and R. T. Gibbens. 24 p. 1931.
 163. Manufacture of dimension stock from northern hardwoods. A. O. Benson. 62 p. 1921.

- 1931.

- 163. Manufacture of dimension stock from northern hardwoods. A. O. Benson. 62 p. 1931.
 164. An apparatus for determining the tenderness of certain canned fruits and vegetables. Victor B. Bonney, Paul A. Clifford, and Henry A. Lepper. 6 p. 1931.
 165. Plowing as a control measure for the European corn borer in western New York. H. N. Bartley and L. B. Scott. 28 p. 1931.
 166. Suggestions for the improvement of old bank dairy barns. M. C. Betts and M. A. R. Kelley. 35 p. 1931.
 167. Moss peat, its uses and distribution in the United States. A. P. Dachnowski-Stokes. 12 p. 1931.
 168. Insects injurious to agriculture in Japan. C. P. Clausen. 116 p. 1931.
 169. Tomato late-blight rot, a serious transit and market disease. G. B. Ramsey and Alice Allen Bailey. 11 p. 1931.
 170. The Dutch elm disease. Curtis May and G. F. Gravatt. 10 p. 1931.
 171. The Bellmar, Southland, and Redheart strawberries. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 8 p. 1931.
 173. Cycles of growth in cotton root rot at Greenville, Tex. Homer C. McNamara, Dalton R. Hooton, and Low D. Porter. 18 p. 1931.
 174. Field observations on strawberry dwarf. Neil E. Stevens. 8 p. 1931.
 175. Experiments for the control of the San Jose scale with lubricating-oil emulsions in the Pacific Northwest. E. J. Newcomer and M. A. Yothers. 12 p. 1931.
 176. Observations on the satin moth and its natural enemies in central Europe. R. C. Brown. 20 p. 1931.
 178. Artificial reseeding on western mountain range lands. C. L. Forsling and William A. Dayton. 48 p. 1931.
 178. Artificial reseeding on western mountain range lands. C. L. Forsling and William A. Dayton. 48 p. 1931.
 178. Predict resemant. 10 p. 1931.
 178. Control of bearts with chemically treated wrappers. Jacquelin S. Coo'ey and J. H. Crenshaw. 10 p. 1931.
 178. Predict reseting on western mountain range lands. C. L. Forsling and William A. Dayton. 48 p. 1931.
 <l

- 178. Artificial reseeding on western mountain range lands. C. L. Forsling and William A. Dayton. 48 p. 1931.
 179. Effect of beat treatment upon the quality of dry skim milk and condensed skim milk for ice cream. O. E. Williams and S. A. Hall. 11 p. 1931.
 180. The production of dairy cows as affected by frequency and regularity of milking and feeding. T. E. Woodward. 16 p. 1931.
 181. New citrus hybrids. Walter T. Swingle, T. Ralph Robinson, and E. M. Savage. 20 p. 1931.
 182. Stinking smut (bunt) in wheat and how to prevent it. R. J. Haskell, Robert W. Leukel, and E. G. Boerner. 20 p. 1931.

- Factors for converting percentages of nitrogen in foods and feeds into percentages of proteins. D. Breese Jones. 22 p. 1931.
 Methods of crop production at the Colby (Kans.) Branch Experiment Station, 1915 to 1929. Joseph B. Kuska. 24 p. 1931.
 S. New fertilizer materials. Albert R. Merz. 15 p. 1931.
 S. Siaal and henequen, plants yielding fiber for binder twine. Lyster H. Dewey. 12 p. 1931.
 Variety tests of sugarcanes in Louisiana during the crop year 1929-30. George Arceneaux, I. E. Stokes, and R. B. Bisland. 24 p. 1931.
 Ist. Iurigated crop rotations in western South Dakota. Stephen H. Hastings and Beyer Aune. 47 p. 1932.
 Control of the satin moth by spraying in alternate years. C. W. Collins and Clifford E. Hood. 12 p. 1931.
 Buckwheat milling and its by-products. Mayne R. Coe. 12 p. 1931.

- E. Hood. 12 p. 1931.
 190. Buckwheat milling and its by-products. Mayne R. Coe. 12 p. 1931.
 191. Time of planting as affecting yields of Rural New Yorker and Triumph potatoes in the Greeley, Colo., district. W. C. Edmundson. 7 p. 1931.
 192. Progress report on mechanical application of fertilizers to cotton in South Carolina, 1930. G. A. Cumings, A. L. Mehring, G. H. Serviss, and Ward H. Sachs. 32 p. 1921.
- 193. Crop rotation and tillage experiments at the San Antonio (Texas) Field Station. George T. Ratliffe and I. M. Atkins. 40 p. 1931.
 194. Manure piles and feed lots as sources of European corn borer reinfestation. L. B. Scott. 15 p. 1931.

- George T. Ratliffe and I. M. Atkins. 40 p. 1931.
 194. Manure piles and feed lots as sources of European corn borer reinfestation. L. B. Scott. 15 p. 1931.
 195. Tests of spray irrigation equipment. F. E. Staebner. 30 p. 1931.
 196. The blueberry maggot and its control in eastern Maine. F. H. Lathrop and L. C. McAlister, Jr. 14 p. 1931.
 197. Preliminary report upon the infestation and general status of the European corn borer in western New York. H. N. Bartley and L. B. Scott. 22 p. 1931.
 198. United States Food and Drug Administration methods of testing antiseptics and disinfectants. G. L. A. Ruehle and C. M. Brewer. 20 p. 1931.
 199. Cream-standardization tables. O. E. Williams. 14 p. 1932.
 200. Irrigation and related cultural practices with cotton in the Salt River Valley of Arizona. Stephen H. Hastings. 32 p. 1932.
 201. Future trading and the cashgrain markets. G. Wright Hoffman. 56 p. 1932.
 202. Agronomic work of the Big Spring, Tex., field station—1915—1929. F. E. Keating. 32 p. 1932.
 203. Midday meals for preschool children in day nurseries and nursery schools. Mary E. Sweeny and Charlotte Chatfield. 47 p. 1932.
 204. An air-pressure extension brush for applying creosote to gipsy moth egg clusters. C. W. Collins and J. V. Schaffner, Jr. 8 p. 1931.
 205. The iron content of vegetables and fruits. Hazel K. Stiebeling. 20 p. 1932.
 206. Agricultural investigations at the United States field station, Sacaton, Ariz, 1925–1930. C. J. King and H. F. Loomis. 64 p. 1932.
 207. Detertoration of Christmas holly in transit and storage. R. C. Wright and T. M. Whiteman. 12 p. 1931.
 208. Market classes and grades of yearling beef. W. C. Davis. 27 p. 1932.
 209. The farm real estate situation, 1930–31. B. R. Stauber. 68 p. 1931.
 210. Field tests of imported red-clover seed. A. J. Pieters and R. L. Morgan. 24 p. 1932.
 211. Verticillium wilt (hadromycosis) of cot

- reficillium wilt (hadromycosis) of cotton in the San Joaquin Valley of Cali-fornia. Fred W. Herbert and James W. Hubbard. 8 p. 1932. ud variation in peaches. A. D. Shamel, C. S. Pomeroy, and F. N. Harmon. 22 211. Verticillium
- 212. Bud variation in peaches. 1932 p.

- 212. Bud variation in peaches. A. D. Shamel, C. S. Pomeroy, and F. N. Harmon. 22 p. 1932.
 213. Summer fallow at Ardmore, S. Dak. Oscar R. Mathews and Verner I. Clark. 15 p. 1932.
 214. Small plants for pasteurizing milk. Fred M. Grant and Clarence E. Clement. 23 p. 1932.
 215. Commercial forcing of lilies-of-the-valley. T. M. Whiteman. 20 p. 1932.
 216. Production of organic acids from carbohydrates by fermentation. O. E. May and H. T. Herrick. 31 p. 1932.
 217. Cronartium comptoniae, the sweetfern blister rust of pitch pines. Perley Spaulding and J. R. Hansbrough. 22 p. 1932.
 218. The Break o' Day tomato. Fred J. Pritchard and William S. Porte. 4 p. 1932.
 219. Market diseases of strawberries from the Southeastern States, 1926 to 1930. Neil E. Stevens. 4 p. 1932.
 220. The Brainerd blackberry. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 4 p. 1932.
 221. The white-pine weevit. H. J. MacAloney. 31 p. 1932.
 222. Bacterial counts of milk as affected by some milk-plant practices. C. S. Leete and L. H. Burgwald. 12 p. 1932.
 223. The Glenndale gooseberry. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 4 p. 1932.
 224. Two destructive defoliators of lodgepole pine in the Yellowstone National Park. H. E. Burke. 20 p. 1932.
 225. Utilization of bigleaf maple of the Pacific Northwest. Herman M. Johnson. 36 p. 1932.
 226. Control of the turpentine borer in the naval stores region. J. A. Beal. 19 p. 1932.

- 226. Control of the turpentine borer in the naval stores region. J. A. Beal. 19 p. 1932. 227. Reactions of the Japanese beetle to spray deposits on foliage. E. R. Van Leeuwen. 19 p. 1932.
- D. 1902.
 Construction and arrangement of city milk plants. C. E. Clement, J. B. Bain, and F. M. Grant. 40 p. 1932.
 Weedy abandoned lands and the weed hosts of the beet leaf hopper. R. L. Pie-meisel. 24 p. 1932.
 Demisel composition of contain kinds of sensage and other meet food products.

- Weedy abandoned lands and the weed house of the birth and messel. 24 p. 1932.
 Chemical composition of certain kinds of sausage and other meat food products. Ralph Hoagland. 10 p. 1932.
 Adaptation of fiber flax to the South Atlantic States. B. B. Robinson and T. B. Hutcheson. 12 p. 1932.
 Measuring the salinity of irrigation waters and of soil solutions with the Wheatstone bridge. 16 p. 1932.
 Effect of cold storage and age of seed on germination and yield of peanuts. J. H. Reattie, A. M. Jackson, and R. E. Currin. 12 p. 1932.

- 234. Black pit of the pecan and some insects causing it. H. S. Adair. 15 p. 1932.
 235. Injury to peach fruits by gipsy-moth larvae. Clifford E. Hood. 12 p. 1932.
 236. Design factors affecting the strength and rigidity of wooden crates. George E. Heck. 27 p. 1932.
 237. Control of the Japanese beetle on fruit and shade trees. E. R. Van Leeuwen.

- Heck. 24 p. 1952.
 237. Control of the Japanese beetle on fruit and shade trees. E. R. Van Leeuwen. 14 p. 1932.
 238. Control of larvae of the Japanese and the Asiatic beetles in lawns and golf courses. Walter E. Fleming and Max R. Osborn. 11 p. 1932.
 239. Moisture content of wood in dwellings. Edward C. Peck. 24 p. 1932.
 240. What Ohio farmers think of farmer-owned business organizations in that State. T. B. Manny. 24 p. 1932.
 241. Leaf hoppers injurious to cereal and forage crops. Herbert Osborn. 34 p. 1932.
 242. Variety tests of sugarcanes in Louisiana during the crop year 1930-31. George Arceneaux, I. E. Stokes, and R. B. Bisland. 27 p. 1932.
 243. The Pritchard tomato. William S. Porte. 4 p. 1932.
 244. Movements of the beet leaf hopper in 1930 in southern Idaho. P. N. Annand, J. C. Chamberlin, C. F. Henderson, and H. A. Waters. 24 p. 1932.
 245. Spoilage of tomatoes in transit, as shown by inspection certificates, 1922 to 1930. Neil E. Stevens and Nellie W. Nance. 4 p. 1932.
 246. Life history and control of the Asiatic garden beetle. H. C. Hallock. 16 p. 1932.
 247. A box-type trap to aid in the control of eye gnats and blowflies. D. C. Parman, 4 p. 1932.
 248. Sod webworms and their control in lawns and golf greens. W. B. Noble. 4 p.

- p. 1932. 248. Sod webworms and their control in lawns and golf greens. W. B. Noble, 4 p. 1932.

- 248. Sod webworms and their control in lawns and golf greens. W. B. Noble, 4 p. 1932.
 249. American tobacco types, uses, and markets. Charles E. Gage. 88 p. 1933.
 250. American fruit and vegetable auctions. J. W. Park. 48 p. 1932.
 251. Mushroom growing in the United States. Edmund B. Lambert. 35 p. 1932.
 252. Commercial cabbage culture. Victor R. Boswell. 59 p. 1933.
 253. Spoilage of stone fruits on the market. Charles Brooks. 12 p. 1933.
 254. Greenhouse heating. Arthur H. Senner. 40 p. 1932.
 255. Observations on the Mexican fruit fly and some related species in Cuernavaca, Mexico, in 1928 and 1929. M. McPhail and C. I. Bliss. 24 p. 1933.
 256. Outlines of cotton culture in the San Joaquin Valley of California. J. W. Hubbard. 8 p. 1933.
 257. The Dorsett, Fairfax, and Narcissa strawberries. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 7 p. 1933.
 258. Farmer opinions and other factors influencing cotton production and acreage adjustments in the South. T. B. Manny. 42 p. 1933.
 260. Operation and management of milk plants. C. E. Clement. 51 p. 1933.
 261. The fair real estate situation, 1931-32. B. R. Stauber, 51 p. 1933.
 262. Root development of cotton plants in the San Joaquin Valley of California. J. W. Hubbard and Fred W. Herbert. 8 p. 1933.
 263. Downy mildew of tobacco. E. E. Clayton and John G. Gaines. 8 p. 1933.
 264. Mechanical application of fertilizers to cotton in South Carolina, 1931. G. A. Cumings, A. L. Mehring, J. J. Skinner, and Ward H. Sachs. 32 p. 1933.
 265. Conserving food value, flavor, and attractiveness in cooking vegetables. Rosemary Loughlin, 12 p. 1933.
 267. Budding and grafting trials with cotton and related plants. R. E. Beckett. 15 p. 1933.
 268. Golden Cross Bautam sweet corn. Glenn M. Smith, 12 p. 1933.
- 1933.

- 266. The citrus insects of tropical Asia. Curtus P. Clausen. 36 p. 1953.
 267. Budding and grafting trials with cotton and related plants. R. E. Beckett. 15 p. 1933.
 268. Golden Cross Bantam sweet corn. Glenn M. Smith. 12 p. 1933.
 269. A pest of cured tobacco. *Ephestia elutella* Hübner. W. D. Reed, Erskine Livingstone, and A. W. Morrill, Jr. 16 p. 1933.
 270. Orchard insects of the Pacific Northwest and their control. E. J. Newcomer. 77 p. 1933; revised 1934.
 271. Virus and viruslike diseases of the potato in the Northwest and their control. M. B. McKay, T. P. Dykstra, H. E. Morris, P. A. Young, B. L. Richards, and H. L. Bilood. 32 p. 1933.
 272. Tests of varieties and strains of large-seeded Virginia-type peanuts. J. H. Beattie and E. T. Batten. 4 p. 1933.
 273. Effects of time of planting and of fertilizer mixtures on the curly-top resistant sugar-beet variety U. S. No. 1 in Idaho. A. W. Skuderna, C. E. Cormany, and L. A. Hurst. 16 p. 1933.
 274. Comparison of a trench silo with an upright silo. J. R. Dawson and A. G. Van Horn. 16 p. 1933.
 275. The infestation of corn ears by the European corn borer, and cribbed corn as an auxiliary source of infestation. L. H. Patch. 8 p. 1933.
 276. The Katahdin and Chippewa potatoes. C. F. Clark, William Stuart, and F. J. Stevenson. 8 p. 1933.
 277. The oriental moth (*Chidocampa flavescens* Walk.) and its control. C. W. Collins. 8 p. 1933.
 278. The commercial storage of fruits, vegetables, and florists' stocks. Dean H. Rose, R. C. Wright, and T. M. Whiteman. 40 p. 1933; slightly revised 1934.
 279. Methods for manufacturing acid-precipitated casein from skim milk. Charles S. L. B. Scott and L. H. Patch. 7 p. 1933.
 282. Three bacterial spots of tomato fruit. Mary K. Bryan. 2 p. 1933.
 283. Distribution of the varieties and classes of wheat in the United States in 1929. J. Alle

- Burning for the control of aphids on alfalfa in the Antelope Valley of California. R. A. Blanchard, H. B. Walker, and O. K. Hedden. 24 p. 1933.
 Market classes and grades of pork carcasses and fresh pork cuts. W. C. Davis, B. F. McCarthy, and J. A. Burgess. 36 p. 1933.
 Observations on the European corn borer and its major parasites in the Orient. W. B. Cartwright. 14 p. 1933.
 Grades of peat and muck for soil improvement. A. P. Dachnowski-Stokes. 31 p.
- 1933

- 1933.
 1935. Freezing of greenhouse-grown tomatoes in transit. R. C. Wright and T. M. Whiteman. S p. 1933.
 292. Artificial drying of rice on the farm. W. D. Smith, J. J. Deffes, C. H. Bennett, W. M. Hurst, and W. H. Redit. 24 p. 1933.
 293. A pioneer one-variety cotton community in Collin County, Tex. R. F. Saunders. 11 p. 1933.
 294. Practical pointers on making creamery butter in the South. Joel G. Winkjer,
- 294. Practical pointers on making creamery butter in the South. F. W. Burns, and A. D. Burke. 35 p. 1933.
 295. The obscure scale on the pecan and its control. Howard Baker. 20 p. 1933.
- 295. The obscure scale on the pecan and its control. Howard Baker. 20 p. 1933.
 296. Diets at four levels of nutritive content and cost. Hazel K. Stiebeling and Medora M. Ward. 59 p. 1933.
 297. Strawberry dwarf. J. R. Christie and Neil E. Stevens. 8 p. 1933.
 298. Variety tests of sugarcanes in Louisiana during the crop year 1931-32. George Arceneaux, I. E. Stokes, R. B. Bisland, and C. C. Krumbhaar. 32 p. 1933.
 299. Some hybrid Martagon lilies. David Griffiths. 15 p. 1933.
 300. The Dairee date, a promising Mesopotamian variety for testing in the Southwest. Roy W. Nixon. 12 p. 1934.
 301. The cyclamen mite and the broad mite and their control. Floyd F. Smith. 14 p. 1933.

- 301. The cy 1933.
- 1933.
 1935. Fight grasshoppers by plowing stubble. J. R. Parker. 4 p. 1933.
 302. Fight grasshoppers by plowing stubble. J. R. Parker. 4 p. 1933.
 303. Soil profile and root penetration as indicators of apple production in the lake shore district of western New York. A. T. Sweet. 30 p. 1933.
 304. Windrowing qualities of Co. 281 and other varieties of sugarcane under Louisiana conditions. R. T. Balch and J. I. Lauritzen. 15 p. 1933.
 305. The boxwood leaf miner and its control. William Middleton and Floyd F. Smith.
- 8 p. 1934.
- 306. Trembles (or milk sickness). James Fitton Couch. 12 p. 1933. 307. Control of aphids on alfalfa in the Antelope Valley, Calif. R. A. Blanchard. 7 p.

- S. p. 1934.
 Termbles (or milk sickness). James Fitton Couch. 12 p. 1933.
 Control of aphids on alfalfa in the Antelope Valley, Calif, R. A. Blanchard, 7 p. 1934.
 Comparison of Rambouillet, Corriedale, and Columbia sheep under intermountain range conditions. J. M. Cooper and John A. Stoehr. 16 p. 1934.
 Thiffarm (e) exists intation, 1932-53. B. R. Stauber, 65 p. 1933.
 Unifies, J. Y. P. 1934.
 Bubs from seed. David Griffiths, 32 p. 1934.
 Ford factory industries. T. B. Manny and Wayne C. Nason. 35 p. 1934.
 Community production of American fertilizers, 1880-1932. A. L. Mehring and A. J. Peterson. 20 p. 1934.
 Gommunity production of Acala cotton in New Mexico. A. R. Leding. 24 p. 1934.
 Agronomic evaluation tests on mechanical blocking and cross cultivation of sugar beets. A. W. Skuderna. H. E. Brewbacker, C. E. Cornany, C. A. Lavis, S. B. Nuchols, Charles Price, F. R. Immer, J. O. Culbertson, G. W. Deming, and E. M. Mervine. 23 p. 1984.
 Protection of orchard and shade trees and ornamental shrubs from injury by the Japarese beetle. W. E. Fleming, F. W. Metzzer, and M. Roburn. S p. 1934.
 Fertilleer studies with sugar beets in the Arkansas valley area, Colo., 1921-28. L. A. Hurst and A. W. Skuderna. 20 p. 1934.
 Fertilleer studies with sugar beets in the Arkansas valled alkali disease of livestock. K. K. K. M. Studerna. 10 p. 1934.
 Fertilleer studies with Sugar beets in the Arkansas valled alkali disease of livestock. K. K. K. Merrill, J. D. 1934.
 Gentilleer studies of the Dutch elm disease in the United States. Curtis May, 19 p. 1934.
 Merrille 11 D. 1934.
 Merrille 11 D. 1934.
 Fertilleer studies of heer convoloter control in the one-generation and Joe L. Sutherland, S p. 1934.
 Studies on handling sugarcane frozen early in March in advanced stages of development. Georg

- 338. Distance of planting Rural New Yorker No. 2 and Triumph potatoes as affecting yield, hollow heart, growth cracks, and second-growth tubers. W. C. Edmundson, 19 p. 1935.
- A program of waterfowl restoration. J. Clark Salyer II. 11 p. 1934.
 Effect of parboiling rough rice on milling quality. Jenkin W. Jones and J. W. Taylor.

- 340. Enlect of paroofing rough rice on mining quarky. Jenkin W. Johes and J. W. Taylor. 15 p. 1935.
 341. The rusts of cereal crops. H. B. Humphrey, E. C. Stakman, E. B. Mains, C. O. Johnston, H. C. Murphy, and Wayne M. Bever. 27 p. 1935.
 342. The waterfowl flyways of North America. Frederick C. Lincoln. 12 p. 1935.
 343. Variety tests of sugarcanes in Louisiana during the crop year 1932–33. George Arceneaux, I. E. Stokes, and C. C. Krumbhaar. 35 p. 1935.
 344. Causes of decadence in the old groves of North Dakota. Harold F. Scholz. 38 p. 1925.
- 1935.
- 345. Barrel and disk seed scarifiers. W. M. Hurst, W. R. Humphries, and Roland McKee, 24 p. 1935.

- 24 p. 1935.
 346. Insect parasites and predators of insect pests. Curtis P. Clausen. 22 p. 1935.
 347. Effect of cover on surface run-off and erosion in the locessial uplands of Mississippi. II. G. Meginnis. 16 p. 1935.
 348. Quail-food plants of the Southeastern States. Alec C. Martin. 16 p. 1935.
 349. The disposal by burial of fruit infested with larvae of the Mexican fruit fly. C. C. Plummer and W. E. Stone. 16 p. 1935.
 350. Economic importance of red rot and comparative susceptibility of some sugarcane varieties in the southern United States. E. V. Abbott. 27 p. 1935.
 351. Notes on the habits of certain coprophagous beetles and methods of rearing them. Arthur W. Lindquist. 10 p. 1935.
 352. Packaging, curing, and merchandising American Cheddar cheese in cans. H. L. Wilson. 15 p. 1935.
 353. The Dutch elm disease eradication project : Federal. State, and local cooperation. L. H.

- Packaging, curing, and merchandising American Cheddar cheese in cans. H. L. Wilson. 15 p. 1935.
 The Dutch elm disease eradication project : Federal, State, and local cooperation. L. H. Worthley. 4 p. 1935.
 The farm real estate situation, 1933-34. B. R. Stauber and M. M. Regan. 44 p. 1935.
 Effects of freezing and cold weather on immature onions. Roy Magruder and Leslie R. Hawthorn. 12 p. 1935.
 Therping experiments for the control of the cigarette beetle. W. D. Reed, A. W. Mor-rill, Jr., and E. M. Livingstone. 14 p. 1935.
 Tsand E. M. Livingstone. 14 p. 1935.
 The forest-tax problem and its solution summarized. R. Clifford Hall. 18 p. 1935.
 The manufacture of brick cheese. H. L. Wilson and W. V. Price. 12 p. 1935.
 A device for separating different lengths of fibers from seed cotton. Homer C. McNa-mara and Robert T. Stutts. 16 p. 1935.
 Removing smut balls from seed wheat. W. M. Hurst, W. R. Humphries, R. W. Leukel, and E. G. Boerner. 16 p. 1935.
 The magration of North American birds, Frederick C. Lincoln. 72 p. 1935.
 The migration of North American birds, Frederick C. Lincoln. 72 p. 1935.
 The magnation of Mosth American birds, K. Prederick C. Lincoln. 72 p. 1935.
 The magnation of North American birds, K. Prederick C. Davis and H. V. Claborn. 10 p. 1935.

- 1935.

- 1935. This runningtion of mustroom inducts. In G. Daths and W. Y. Castorn. 19 p. 1935.
 365. The camphor scale. A. W. Cressman and H. K. Plank. 20 p. 1935.
 366. Saffower, a possible new oil-seed crop for the northern Great Plains and the far western States. Frank Rabak. 15 p. 1935.
 368. Studies of ripening of sugarcane in Louisiana and of effect of topping upon yields of cane and sugar per acre. George Arceneaux. 32 p. 1935.
 369. Industrial fumigation azainst insects. E. A. Back and R. T. Cotton. 52 p. 1935.
 370. Food habits of common hawks. W. L. McAtee. 36 p. 1935.
 371. Development of phoma rot of tomatoes in transit and in storage. Alice A. Nightingale and G. B. Ramsey. 8 p. 1935.
 373. Fumigation of fresh fruit to destroy the adult Japanese beetle. Max R. Osborn and J. William Lipp. 30 p. 1935.
 374. The Katahdin, Chippewa, and Golden potatoes. C. F. Clark and F. J. Stevenson. 12 p. 1935.
 375. Varietal suitability of peaches for preserve making and factors affecting the quality

- 375. Varietal suitability of peaches for preserve making and factors affecting the quality of the product. H. H. Moon, C. W. Culpepper, and Joseph S. Caldwell. 21 p. 1935.
- 1935.
 The we quipment for obtaining host material for the mass production of *Trichogramma minutum*, an egg parasite of various insect pests. Herbert Spencer, Luther Brown, and Arthur M. Phillips. 18 p. 1935.
 Vernalization experiments with forage crops. Roland McKee. 12 p. 1935.
 A practical laboratory method of making thin cross sections of fibers. J. I. Hardy. 1 p. 1935.
 The farm real estate situation, 1934–35. B. R. Stauber and M. M. Regan. 52 p. 1935.

- 1935.

NOTE .- Numbers omitted have not been issued. (December 31, 1935.)

FARMERS' BULLETINS

- 1642. Chalcid control in afifalfa-seed production. V. L. Wildermuth. 14 p. 1931.
 1643. Issued in 1930.
 1644. Local bird refuges. W. L. McAtee. 14 p. 1931.
 1645. Sugar-beet growing under irrigation in the Utah-Idaho area. S. B. Nuckols. 34 p. 1931.
- 1646-1650. Issued in 1930.

- 1646-1650. Issued in 1930.
 1651. The corn earworm as an enemy of field corn in the Eastern States. W. J. Phillips and George W. Barber. 18 p. 1931; revised 1935.
 1652. Diseases and parasites of poultry. John S. Buckley. Hubert Bunyea, and Eloise B. Cram. 68 p. 1931; revised 1933; slightly revised 1932.
 1653. Sweetclover in Corn Belt farming. M. A. Crosby and L. W. Kephart. 26 p. 1931.
 1654. Insects of the pecan and how to combat them. G. F. Moznette, T. L. Bissell, and H. S. Adair. 60 p. 1931.

- 1655. The control of moths in upholstered furniture. E. A. Back and R. T. Cotton, 33 p. 1931.
 1656. Peanut growing. W. R. Beattie and J. H. Beattie. 29 p. 1931.
 1657. The Great Basin wireworm in the Pacific Northwest. M. C. Lane. 9 p. 1931.
 1658. Farm water power. George M. Warren. 22 p. 1931; slightly revised 1933.
 1659. Oats in the Northeastern States. T. R. Stanton and F. A. Coffman. 18 p. 1931; slightly revised 1935.
 1660. The use of logs and poles in farm construction. T. A. H. Miller. 26 p. 1931; slightly revised 1935.
 1661. Farm study of the cotton plant. J. W. Hubbard. 18 p. 1931.
 1662. Husker-shredders in corn-borer control. I. F. Reed and W. R. Humphries. 17 p. 1931.

- 1602. Harm study of the cotton blant. J. W. Hubbard. 18, 19, 1591.
 1662. Husker-shredders in corn-borer control. I. F. Reed and W. R. Humphries. 17 p. 1931.
 1663. Winter legumes for green manure in the Cotton Belt. Roland McKee and A. D. McNair. 21 p. 1931.
 1664. Christmas trees as a cash crop for the farm. F. H. Eyre. 17 p. 1931.
 1665. The silverfish as a pest of the household. E. A. Back. 6 p. 1931.
 1666. Insecticides, equipment, and methods for controlling orchard insect pests. A. L. Qualntance and E. H. Siegler. 93 p. 1931; slightly revised 1932.
 1667. Rural community fire departments. Wayne C. Nason. 46 p. 1931.
 1668. The red harvester ant and how to subdue it. V. L. Wildermuth and E. G. Davis. 22 p. 1931.
 1669. Farm terracing. C. E. Ramser. 22 p. 1931; slightly revised 1935.
 1670. Hydrocyanic acid gas as a fumigrant for destroying household insects. E. A. Back and R. T. Cotten. 21 p. 1932.
 1673. The farm garden. J. H. Beattie and W. R. Beattie. 68 p. 1931.
 1674. Food for children. Rowena Schmidt Carpenter and Helen Nebeker Hann. 22 p. 1931.

- 1674. Food for children. Rowena Schuldt Carpenter 1931.
 1675. Care of milk utensils on the farm. R. J. Posson and Ralph P. Hotis. 10 p. 1931.
 1676. Lubricating-oil sprays for use on dormant fruit trees. A. L. Quaintance, E. J. Newcomer, and B. A. Porter. 18 p. 1931; slightly revised 1933.
 1677. Planting and care of laws. H. L. Westover and C. R. Enlow. 18 p. 1931; slightly revised 1933.
 1679. The safe use and storage of gasoline and kerosene on the farm. Bureaus of Chem-
- slightly revised 1935.
 1678. The safe use and storage of gasoline and kerosene on the farm. Bureaus of Chemistry and Soils, Agricultural Engineering, and Agricultural Economics, in cooperation with the National Fire Protection Association, 14 p. 1932.
 1679. Pop corn. Arthur M. Brunson and Carl W. Bower. 18 p. 1931.
 1680. Farmers in Northern States grow timber as money crop. W. K. Williams. 22 p. 1021
- 1931.

- 1931.
 1931.
 1651. Adjusting Corn Belt farming to meet corn-borer conditions. Kenneth H. Myers. 26 p. 1932.
 1682. Usefulness of birds on the farm. W. L. McAtee. 14 p. 1931.
 1683. Measuring water in irrigation channels. R. L. Parshall. 18 p. 1932.
 1684. Game laws for the season 1931-32. A summary of Federal. State, and provincial statutes. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 52 p. 1931.
 1685. Fur laws for the season 1931-32. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 30 p. 1931.

- 1685. Fur laws for the season 1931-32. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 30 p. 1931.
 1686. Common errors in cotton production. O. F. Cook. 26 p. 1932.
 1687. Removing spray residue from apples and pears. H. C. Diehi, J. M. Lutz, and A. L. Ryall. 32 p. 1931.
 1688. Insect enemies of the cotton plant. J. W. Folsom. 29 p. 1932.
 1689. Grape districts and varieties in the United States. George C. Husmann. 33 p. 1932.
 1690. Pleying with moldboard plane. Wellage Ashbu and A. H. Glarge, 22 p. 1023.
- 1932.
 1690. Plowing with moldboard plows. Wallace Ashby and A. H. Glaves. 22 p. 1932.
 1691. How to control grasshoppers in cereal and forage crops. J. R. Parker, W. R. Walton, and R. L. Shotwell. 14 p. 1932.
 1692. Bean diseases and their control. L. L. Harter and W. J. Zaumeyer. 28 p. 1932.
 1693. Growing Christmas holly on the farm. Perkins Corille. 22 p. 1932.
 1694. Dressing and packing turkeys for market. Thomas W. Heitz. 29 p. 1932; slightly revised 1934.
 1695. Preparing apples for market in barrels and baskets. R. R. Pailthorp and J. W. Park, 34 p. 1933.
 1696. Deciduous-fruit improvement through tree-performance records. A. D. Shamel and C. S. Pomeroy. 18 p. 1933.
 1697. Using soil-binding plants to reclaim gullies in the South. H. G. Meginnis. 18 p. 1933.

- 1933.
- 1698. Heating the farm home. Arthur H. Senner, 18 p. 1933. 1699. Growing root crops for livestock. H. L. Westover, H. A. Schoth, and A. T. Semple. 13 p. 1933.

- 1699. frequing tool crops for livestock. H. L. Westork, M. L. 189. Growing root crops for livestock. H. L. Westork, M. L. 1933.
 1700. Marketing hay by modern methods. G. A. Collier. 26 p. 1933.
 1701. Corncribs for the Corn Belt. M. A. R. Kelley. 26 p. 1933.
 1702. Preparing peaches for market. J. W. Park. 33 p. 1933.
 1703. Reservoirs for farm use. M. R. Lewis. 17 p. 1933.
 1704. Bang's disease (infectious abortion). John M. Buck. 17 p. 1933.
 1705. Milk for the family. Rowens Schmidt Carpenter. 30 p. 1933.
 1706. Varieties of durum wheat. J. Allen Clark. 13 p. 1933.
 1707. Varieties of club wheat. J. Allen Clark and B. B. Bayles. 22 p. 1933.
 1708. Varieties of club wheat. J. Allen Clark and B. F. Bayles. 12 p. 1933.
 1709. Pocket-sopher control. W. E. Crouch. 21 p. 1933.
 1710. Rance sheep production. J. M. Cooper. 34 p. 1933.
 1711. Wheat smuts and their control. J. A. Faris, V. F. Tapke, and H. A. Rodenhiser. 17 p. 1933.
 1712. The harlequin bug and its control. W. H. White and L. W. Brannon. 10 p. 1933.
 1712. The harlequin bug and its control. Jas. I. Hambleton. 14 p. 1933. 1711. Wheat smits and ther control. W. H. White and L. W. Brannon. 10 p. 1933.
 1712. The harlequin bug and its control. W. H. White and L. W. Brannon. 10 p. 1933.
 1713. The treatment of American foulbrood. Jas I. Hambleton. 14 p. 1933.
 1714. Corn culture. Frederick D. Richey. 26 p. 1933.
 1715. Methods and costs of busking corn in the field. Kenneth H. Myers. 18 p. 1933.
 1716. Mole control. James Silver and A. W. Moore. 18 p. 1933.
 1717. Game laws for the season 1933-34. A summary of Federal. State, and provincial statutes. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 41 p. 1933.

- 1718. Important sugar-beet byproducts and their utilization. A. W. Skuderna and E. W.
- 1718. Important sugar-beet byproducts and their utilization. A. w. skuderna and E. w. Skuderna and E. w. Skuderna and E. w. McAtee. 32 p. 1934.
 1719. Improving the farm environment for wild life. Wallace B. Grange and W. L. McAtee. 62 p. 1934.
 1720. Adobe or sun-dried brick for farm buildings. T. A. H. Miller. 18 p. 1934.
 1721. Determining the age of farm animals by their teeth. George W. Pope. 14 p. 1904.
- 1934.
- 1722. Growing alfalfa. H. L. Westover. 30 p. 1934.
 1723. Feeding, care, and management of young dairy stock. J. B. Shepherd and Fred W. Miller. 33 p. 1934.
 1724. Farm practice with leepedeza. H. A. Miller. 18 p. 1934.
- 1724. Farm practice with lespedeza. H. A. Miller. 18 p. 1934. 1725. Methods and costs of filling silos in the North Central States. Kenneth H. Myers. 22 p. 1934.

- 22 p. 1034.
 1726. Treatment and care of tree wounds. J. Franklin Collins. 38 p. 1934.
 1727. Selecting hens for egg production. J. P. Quinn. 18 p. 1934.
 1728. Flax-fiber production. B. B. Robinson. 26 p. 1934.
 1729. Machinery for dusting cotton. R. C. Gaines and D. A. Isler. 14 p. 1934.
 1730. Rabbit production. Frank G. Ashbrook and Chas. E. Kellogg. 38 p. 1934.
 1731. Alfalfa varieties in the United States. H. L. Westover. 14 p. 1934.
 1732. Growing barley for malt and feed. H. V. Harlan. 14 p. 1934.
 1733. Planning a subsistence homestead. Walter W. Wilcox. 20 p. 1934.
 1734. Making American cheese on the farm for home consumption. H. L. Wilson. 18 p. 1934

- 1934.
 1735. Pen diseases and their control. · L. L. Harter, W. J. Zaumeyer, and B. L. Wade. 25 p. 1934.
 1736. Anthrax. W. S. Gochenour. 14 p. 1934.
 1737. Stop guilies—Save your farm. Wilbur R. Mattoon. 14 p. 1934.
 1738. Farmhouse plans. Wallace Ashby. 70 p. 1934; slightly revised 1935.
 1739. Pear growing in the Pacific Coast States. C. F. Kinman and J. R. Magness. 41 p. 1935.
 1740. Vetch culture and uses. Roland McKee and H. A. Schoth. 22 p. 1934.
 1741. Bur-clover cultivation and utilization. Roland McKee. 14 p. 1934.
 1742. Game laws for the season 1934–35. A summary of the provisions of Federal, State, and provincial statutes. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 38 p. 1934. 1934.
- 1743. Hotbeds and coldframes. W. R. Beattie. 29 p. 1935. 1744. The what and how of hybrid corn. Frederick D. Richey. 14 p. 1935. 1745. Cotton diseases and methods of control. David C. Neal and W. W. Gilbert. 34 p.
- 1935.
- 1935.
 1945. White, and D. L. VanDine. 54 p. 1935.
 1746. Subsistence farm gardens. W. R. Beattie, J. W. Roberts, L. L. Harter, W. H. White, and D. L. VanDine. 54 p. 1935.
 1747. Flaxseed production in the North Central States. A. C. Dillman and T. E. Stoa. 18 p. 1935.
 1748. Ginning cotton. Charles A. Bennett and F. L. Gerdes. 46 p. 1935.
 1749. Modernizing farmhouses. Wallace Ashby and Walter H. Nash. 62 p. 1935.
 1750. Summer crops for green manure and soil improvement. Roland McKee. 17 p. 1935.
- 1935.

- 1955.
 1751. Roof coverings for farm buildings and their repair. A. D. Edgar and Thos. A. H. Miller. 30 p. 1935.
 1752 Spray-residue removal from apples and other fruits. M. H. Haller, Edwin Smith, and A. L. Ryall. 26 p. 1935.
 1755. Game laws for the season 1935–36: A summary of Federal, State, and provincial statutes. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 38 p. 1935.

NOTE.-Numbers omitted have not been issued. (December 31, 1935.)

JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SEPARATES

DEPARTMENT SERIES

- A-143. A statistical study of the relation between various expressions of fertility and vigor in the guinea pig. George Haines. Vol. 42, no. 3. February 1, 1931.
 A-144. Germicidal efficiency of sodium hydroxide, sodium carbonate, and trisodium phosphate. F. W. Tilley and J. M. Schaffer. Vol. 42, no. 2. January 15, 1931.

- A-145. Germicidal efficiency of orthophenylphenol against Mycobacterium tuberculosis. F. W. Tilley, A. D. MacDonald, and J. M. Schaffer. Vol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.
 A-146. N-butylidene chloride, a new drug for the treatment of equine strongylidosis. Willard H. Wright, H. B. Raffensperger. John Bozicevich, Paul C. Underwood, and Jacob Schaffer. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
 A-147. Effects of cod-liver oil and ultra-violet irradiation, as influenced by oyster shell, in the diet of confined laying hens. Walter A. Hendricks, Alfred R. Lee, and Albert B. Godfrey. Vol. 43, no. 6. September 15, 1931.
 A-148. Germicidal efficiency of mixtures of phenols with sodium hydroxide, with glycerin, and with ethyl alcohol. F. W. Tilley and J. M. Schaffer. Vol. 43, no. 7. October 1, 1931.
 A-149. A preliminary report on the poisonous effects of bitter rubber weed (Actinea odorata) on sheep. A. B. Clawson. Vol. 43, no. 3. October 15, 1931.
 A-150. Control of gastrointestinal parasites of sheep by weekly treatments with various anthelmintics. Willard H. Wright and John Bozicevich. Vol. 43, no. 12. December 15, 1931.
 A-151. Life history of the rabbit stomach worm, Obeliscoides cuniculi. Joseph E. Alicat. Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
 A-152. Efficacy of different strains of Brucella abortus as immunizing agents against infectious abortion. W. E. Cotton. Vol. 45, no. 12. December 15, 1932.

91810°-36-2

A-153. Production and hatchability of eggs as affected by different kinds and quantities of proteins in the diet of laying hens. Theodore C. Byerly, Harry W. Titus, and N. R. Ellis. Vol. 46, no. 1. January 1, 1933.
A-154. Efficacy and safety of abortion vaccines prepared from *Brucella abortus* strains of different degrees of virulence. W. E. Cotton, J. M. Buck, and H. E. Smith. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
A-155. Efficacy of an avirulent strain of *Brucella abortus* for vaccinating pregnant cattle. W. E. Cotton, J. M. Buck, and H. E. Smith. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1022.

1933.

- A-156. Development of the nodular worm, Oesophagostomum longicaudum, in the pig. Lloyd A. Spindler. Vol. 46, no. 6. March 15, 1933.
 A-157. Some details of muscle structure revealed by salt extraction. H. N. Baker, Hugh C. McPhee, and Paul E. Howe. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
 A-158. Characteristics of the piroplasms Babesia argentina and B. bigemina in the United States. Charles W. Rees. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
 A-159. Cutting yields of hogs an index of fatness. K. F. Warner, N. R. Ellis, and Paul E. Howe. Vol. 48, no. 3. February 1, 1934.
 A-160. Physical characteristics of hog carcasses as measures of fatness. O. G. Hankins and N. R. Ellis, Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
 A-161. Growth of chickens as a function of feed consumption. H. W. Titus, M. A. Jull, and W. A. Hendricks. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
 A-162. The normal development of the leg bones of chickens with respect to their ash content. H. M. Harshaw, J. C. Fritz, and Harry W. Titus. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 A-163. Comparison of the pullorin and the rapid whole-blood agglutination tests for the pullorine distates pullorine for the spect of the pullorine and the rapid whole-blood agglutination tests for the pullorine and the rapid whole-blood agglutination tests for the pullorine distates pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine distates pullorine and the pullorine distates pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine pullorine pullorine pullorine and the pullorine and the pullorine pullorine pullorine pullorine pullorine and the pullorine pu

- June I, 1934.
 A-163. Comparison of the pullorin and the rapid whole-blood agglutination tests for pullorum disease. Hubert Bunyea. Vol. 48, no. 9. May I, 1934.
 A-164. Serological studies of swine erysipelas with particular reference to agglutination. H. W. Schoening and G. T. Creech. Vol. 50, no. 1. January I, 1935.
 A-165. Correlation studies of egg production and possible genetic interpretations. Charles W. Knox, Morley A. Jull, and Joseph P. Quinn. Vol. 50, no. 7. April 1, 1935.
 A-166. Effect of annual grass fires on organic matter and other constituents of virgin longleaf pine soils. S. W. Greene. Vol. 50, no. 10. May 15, 1985.
 A-167. Influence of the ingestion of colostrum on the proteins of the blood sera of young foals, kids, lambs, and pigs. Imogene Earle. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
- 1935.
- 1935.
 E-45. The effect of ethylene on the chemical composition and the respiration of the ripening Japanese persimmon. W. B. Davis and C. G. Church. Vol. 42, no. 3. February 1, 1931.
 E-46. The effect of salt on the microbial heating of alfalfa hay. L. S. Stuart and Lawrence H. James. Vol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.
 E-47. Studies of lignin in wheat straw with reference to lodging. Max Phillips, Jehiel Davidson, and H. D. Weihe. Vol. 43. no. 7. October 1, 1931.
 E-48. Characteristics of dispersible organic colloids in peats. Wilbur L. Powers. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 E-49. A method for determining the quantity of mineral oil retained by leaf surfaces after spraying. Lynn H. Dawsey and A. J. Haas. Jr. Vol. 46, no. 1. January 1, 1933.

- 1, 1933.
- E-50. Differences in the amino acid content of the chief protein (glycinin) from seeds of several varieties of soybean. Frank A. Csonka and D. Breese Jones. Vol. 46, no. 1. January 1, 1933.
 E-51. Oil content of nine varieties of soybean and the characteristics of extracted oils. C. S. Jamieson, W. F. Baughman, and R. S. McKinney. Vol. 46, no. 1. January 1, 1933.
- C. S. Jamieson, W. F. Baugnman, and K. S. MCKIMEY. Vol. 79, no. 1, State ary 1, 1933.
 E-52. The possible effect of hydrogen-ion concentration on the absorption of potassium and phosphorus by wheat plants under field conditions. Jehiel Davidson, Vol. 46, no. 5. March 1, 1933.
 E-53. Chemical composition of native Alaskan bays harvested at different periods of growth. Ruth G. Capen and J. A. LeClerc. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
 E-54. The occurrence of ferrous iron in phosphate rock. H. L. Marshall, Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1 1024.
- July 1, 1934.

- July 1, 1934.
 E-55. The microbial decomposition of successive cuttings of alfalfa hay under aerobic conditions. E. A. Beavens and L. H. James. Vol. 48. no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 E-56. The cystine, tryptophane, and tyrosine content of the soybean. Frank A. Csonka and D. Breese Jones. Vol. 49, no. 3. August 1, 1934.
 E-57. Nitrogen fixation studies with functional decimomyces. Franklin E. Allison, Sam R. Hoover, and Herman J. Morris. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
 E-58. The thermophilic fermentation of beet pulb. O. L. Osburn, J. Stritar, and C. H. Werkman. Vol. 50, no. 2. January 15, 1935.
 E-59. The microbiological decomposition of the constituents of alfalfa hay. Max Phillips, M. J. Goss, E. A. Beavens, and L. H. James. Vol. 50, no. 9. May 1, 1935.
 E-60. Nutrient value of the phosphorus in calcined phosphate as determined by growth of plants in greenhouse experiments. K. D. Jacob, R. P. Bartholomew, B E. Brown, W. H. Pierre, F. R. Reid, and J. W. Tidmore. Vol. 50, no. 10. May 15, 1935.
 E-61. A new criterion for the comparison of toxicity with respect to concentration and

- 15, 1935.
 E-61. A new criterion for the comparison of toxicity with respect to concentration and time. W. A. Gersdorff. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
 E-62. The quantitative relationship between the constitution and toxicity of some rotenone derivatives. W. A. Gersdorff. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
 E-63. Composition of the leaves and stalks of barley at successive stages of growth, with special reference to the formation of lignin. Max Phillips and M. J. Goss. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 E-64. Oxidation and gas formation in the spontaneous heating of hay. E. J. Hoffman. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
 E-65. Occurrence of selenium in natural phosphates, superphosphates, and phosphoric acid. Lewis F. Rader, Jr., and W. L. Hill. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935. 1935.
- F-50. Effect of extractives on the strength of wood. R. F. Luxford. Vol. 42, no. 12. June 15, 1931.
 F-51 to F-53. Issued in 1930.

- F-54. Vegetative changes and grazing use on Douglas fir cut-over land. Douglas C. Ingram. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
 F-55. Thinning experiments in young Douglas fir. Walter H. Meyer. Vol. 43, no. 6.
- September 15, 1931. F-56. Oleoresin production from longleaf pine defoliated by fire. Eloise Gerry. Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.

- September 15, 1931.
 F-56. Oleoresin production from longleaf pine defoliated by fire. Eloise Gerry. Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.
 F-57. Plant succession and grazing capacity on clay soils in southern New Mexico. R. S. Campbell. Vol. 43, no. 12. December 15, 1931.
 F-58. Light intensity in relation to plant growth in a virgin Norway pine forest. Hardy L. Slirley. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
 F-59. The relation of mycorrhizae to conifer seedlings. Richard E. McArdle. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
 F-60. Determination of the errors of estimate of a forest survey, with special reference to the bottom-land hardwood forest region. Francis X. Schumacher and Henry Bull. Vol. 45, no. 12. December 15, 1932.
 F-61. Some summer-wood percentage relationships in the southern pines. J. Elton Lodewick. Vol. 46, no. 6. March 15, 1933.
 F-62. Perfecting a stand-density index for even-aged forests. L. H. Reineke. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
 F-63. Porosity and water absorption of forest soils. John T. Auten. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
 F-64. Distribution and rate of fall of conifer seeds. Howard W. Siggins. Vol. 47, no. 2. July 15, 1933.
 F-65. Logarithmic expression of timber-tree volume. Francis X. Schumacher and Francisco dos Santos Hall. Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
 F-66. Increase in growth of lobolly pines left after partial cutting. A. L. MacKinney. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
 F-67. Beaufort scale of wind force äs adapted for use on forested areas of the northerm Rocky Mountains. George M. Jemison. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 F-68. Diameter distributions for old-field lobolly pine stands in Maryland. G. Luther Schur. Vol. 50, no. 9. May 1, 1935.
 F-70. A simple accurate method of computing basal area of forest stands. C. Allen Bickford. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 F-71. The construction of normal-yield and mortality of ponderosa pine in the Southwe

- 1935.
- F-72. Factors involved in the application of form-class volume tables. C. Edward Behre. Vol. 51, no. 8. October 15, 1935.
 F-73. Influence of weather factors on moisture content of light fuels in forests of the northern Rocky Mountains. George M. Jemison. Vol. 51, no. 10. November
- 15, 1935.
- 15, 1935.
 F-74. Root development of pitch pine, with some comparative observations on shortleaf pine. William Everett McQuilkin. Vol. 51, no. 11. December 1, 1935.
 F-75. The effect of direction of illumination upon the visibility of a smoke column. Charles C. Buck and Wallace L. Fons. Vol. 51, no. 10. November 15, 1935.
 G-750. Scab of Canavalia caused by Elsinoe canavaliae Rac. Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 42, no. 1. January 1, 1931.
 G-751. Lima-bean scab caused by Elsinoe. Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 42, no. 1. January 1, 1931.

- G-751. Lima-near start the start of the star

- G-756. Development of brown canker of roses. Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 42, no. 5. March 1, 1931.
 G-757. Control of moisture content of air and wood in fresh-air chambers. Ira Hatfield. Vol. 42, no. 5. March 1, 1931.
 G-758. Some effects of chilling temperatures on sweetpotatoes. J. I. Lauritzen. Vol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.
 G-759. Inheritance of resistance to bunt, *Tilletia tritici*, in hybrids of White Federation and Banner Berkeley wheats. Fred N. Briggs. Vol. 42, no. 5. March 1, 1931 1931.

- 1931.
 G-760. Freezing-point depression and specific conductivity of sorghum tissue fluids. John H. Martin, J. Arthur Harris, and Ivan D. Jones. Vol. 42, no. 2. January 15, 1931.
 G-761. Germination less of coniferous seeds due to parasites. Annie Rathbun-Gravatt. Vol. 42, no. 2. January 15, 1931.
 G-762. Development of the citrus-scab organism. Sphaceloma faucettii. Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 G-763. A genetic study of wheat × rye hybrids and back crosses. Victor H. Florell. Vol. 42, no. 6. March 15, 1931.
 G-764. A cytological study of wheat × rye hybrids and back crosses. Victor H. Florell. Vol. 42, no. 6. March 15, 1931.
 G-765. Early defloration as a method of increasing cotton yields, and the relation of fruitfulness to fiber and boll characters. Frank M. Eaton. Vol. 42, no. 8. April 15, 1931.

 - G-766. The water requirement of certain crop plants and weeds in the northern Great Plans. Arthur C. Dillman. Vol. 42. no. 4. February 15, 1931.
 G-767. Some nemic parasites (Oxyuridae) of coleopterous larvae. J. R. Christie. Vol. 42, no. 8. April 15, 1931.
 G-768. Growth habit and yield in wheat as influenced by time of seeding. B. B. Bayles and J. F. Martin. Vol. 42, no. 8. April 15, 1931.
 G-769. Metaxenia in cotton. George J. Harrison. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 G-770. The mechanism of sex in Uromyces appendiculatus and U. vignae. C. Frederic Andrus. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 G-771. Effect of abnormally long and short alternations of light and darkness on growth and yeelopment of plants. W. W. Garner and H. A. Allard. Vol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.

- G-772. Studies on scierotia and mycelial strands of the cotton root-root fungus. C. J. King, H. F. Loomis, and Claude Hope. Vol. 42, no. 12. June 15, 1931.
 G-773. Suberization and wound-periderm formation in sweetpetato and gladiolus as affected by temperature and relative humidity. Ernst Artschwager and Ruth Colvin Starrett. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
 G-774. Progressive changes in the waxlike coating on the surface of the apple during growth and storage. K. S. Markley and Charles E. Sando. Vol. 42, no. 11. June 1, 1931.
 G-775. Further studies on Penicillium injury to corn. Helen Johann, James R. Holbert, and James G. Dickson. Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.
 G-776. Further studies on Penicillium injury to corn. Helen Johann, James R. Holbert, and James G. Dickson. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
 G-776. Inheritance of type of floret separation and other characters in interspecific crosses in oats. Victor H. Florell. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
 G-779. A study of certain characters in wheat back crosses. Victor H. Florell. Vol. 43, no. 6. September 15, 1931.
 G-778. Duration of the flowerless condition of some plants in response to unfavorable lengths of day. W. Garner and H. A. Allard. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
 G-781. Duration of the flowerless condition of some plants in response to unfavorable lengths of day. W. W. Garner and H. A. Allard. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.

- lengths of day. W. W. Galmer and A. A.
 I. 1931.
 G-782. Viability of strand hyphae of the cotton root-rot furgus. David C. Neal and Lawrence G. McLean. Vol. 43. no. 6. September 15, 1931.
 G-783. Parasitism of *Gibberella* subinetii on corn seedlings. Norma L. Pearson. Vol. 43. no. 7. October 1, 1931.
 G-784. Influence of humility on floral infection of wheat and barley by loose smut. V. F. Tapke. Vol. 43. no. 6. September 15, 1931.
 G-785. Infection experiments with the cotton root-root fungus, *Phymatotrichum omni-vorum*. David C. Neal and George T. Ratliffe. Vol. 43, no. 8. October 15, 1931.
- 1931.
 G-786. Two blue-staining fungi associated with bark-beetle infestation of pines. Caroline T. Rumbold. Vol. 43, no. 10. November 15, 1931.
 G-787. Inheritance in a "constant" hybrid between Acgillops ovata and Triticum dicoocum. J. W. Taylor and C. E. Leighty. Vol. 43, no. 8. October 15, 1931.
 G-788. Toxic action of aqueous sodium colorate on Nitella. H. R. Offord and R. P. d'Urbal. Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.
 G-789. Root development as related to character of growth and fruitfulness of the cotton plant. Frank M. Eaton. Vol. 43, no. 10. November 15, 1931.
 G-790. The nonprotein nitrogen of the Alaska pea, with special reference to the chemical nature of humin nitrogen. S. L. Jodidi, Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.

- 1931.

- cal nature of humin nitrogen. S. L. Jodidi, Vol. 43, no. 9. November I, 1931.
 G-791. A study of the physiologic forms of kernel smut (Sphacelotheca sorghi) of sorghum. L. E. Melchers, C. H. Ficke, and C. O. Johnston. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-792. Pathogenesis in the wooly-knot type of crown gall. E. A. Siegler and R. B. Piper, Vol. 43, no. 1. December 1, 1931.
 G-793. An apparatus for growing plants under controlled environmental conditions. Robert A. Steinberg, Vol. 43, no. 12. December 15, 1931.
 G-794. Inheritance of height in broomcorn. Join B. Sieglinger. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-795. Dehiscence of the boll of Linum rividum and related species. A. C. Dillman and J. C. Brinsmade, Jr. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-796. Inheritance of resistance in oats to Ustilago levis. F. A. Coffman. T. R. Stanton, B. B. Bayles, G. A. Wiebe, R. W. Smith, and V. F. Tapke. Vol. 43, no. 12. December 15, 1932.
 G-798. Root constriction of cotton plants in the San Joaquin Valley of California. J. W. Hubard. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-798. Root constriction of cotton plants in the San Joaquin Valley of California. J. W. Hubard. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-800. Heterothallism and hybridization in Tilletia tritici and T. levis. H. H. Flor. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 G-801. Flowering behavior of the hog peanut in response to length of day. H. A. Allard. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 G-802. Downy-spot disease of pecans. J. B. Demaree and J. R. Cole. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 G-803. Chromosomes in grass sorghums. A. E. Longley. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
 G-804. Physiologic races of Ustilago levis and U. avenae on red oats. George W. Reed

- 1932
- 1932.
 G-804. Physiologic races of Ustilago levis and U. avenae on red oats. George W. Reed and T. R. Stanton. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 G-805. The growth curve in barley. Merritt N. Pope. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
 G-806. Catalsse activity in relation to the growth curve in barley. Merritt N. Pope. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
 G-807. Pollen antagonism in cotton. Thomas H. Kearney and George J. Harrison. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
 G-808. Comparative pathelogical histology of these bacterial discover of heap. W. J.

- G-807. Pollen antagonism in cotton. Thomas H. Kearney and George J. Harrison. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
 G-808. Comparative pathological histology of three bacterial diseases of bean. W. J. Zaumeyer. Vol. 44, no. 8. April 15, 1932.
 G-809. An additional pair of factors affecting anthoeyanin pigment in maize. Merle T. Jenkins. Vol. 44, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
 G-810. A study of sampling technic with sugar beets. F. R. Immer. Vol. 44, no. 8. April 15, 1932.
 G-811. Size and shape of plot in relation to field experiments with sugar beets. F. R. Immer. Vol. 44, no. 8. April 15, 1932.
 G-812. Methods of determining bound water in plant tissue. J. D. Sayre. Vol. 44, no. 9. May 1, 1932.
 G-813. Elsinoe on apple and pear. Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 44, no. 9. May 1, 1932.

- LIST OF PUBLICATIONS, 1931–1935
 G-814. A cytological study of heterothallism in *Puccinia triticina*. Ruth F. Allen. Vol. 44, no. 10. May 15, 1932.
 G-815. Reformant, C. F. Lackey, Y. VI. 44, no. 10. May 15, 1982.
 G-816. Cherron and threes produced by variety of the olive-tubercle organism. Backer, in saccastanoi. Nellie A. Brown, Vol. 44, no. 9. May 1, 1987.
 G-816. Cherron and threes produced by variety of the olive-tubercle organism. Backer, in saccastanoi. Nellie A. Brown, Vol. 44, no. 9. May 1, 1987.
 G-817. Cherron and hybridization in *Sphacelotheca* sorghi and *S. cruenta*. H. A. Kodenhiser, Vol. 45, no. 5. September 1, 1982.
 G-818. Heterothallism and hybridization in *Sphacelotheca* sorghi and *S. cruenta*. H. A. Kodenhiser, Vol. 45, no. 5. September 1, 1982.
 G-820. Development of certain storage and transit discases of carrots. J. I. Lauritzen. Erston V. Miller, Vol. 45, no. 2. June 15, 1982.
 G-821. Socratins of southern pine and hardword.
 G-822. Protocol Specialization in *Puccinia grammins* seculis. Ralph U. Cotter and Mose N. Levine. Vol. 45, no. 4. August 15, 1982.
 G-823. Socratins of southern pine and hardword.
 G-824. Socratins of southern pine and hardword.
 G-825. Sentember 1, 1982.
 G-826. Sentember 15, 1982.
 G-827. Socratins of southern pine and hardword.
 G-828. A. K. Lindgren. Vol. 45, no. 4. August 15, 1982.
 G-829. Abereriad lisease of the tung-oli trad. McCulloca and J. B. Benaree. Vol. 45, no. 6. September 1, 1982.
 G-826. September 15, 1982.
 G-827. Some main parasites and assocializes. Erston V. Miller and Charles Brooks. V. 45, no. 8. October 15, 1982.
 G-828. Acteriad lisease of the trady of actoriad contrast. Ruth F. Allen. Vol. 45, no. 8. October 15, 1982.
 G-829. Actoriad lised for theretothallism in *Puccinia coronata*. Ruth F. Allen, Vol. 45, no. 9. October 15, 1982.
 G-829. Actoriad lised conte
- G-835. Fellows-resistant lines of Jersey wakeheid cabbage. J. C. Walker. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
 G-839. Method of determining age of blister rust infection on western white pine. H. G. Lachmund. Vol. 46, no. 8. April 15 1933.
 G-840. Factors affecting infection of wheat heads by *Gibberella saubinetii*. Grace Wine-land Pugh, Helen Johann, and James G. Dickson. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1000
- 1933
- G-841. Ophiobolus oryzinus, the cause of a rice disease in Arkansas. E. C. Tullis. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1933.
 G-842. Sclerotia-forming habits of the cotton root-rot fungus in Texas black-land soils. Homer C. McNamara and Dalton R. Hooton. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1933.
 G-843. Artific'al transmission of sugarcane mosaic. Julius Matz. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1923.
- 1933.

- G-843. Artificial transmission of sugarcane mosaic. Julius Matz. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1933.
 G-844. Inheritance of Fusarium resistance in Brussels sprouts and kohlrabi. L. M. Blank and J. C. Walker. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
 G-845. Morphology of reproduction in Ceratostomella fimbriata. C. F. Andrus and L. L. Harter. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 G-846. Further cytological studies of heterothallism in Puccinia graminis. Ruth F. Allen. Vol. 47, no. 1. July 1, 1933.
 G-847. Effects of chlorine, bromine, and fluorine on the tobacco plant. Lloyd B. Wilson. Vol. 47, no. 1. July 1, 1933.
 G-848. Comparative responses of a spring and a winter wheat to day length and temperature. Annie M. Hurd-Karrer. Vol. 46, no. 10. May 15, 1933.
 G-848. Comparative responses of a spring and a winter wheat to day length and temperature. Annie M. Hurd-Karrer. Vol. 46, no. 10. May 15, 1933.
 G-850. Inheritance of reaction of wheat to physiologic forms of Tilletia levis and T. tritici. William K. Smith. Vol. 47, no. 2. July 15, 1933.
 G-851. Plaster molds occurring in beds of the cultivated mushroom. Vera K. Charles and Edmund B. Lambert. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 G-852. Rubber content of various species of goldenrod. Loren G. Polhamus. Vol. 47, no. 3. August 1, 1933.
 G-853. Weeds as possible carriers of leaf roll and rugose mosaic of potato. T. P. Dykstra. Vol. 47, no. 1. July 1, 1933.
 G-855. Effects of plant spacing and irrigation on number of locks in cotton bolls. A. R. Leding and L. R. Lytton. Vol. 47, no. 1. July 1, 1933.

G-856. Injury to pears caused by paper liners impregnated with sodium silicate. D. H. Rose and J. M. Lutz. Vol. 47, no. 3. August 1, 1933.
G-857. Growth of the cotton root-rot fungus in synthetic media, and the toxic effect of ammonia on the fungus. David C. Neal, R. E. Wester, and Kenneth C. Gunn. Vol. 47, no. 2. July 15, 1933.
G-858. A morphological study of flower and seed development in cabbage. Ross C. Thompson. Vol. 47, no. 4. August 15, 1933.
G-859. Methods of controlling pollination in the pecan. Hamilton P. Traub and L. D. Romberg. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.
G-860. Blister rust damage to northern white pine at Waterford, Vt. E. C. Filler. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.

47, no. 5. September 1, 1933. G-861. Cytology and breeding of *Rubus macropetalus*, the Logan, and related black-berries. George M. Darrow and A. E. Longley. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1,

September 1. 1933.

G-862. Effect of environmental and cultural factors on the dwarf disease of alfalfa. J. L. Weimer. Vol. 47, no. 6. September 15, 1933.
G-863. Inheritance of seed color in crosses of brown-seeded and white-seeded sorghums. John B. Sieglinger. Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-864. Effect of steam sterilization on susceptibility of wood to blue-staining and wood-destroying fungi. A. Dale Chapman. Vol. 47, no. 6. September 15, 1933.
G-865. A factor in the varietal resistance of craberries to the false-blossom disease. R. B. Wilcox and C. S. Beckwith, Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
G-866. Suberization and wound-cork formation in the sugar beet as affected by tem-perature and relative humidity. Ernest Artschwager and Ruth Colvin Star-rett, Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-867. Further studies of size and shape of plot in relation to field experiments with sugar beets. F. R. Immer and S. M. Raleigh. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933. 1933

 G-868. Effect of excess carbon dioxide on growing mushrooms. Edmund B. Lan Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
 G-869. Fusarjum resistance in Wisconsin Hollander cabbage. Melvin E. Anderson. Edmund B Lambert

Vol 47, no. 9, November 1, 1933.

47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-870. Leptosphaeria salvinii, the ascigerous stage of Helminthosporium sigmoideum and Sclerotium oryzae. E. C. Tullis. Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-871. Some factors involved in aphid transmission of the cucumber-mosaic virus to tobacco. Ismé A. Hoggan. Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-872. Cytological features of Nicotiana glutinosa haplonts. John Milton Wetber. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1, 1933.
G-873. Composition of eggplant fruit at different stages of maturity in relation to its preparation and use as food. C. W. Culpepper and H. H. Moon. Vol. 47, no. 9. November 1, 1933.
G-874. Inheritance of characters in rice. Jenkin W. Jones. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.

G-874. Inheritance of characters in rice. Jenkin W. Jones. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
G-875. Identity and host relations of the Elsinoe of lima bean. S. C. Bruner and Anna E. Jenkins. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
G-876. The time factor in fertilization and embryo development in the sugar beet. Ernst Artschwager and Ruth C. Starrett. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1, 1933.
G-877. Mode of entrance and periods in the life cycle of *Cronartium ribicola* on *Pinus monticola*. H. G. Lachmund. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
G-878. Liver-spot disease of pecan foliage caused by *Gnomonia caryae pecanae*, nov. var. J. R. Cole. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1, 1933.
G-879. Correlated inheritance of reaction to stem rust. leaf rust, bunt, and black chaff in spring-wheat crosses. H. K. Hayes. E. R. Ausemus, E. C. Stakman, and R. H. Bamberg. Vol. 48, no. 1. January 1, 1934.
G-880. Temperature relations of wood-destroying fungi. C. J. Humphrey and P. V. Sliggers. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
G-881. Correlated inheritance of reaction to diseases and of certain botanical characters in triangular wheat crosses. Elmer R. Ausemus. Vol. 48, no. 1. January 1, 1934.

1934.
G-882. Determination of hardiness in alfalfa varieties by their enzymatic responses. H. M. Tysdal. Vol. 48. no. 3. February 1, 1934.
G-883. Self-fertilization in sugar beets as influenced by type of isolator and other factors. H. E. Brewbaker. Vol. 48. no. 4. February 15, 1934.
G-884. Factors affecting *Gladiolus* in storage. J. I. Lauritzen and R. C. Wright. Vol. 48. no. 3. February 1, 1934.
G-885. Size, shape. and orientation of plots and number of replications required in sweet-potato field-plot experiments. Ross C. Thompson. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.

1934.

elopmental anatomy and homologies in wheat. M. A. McCall. 4. February 15, 1934. G-886. Developmental anatomy Vol. 48, no.

4. February 15, 1934.
G-S87. Uniformity in pathogenicity and cultural behavior among strains of the cabbage-yellows organism. L. M. Blank. Vol. 48. no. 5. March 1, 1934.
G-S88. Growth and injurious effects of *Cronartium ribicola* cankers on *Pinus monticola*. H. G. Lachmund. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.
G-S89. Toxin produced by *Bacterium tabacum* and its relation to host range. E. E. Clayton. Vol. 48, no. 7. March 1, 1934.
G-S90. Relation of length of day to growth of timothy. Morgan W. Evans and H. A. Allard. Vol. 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
G-S91. Plant-tissue relations of the sugar-beet curly-top virus. C. W. Bennett. Vol. 48, no. 8. April 15, 1934.
G-S92. Distribution of oxygen and carbon dioxide in mushroom compost heaps as affecting

no. 8. April 15, 1934.
G-892. Distribution of oxygen and carbon dioxide in mushroom compost heaps as affecting microbial thermogenesis, acidity, and moisture therein. Edmund B. Lambert and A. C. Davis. Vol. 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
G-893. Irregularities in the inheritance of the hairy-neck character transposed from *Secale* to *Triticoum. J. W. Taylor. Vol.* 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
G-894. Chemical composition and yield of the Alaska pea as influenced by certain fertilizers and by the stage of development. Samuel L. Jodidi and Victor R. Boswell. Vol. 48, no. 8. April 15, 1934.

- G-895. Life history of the crown-gall organism in relation to its pathogenesis on the red raspberty. W. M. Banfield. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
 G-896. Chromosomes in hybrids between Euchiacna percanis and Zea mays. A. E. Longley. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
 G-897. A bacterial disease of Hedera helix. Richard P. White and Lucia McCulloch. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
 G-836. Life history of the hairy-root organism in relation to its pathogenesis on nursery apple trees. E. M. Hildebrand. Vol. 48, no. 10. May 15, 1934.
 G-899. Seasonal development of hairy root, crown gall, and wound overgrowth on apple trees in the nursery. A. J. Riker and E. M. Hildebrand. Vol. 48, no. 10.
 G-900. Hairy root, crown gall, and other malformations at the unions of piece-root-grafted apple trees and their control. A. J. Riker, G. W. Keitt, E. M. Hildebrand, and W. M. Banfield. Vol. 48, no. 10. May 15, 1934.
 G-901. Effect cf failure of pollination on composition of corn plants. Arthur M. Brunson and W. L. Latshaw. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 G-902. Relation of barberry to the origin and persistence of physiologic forms of *Puccinia graminis*. E. C. Stakman, M. N. Levine, Ralph U. Cotter, and Lee Hines. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 G-903. Inheritance of resistance to loose smut and coverd smut in some oat hybrids. T. R. Stanton, George M. Reed, and F. A. Coffman. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934. T. R. St. 15, 1934.

- T. R. Stanton, George M. Reed, and F. A. Cofman. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 G-904. Soft scald and soggy breakdown of apples. Charles Brooks and C. P. Harley. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 G-905. Effect of leaf rust (*Puccinia triticina*) on yield, physical characters, and composition of winter wheats. Ralph M. Caldwell, H. R. Kraybill, J. T. Sullivan, and Leroy E. Compton. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 G-906. Testing alfalfa for resistance to bacterial wilt. Fred Reuel Jones. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 G-907. Chromosome number and meiotic behavior in *Gossypium*. J. M. Webber. Vol. 49, no. 3. August 1, 1934.
 G-908. Survival of blister-rust mycelium in western white pine. H. G. Lachmund and J. R. Hansbrough. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 G-908. Size and arrangement of plots for yield tests with cultivated mushrooms. Edmund B. Lambert. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 G-910. Seasonal development of *Ribes* in relation to spread of *Cronortium ribicola* in the Pacific Northwest. H. G. Lachmund. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 15, 1934.
 G-912. A gall similar to crown gall, produced on *Gypsophila* by a new *Bacterium*. Nellie A. Brown. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 G-913. Apletenchoides xylophilus, n. sp., a nematode associated with blue-stain and other fungi in timber. G. Steiner and Edna M. Buherr. Vol. 48, no. 10. May 15, 1934. 1934
- G-914. Experiments on iarovising corn. George F. Sprague. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15,

- 1934.
 G-914. Experiments on iarovising corn. George F. Sprague. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 G-915. Anthesis, pollination, and fertilization in Sorghum. J. C. Stephens and J. R. Quinby. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 15, 1934.
 G-916. Damage to Pinus monitoid and Cromarium ribicola at Garibaldi, British Columbia. H. G. Lachmund. Vol. 49, no. 3. August 1, 1934.
 G-917. Relation of the potato flea beetle to common scab infection of potatoes. L. A. Schnal. Vol. 49, no. 3. August 1, 1934.
 G-918. Variability in Prifium arrheomances in relation to root rot of sugarcence and corn. R. D. Rands and Ernest Dopp. Vol. 49, no. 3. August 1, 1934.
 G-919. Selenium injury to wheat plants and its inhibition by siuphur. Annie M. Hurd Karrer. Vol. 49, no. 5. September 1, 1934.
 G-920. Parasitism of Rhizortonia solani on sugar beet. E. L. LeClerg. Vol. 49, no. 5. September 1, 1934.
 G-921. Nature of Injury to Korage legumes by the potato leaf hopper. Howard W. Johnson, Son. Vol. 49, no. 5. September 1, 1934.
 G-923. Studies on the possible origin of physiologic forms of Sphacetothcca sorghi and S. cruenta. H. A. Rodenhiser. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
 G-924. Persistent strands of the cotton rootrot fungus in Texas. Homer C. McNamara, R. B. Wester, and K. C. Guun. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.
 G-925. Morphology and life history of the cotton rootrot fungus in Texas. D. C. Neal, R. E. Wester, and K. C. Guun. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.
 G-926. Genetics of resistance to bacterial wilt in alfalfa. R. A. Brink, F. R. Jones, and H. Hardy. Vol. 49, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 G-926. Heritation between cultural treatment of pecan trees, the size and degree of filling of the nuts, and the composition of keries. H. L. Crane and Max B. Hardy. Vol. 49, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 G-929. Interrelation between cultural treatment of pecan trees, the size and degree of filling of the nuts, and the compositin of k

G-936. Storage of cotton pollen. G. J. Harrison and H. J. Fulton. Vol. 49, no. 10. November 15, 1934.
 G-937. Catalase activity in relation to age and viability of sclerotia of the cotton root-root fungus. C. J. King, E. D. Eaton, and Claude Hope. Vol. 49, no. 10. No-

G-937. Catalase activity in relation.
 G-937. Catalase activity in relation.
 fungus. C. J. King, E. D. Eaton, and Claude Hope.
 vember 15, 1934.
 G-938. Influence of smut infection on plant vigor and other characters in smut-resistant oat varieties.
 V. C. Hubbard and T. R. Stanton. Vol. 49, no. 10. November
 L. C. Walker and L. M. Blank.

G-939, Fusitium-resistant Danish Ballhead cabbage. J. C. Walker and L. M. Blank, Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.
 G-940, Relation of leaf-rust infection to yield, growth, and water economy of two varieties of wheat. C. O. Johnston and E. C. Miller, Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1,

1934.

- 1934.
 G-941. A nematosis of Amsinckia caused by a new variety of Anguillulina dipsaci. G. Steiner and C. E. Scott. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
 G-942. A cytological study of heterothallism in *Puccinia sorghi*. Ruth F. Allen. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
 G-943. Differential response of corn varieties to fertility levels and to seasons. G. H. Stringfield and Robert M. Salter. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.
 G-944. Some microbiological activities affected in manural control of cotton root rot. C. J. King, Claude Hope, and E. D. Eaton. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
- G-945. A study of the cotton root rot fungus (*Phymatotrichum omnivorum*) in the soil by the Cholodny method. E. D. Eaton and C. J. King. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
- G-946. A physiological study of seasonal changes in composition of the pecan during fruit development. Clifford J. B. Thor and Charles L. Smith. Vol. 50, no. 2. fruit development.

- G 910. A pistore determined of the set of the
- G-953. Cytogenetics of tetraploid maize. L. F. Rando'ph. Vol. 50, no. 5. February 1, 1935.
 G-954. Dictigostelium discoideum, a new species of slime mold from decaying forest leaves. Kenneth B. Raper. Vol. 50, no. 2. January 15, 1935.
 G-955. Factors affecting infection and decay of sweetpotatoes by certain storage rot fungi. J. I. Lauritzen. Vol. 50, no. 4. February 15, 1935.
 G-956. Studies on properties of the curly top virus. C. W. Bennett. Vol. 50, no. 3. February 1, 1935.
 G-957. Effect of crown rust infection on yield and water requirement of oats. H. C. Murphy. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.
 G-958. Trichosporium symbioticum, n. sp. a wood-staining fungus associated with Scolytus ventralis. Ernest Wright. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
 G-959. Factors affecting the absorption of selenium from soils by plants. Annie M. Hurd-Karrer. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.
 G-960. Dormancy and maturity of cottonseed. D. M. Simpson. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.

- 1935

- 1935.
 G-961. Viability of cottonseed as affected by field conditions. D. M. Simpson and B. M. Stone. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.
 G-962. Relation of moisture content and method of storage to deterioration of stored cottonseed. D. M. Simpson. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.
 G-963. Fungi causing stain in logs and lumber in the Southern States, including five new species. Ross W. Davidson. Vol. 50, no. 10. May 15, 1935.
 G-964. A physiological study of development and ripening in the strawberry. Charles W. Culpepper, Joseph S. Caldwell, and Hubert H. Moon. Vol. 50, no. 8. April 15, 1935.
 G-965. Studies on bean rust caused by Uromuces phaseoli tuning. L. L. Harter, C. P.

- G-965. Studies on bean rust caused by Uromyces phaseoli typica. L. L. Harter, C. F. Andrus, and W. J. Zaumeyer. Vol. 50, no. 9. May 1, 1935.
 G-966. The trend of organic food reserves in alfalfa roots as affected by cutting practices. C. O. Grandfield. Vol. 50, no. 8. April 15, 1935.
 G-966. The trend of organic food reserves in alfalfa roots as affected by cutting practices. C. O. Grandfield. Vol. 50, no. 8. April 15, 1935.
 G-967. Effect of temperature and light on development of the uredial stage of Puccinia graminis. Leonard W. Melander. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
 G-968. Pear root concentration in relation to soil-moisture extraction in heavy clay soil. W. W. Aldrich, R. A. Work, and M. R. Lewis. Vol. 50, no. 12. June 15, 1935.
 G-969. Nemic parasites and associates of the mountain pine beetle (Dendroctonus monticolae) in Utah. Gerald Thorne. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
 G-970. Response of the woody plants Hibiscus syriacus, Malvaviscus conzattii, and Buginville galabra to length of day. H. A. Allard. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.
 G-971. Pleospora rot of tomatoes. G. B. Ramsey. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.
 G-972. Studies on the variability of pathogenicity and cultural characters of Gibberella saubietii. Arnold J. Ultstrup. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 51, 1935.
 G-973. Histology of the caryopsis of yellow dent corn with reference to resistance and susceptibility of kernel rots. Helen Johann. Vol. 51, no. 10. November 15, 1935.

- 1935.
- G-974. Pubsicent and glabrous characters of soybeans as related to resistance to injury by the potato leaf hopper. H. W. Johnson and E. A. Hollowell. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 G-975. Earliness of sexual reproduction in wheat as influenced by temperature and light in relation to growth phases. H. H. McKinney and W. J. Sando. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.

G-976. A study of the cause of variability in response of barley loose smut to control through seed treatment with surface disinfectants. V. F. Tapke. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
G-977. The sugar beet nematode and other indigenous nemic parasites of shadscale. Gerald Thorne. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
G-978. Nutrient-solution purification for removal of heavy metals in deficiency investigations with Aspergillus niger. Robert A. Steinberg. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
G. 979. A new bacterial subcide isolated from strawhering. Helen F. Smart. Vol. 51.

- G-978. Nutrient-solution for removal of heavy metals in deficiency investigations with Aspergillus niger. Robert A. Steinberg. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 G-979. A new bacterial species isolated from strawberries. Helen F. Smart. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 G-980. A cytological study of Puccinia maleacearum from the sporidium to the teliospore. Ruth F. Allen. Vol. 51, no. 9. November 1, 1935.
 G-981. The relationship of certain legume mosaics to bean. W. J. Zaumeyer and B. L. Wade. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
 G-982. Scab of goldenrod caused by Elsinoč. Anna E. Jenkins and H. G. Ukkelberg. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935.
 G-983. Physiologic specialization of Melampsora lini on Linum usitatissimum. H. H. Flor. Vol. 51, no. 9. November 1, 1935.
 G-984. Intergeneric hybrids of Triticum and Sccale with Haynaldia villosa. W. J. Sando. Vol. 51, no. 9. November 1, 1935.
 G-985. Random sampling and the distribution of phenotypes on ears of back-crossed maize. George F. Sprague. Vol. 51, no. 8. October 15, 1935.
 G-986. Intracapsulary bolls in Asiatic cotton. R. E. Beckett. Vol. 51, no. 9. November 1, 1935.
 G-987. Not issued. (December 31, 1935.)
 G-988. Interspecific hybridization in Gossypium and the meiotic behavior of F1 plants. J. M. Webber. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935.
 G-989. Evidence of virus mutation in the common mosaic of tobacco. H. H. McKinney. Vol. 51, no. 11. December 1, 1935.
 H-19. Dispersion of solls by a supersonic method. L. B. Olmstead. Vol. 42, no. 12. June 15, 1931.
 H-21. The decomposition of green manures grown on a soil and turned under compared to the decomposition of green manures in relation to the surrounding soil. Matham R. Smith. and Harry Humffeld and Natham R. Smith. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 H-22. Effects on cotton of irregular distribution of fertilizers. A. L. Mehring and G. A. Cumings. Vol. 44, no. 7. April 1, 1932.

- H-25. Magnesium, calcium, and iron requirements for growth of Azotobacter in free and fixed mitrogen. C. Kenneth Horner and Dean Burk. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 I-S. A study of ova from the fallopian tubes of dairy cows, with a genital history of the cows. Fred W. Miller, W. W. Swett. Carl G. Hartman, and Warren H. Lewis. Vol. 43, no. 7. October 1, 1931.
 I-9. Apparent digestibility of, and nitrogen, calcium, and phosphorus balance of dairy heifers on, artificially dried pasture herbage. R. E. Hodgson and J. C. Knott. Vol. 45, no. 9. November 1, 1932.
 I-10. Quantity of milk obtained from amputated udders. W. W. Swett, Fred W. Miller, and R. R. Graves. Vol. 45, no. 7. October 1, 1932.
 I-11. Composition of milk obtained from amputated cow udders. W. W. Swett, Fred W. Miller, and R. R. Graves. Vol. 45, no. 7. October 1, 1932.
 I-12. Quality, size, capacity, gross anatomy, and histology of cow udders in relation to milk production. W. W. Swett, Fred W. Miller, R. R. Graves, and G. T. Creech. Vol. 45, no. 10. November 15, 1932.
 I-13. Comparison of conformation, anatomy, and skeletal structure of the cow and bull of a dairy breed. W. W. Swett, R. R. Graves, and Fred W. Miller. Vol. 45, no. 11. December 1, 1932.
 I-14. Influence of pasture management upon the grazing habits of dairy cattle. R. E. Hodgson and J. C. Knott. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
 I-16. The calcifying properties of green, artificially dried, and sun-cured pasture herbage. R. E. Hodgson and J. C. Knott. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
 I-16. The comparative effectiveness, in the dairy ration, of supplements of phosphorus in the form of orthophosphoric acid, monosodium, disodium, trisodium phosphates, and bone meal. William A. Turner, Edward B. Meigs, Edward A. Kane, Leo A. Shinn, and Walter S. Hale. Vol. 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
 I-17. Technic for obtaining spermatozoa for physiological dairy studies and artificial insemination. Fred W. Miller and Eve

- 1-1. Termine for both ming spectra values and the physiological dark with a studies and attributed in the physiological dark with the

91810°-36-3

K-215. Reactions of the honeybee to light. Lloyd M. Bertholf. Vol. 42, no. 7. April

K-215. Reactions of the honeybee to light. Lloyd M. Bertholf. Vol. 42, no. 7. April I, 1931.
K-216. Two wild grasses as hosts of the Hessian fly, Phytophaga destructor. W. B. Noble. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
K-217. Eupteromatus midulans, a parasite of the brown-tail and satin moths. A. B. Proper. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
K-218. A seed caterpillar, Grapholitha conversana Wism., on a native clover in the North Pacific region. L. P. Rockwood and Sarah K. Zimmerman. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
K-219. The feeding habits of some leaf hoppers of the genus Empoasca. Floyd F. Smith and F. W. Poos. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
K-220. High and low lethal temperatures for the western pine beetle. J. M. Miller. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
K-221. Desia ventralis Aldrich, an imported parasite of the Japanese beetle. R. W. Burrell. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
K-222. Monodontomerus acicus Walker, both a primary and a secondary parasite of the brown-tail moth and the gipsy moth. C. F. W. Muesebeck. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
K-224. Heterospilus cephi Rohwer, a parasite of the European wheat sawfly, Cephus Phytogrametry (Letterospilus cephi Rohwer, a parasite of the Anopheles mosquitoes. G. H. Bradley, Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
K-225. Some factors associated with the breeding of Anopheles mosquitoes. G. H. Bradley, Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
K-226. Biology and habits of the strawberry leaf roller, Ancylis comptana (Froel.), in New Jersev, David E, Fink. Vol. 44, no. 7. April 1, 1932.
K-227. Macrocentrus ancylicorus Roh., an important parasite of the oriental fruit moth. G. J. Haeussier, Vol. 45, no. 6. September 1, 1932.
K-228. Relation of commercial honey to the spread of American foulbrood. A. P. Sturtevant, Vol. 45, no. 5. September 1, 1932.
K-238. The digestive enzymes of the Colorado potato beetle and the influcnce of arsenicals on their activity. David E, Fink.

- 1933
- K-233. The biology of Opius melleus Gahan, a parasite of the blueberry maggot. F. H. Lathrop and R. C. Newton. Vol. 46, no. 2. January 15, 1933.
 K-234. Biology of the flour beetles. Tribolium confusum Duv. and T. ferrugineum Fab. Newell E. Good. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
 K-235. Hyposoter disparis Viereck, an Introduced Ichneumonid parasite of the gipsy moth. C. F. W. Muesebeck and D. L. Parker. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
- 1933.
- K-236. Elimination of natural mortality as a factor in determining the effectiveness of hydrocranic acid gas on the California red scale. F. S. Stickney and H. R. Yust. Vol. 46, no. 5. March 1, 1933.
 K-237. Hibernation of the Mexican bean beetle in the Estancia Valley, N. Mex. J. R. Douglass. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
 K-238. Larval instars and feeding of the black cutworm, *Agrotis ypsilon* Rott. A. F. Satterthwait. Vol. 46, no. 6. March 15, 1933.
 K-239. Olfactory responses of blowflies, with and without antennae, in a wooden olfactometer. N. E. McIndoo. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
 K-240. The hairy-vetch bruchid (*Bruchus brachialis*) Fahracus, in the United States. J. C. Bridwell and L. J. Bottimer. Vol. 46, no. 8. April 15, 1933.
 K-241. Lydella nigripes and L. piniariae, ftp parasites of certain tree-defoliating caterpillars. Philip B. Dowden. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
 K-242. The flight range of the honeybee. John E. Eckert. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.

- 1933
- 1933.
 K-243. Some physiological effects of ultra-violet radiation on honeybees. Lloyd M. Bertholf. Vol. 47, no. 6. September 15, 1933.
 K-244. The nature of the sheath material in the feeding punctures produced by the potato leaf hopper and the three-cornered alfalfa hopper. Floyd F. Smith. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1933.
 K-245. Zenillia libatriar Panzer, a tachinid parasite of the gypsy moth and the brown-tail moth. P. B. Dowden. Vol. 48, no. 2. January 15, 1934.
 K-246. Development of a standard cage method for testing the effectiveness of stomach-poison insecticides on the Japanese beetle. Walter E. Fleming. Vol. 48, no. 2.

- K-246. Development of a standard cage method for testing the enertweness of stomach-poison insecticides on the Japanese beetle. Walter E. Fleming. Vol. 48, no. 2. January 15, 1934.
 K-247. Hyperparasitism in the case of some introduced lepidopterous tree defoliators. A. B. Proper. Vol. 48, no. 4. February 15, 1934.
 K-248. Injury from calcium arsenate-hydrated lime spray on snap beans retarded in growth by unfavorable soil conditions. Loyd W. Brannon. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
 K-249. Oil retention, oil-emulsifier ratio. and oil-water ratio as affecting the insecticidal efficiency of emulsions. A. W. Cressman and Lynn H. Dawsey. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 K-250. Changes in total nitrogen content during the life of the imago of the worker honeybee. Mykola H. Haydak. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 K-251. Testing contact insecticides on the Japanese beetle, and results with some sodium and potassium soaps. Walter E. Fleming and Francis E. Baker. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 K-252. The effectiveness of stomach-poison insecticides on the Japanese beetle. Walter E. Fleming and Francis E. Baker. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 K-253. Studies of derris, nicotine, paris green, and other poisons in combination with molasses in the control of the gladiolus thrips. Henry H. Richardson. Vol. 49, no. 49, no. 4. August 15, 1934.

- K-254. Methods of obtaining emergence of *Tiphia* adults from imported coccous for use against the Japanese beetle. H. W. Allen and R. W. Burrell. Vol. 49, no. 10. November 15, 1934.
- K-255. The relation of the sugar content and odor of clarified extracts of plants to their susceptibility to attack by the Japanese beetle. F. W. Metzger, P. A. van der Meulen, and C. W. Mell. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.
 K-256. Productivity of the campbor scale and the biology of its egg and crawler stages. C. I. Bliss, A. W. Cressman, and B. M. Broadbent. Vol. 50, no. 3. February 1, 1025.
- C. I. Bi 1, 1935.

- K-236. Productivity of the campior scale and the biology of its each drawer stages C. I. Bliss, A. W. Cressman, and B. M. Broadbent. Vol. 50, no. 3. February 1, 1935.
 K-257. Biology of the camphor scale and a method for predicting the time of appearance of stages in the field. A. W. Cressman, C. I. Bliss, L. T. Kessels, and J. O. Dumestre. Vol. 50, no. 3. February 1, 1935.
 K-258. Morphology and biology of the wheat jointworm gall. W. J. Phillips and F. F. Dicke. Vol. 50, no. 4. February 15, 1935.
 K-259. Some North American parasites of blowflies. R. A. Roberts. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
 K-260. Brachymeria intermedia (Nees), a primary parasite, and B. compsilurae (Cwfd.), a secondary parasite of the gypsy moth. P. B. Dowden. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
 K-261. The Mexican bean beetle in Mexico. B. J. Landis and C. C. Plummer. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
 K-262. Potato beetle septicemia. G. F. White. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1935.
 K-263. The toxicity of optically active and inactive dihydrodeguelins. W. A. Gersdorff. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1933.
 L-2. Flooding to control root-knot nematodes. Lloyd N. Brown. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1, 1933.
 L-4. The vitamin A, B, C, and G content of Sultanina (Thompson seedless) and Malaga grapes and two brands of commercial grape juice. Esther Peterson Daniel and Hazel E. Munsell. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
 T-5. Vitamin content of three varieties of spinach. Hilda Black Kifer and Hazel E. Munsell. Vol. 44, no. 10. May 15, 1932.
 T-6. The vitamin A, B, C, and G content of Concord grapes. Esther Peterson Daniel and Hazel E. Munsell. Vol. 44, no. 10. May 15, 1932.
 T-6. The vitamin A. B, C, and G content of Concord grapes. Esther Peterson Daniel and Hazel E. Munsell. Vol. 44, no. 10. May 15, 1935.
 T-6. The vitamin A. C, D, and G content of the outer leaves and the inner bleached leaves of Iceberg lettuce. Hazel E. Munsell and Mary H. Ken

STATION EXTENSION SERIES

- Ariz.-5. The value of alfalfa as a source of vitamin A in sorghum-grain rations. Margaret Cammack Smith and Mabel L. Lynott. Vol. 42, no. 7. April 1, 1931.
 Ariz.-6. Methods of estimating cotton fiber maturity. R. S. Hawkins. Vol. 43, no. 8. October 15, 1931.
 Ariz.-7. The vitamin A content of alfalfa as affected by exposure to sunshine in the curing process. Margaret Cammack Smith and Ian A. Briggs. Vol. 46, no. 3. February 1, 1933.
 Ariz.-8. The antirachitic value of alfalfa as affected by exposure to sunshine in the curing process. Margaret Cammack Smith and Ian A. Briggs. Vol. 46, no. 3. February 1, 1933.
 Ariz.-9. Varietal differences in cotton boll shedding as correlated with osmotic pressure of expressed tissue fluids. R. S. Hawkins, S. P. Clark, Geo. H. Serviss, and Chas. Hobart. Vol. 48, no. 2. February 15, 1934.
 Ark.-16. The order, rate, and regularity of blooming in the cotton plant. C. K. McClelland and J. Winston Neely. Vol. 42, no. 11. June 1, 1931.
 Ark.-17. The determination of sample size for diameter measurements in cotton fiber studies. O. A. Pope. Vol. 43, no. 11. December 1, 1932.
 Ark.-18. Comparative serological and pathological investigations of the fire-blight organism and a pathogenic, fluorescent group of bacteria. H. R. Rosen and W. L. Bleecker. Vol. 46. no. 2. January 15, 1933.
 Ark.-19. A morphological study of blind and flowering rose shoots, with special reference to flower-bud differentiation. D. S. Hubbell. Vol. 48, no. 1. January 1, 1934.
 Ark.-20. Rose blast induced by Phytomonas suringae. H. R. Rosen Vol. 51 no. 3. Ark .- 20. Rose blast induced by Phytomonas syringae. H. R. Rosen. Vol. 51, no. 3.

- Ark.-20. Rose blast induced by Phytomonas syringac. I. R. Rosell, vol. 51, no. 5.
 August 1, 1935.
 Ark.-21. A comparison of Leptosphaeria salvinii and Helminthosporium sigmoideum irregulare. E. M. Cralley and E. C. Tullis, Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 Calif.-56. Effect of drying and sulphuring on vitamin C content of prunes and apricots. Agnes Fay Morgan, Anna Field, and P. F. Nichols. Vol. 42, no. 1, January 1, 1021

- 1931.
 Calif.-57. The density of stomata in citrus leaves. H. S. Reed and E. Hirano. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
 Calif.-58. Crown rot of Juglans in California. Clayton O. Smith and James T. Barrett. Vol. 43, no. 10. November 15, 1931.
 Calif.-59. Black scorch of the date palm caused by Thiclaviopsis paradoxa. L. J. Klotz and H. S. Fawcett. Vol. 4, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 Calif.-60. Seasonal subsoil temperature variations. Alfred Smith. Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
- Calif.-61. Thresher injury in baby lima beans. H. A. Borthwick. Vol. 44, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
- Calif.-62. Inheritance of resistance to bunt, *Tilletia tritici*, in hybrids of White Feder-ation and Odessa wheat. Fred N. Briggs. Vol. 45, no. 8. October 15, 1932.

Calif.-63. The effect of cooking on the vitamin A and C content of fresh and dried apricots, Agnes Fay Morgan and P. F. Nichols, Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1. 1933.

1933.
Calif.-64. Vitamin A content of barley. E. H. Hughes. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1933.
Calif.-65. Correlations between severity of pruning and subsequent growth and fruit yield of apricot trees. H. S. Reed. Vol. 48, no. 1. January 1, 1934.
Calif.-66. Studies on Armillaria mellea (Vahl) Quel., infection, parasitism, and host resistance. Harold E. Thomas. Vol. 48, no. 3. February 1, 1934.
Calif.-67. Inoculations showing the wide host range of BotryOsphaeria ribis. Clayton O. Smith. Vol. 49, no. 5. September 1, 1934.
Calif.-68. Relation between the chemical composition of citrus scale insects and their resistance to hydrocyanic acid fumigation. A. R. C. Haas. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.
Calif.-69. Bacterial blight of carrot. James B. Kendrick. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.

Calif.-69. Bacterial blight of carrot. James B. Kendrick. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934. 4
Calif.-70. Some effects of vitamin-A-deficient diets on reproduction of sows. E. H. Hughes. Vol. 49, no. 10. November 15, 1934.
Calif.-71. The isolation and distribution of nitrogen in dilute alkali-soluble proteins of healthy Valencia and Washington Navel orange fruits. W. B. Sinclair, E. T. Bartholomew, and R. D. Nedvidek. Vol. 50, 0. 2. January 15, 1935.
Calif.-72. Inheritance of resistance to mildew, *Erysiphe graminis hordei*, in a cross between Hanna and Atlas barley. Fred N. Briggs. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1925.

1935.

- Colo.-6. Inheritance in barley. D. W. Robertson, G. W. Deming, and Dwight Koonce. Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
 Colo.-7. Germination of the seed of farm crops in Colorado, after storage for various periods of years. D. W. Robertson and Anna M. Lute. Vol. 46, no. 5. March 1, 1933.
 Colo.-8. Border effect in irrigated plots of Marguis wheat receiving water at different times. D. W. Robertson and Dwight Koonce. Vol. 48, no. 2. February 15, 1993.
- 1934.
- Colo.-9. The effect of one and of two seedling lethals in the heterozygous condition on barley development. D. W. Robertson and W. W. Austin. Vol. 51, no. 5.

Colo.-9. The effect of one and of two seeding lethals in the heterozygous condition on barley development. D. W. Robertson and W. W. Austin. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
Conn. (New Haven)-1. The use of polymorphic curves in determining site quality in young red pine plantations. Henry Bull. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
Conn. (Storrs)-2. Influence of thallium salts upon the molting mechanism of fowls. Walter Landauer. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
Conn. (Storrs)-3. Observations on a severe outbreak of mycosis in chicks. Erwin Jungher, Vol. 46, no. 2. January 15, 1933.
Conn. (New Haven)-4. Distribution of soil moisture under isolated forest trees. Herbert A. Lunt. Vol. 49, no. 8. October 15, 1934.
Conn. (New Haven)-5. Rates of growth and nitrogen assimilation of Havana Seed to bacco. M. F. Morgan and O. E. Street. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
Fla.-5. Lead arsenate poisoning in chickens. E. F. Thomas and A. L. Shealy. Vol. 45, no. 5. September 1, 1932.
Fla.-6. Infection of corn plants by *Physoderma zeae-maydis* Shaw. A. H. Eddins. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
Fla.-7. The hemoglobin content of the blood of healthy and anemic "salt sick" cattle. W. M. Neal and R. B. Becker. Vol. 46, no. 6. March 15, 1933.
Fla.-8. A chemical study of ensiling soybeans. W. M. Neal and R. B. Becker. Vol. 46, no. 7. April 1, 1933.
Fla.-9. The composition of feedstuff in relation to nutritional anemia in cattle. W. M. Neal and R. B. Becker. Vol. 47, no. 4. August 15, 1933.
Fla.-10. Effect of certain environmental factors on the germination of the sporagia of *Physoderma zeae-maydis*. R. K. Voorhees. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
Fla.-10. Effect of certain environmental factors on the germination of the sporagia of *Physoderma zeae-maydis*. R. K. Voorhees. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933. 1933.

- 1933.
 Fla.-11. A type of laboratory silo and its use with Crotalaria. W. M. Neal and R. B. Becker. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
 Fla.-12. Histological studies of a seedling disease of corn caused by Gibberella moniliformis. R. K. Voorhees. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1. 1934.
 Fla.-13. A comparative study of certain morphological characters of sugar-cane × sorgo hybrids. B. A. Bourne. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
 Fla.-14. Rate of decomposition of orzanic matter in Norfolk sand as measured by the formation of carbon dioxide and nitrates. Charles E. Bell. Vol. 50, no. 9. May 1. 1985.

Fla.-14. Rate of decomposition of organic matter in Norfolk sand as measured by the formation of carbon dioxide and nitrates. Charles E. Bell. Vol. 50, no. 9. May 1, 1935.
Fla.-15. A study of the palatability and possible toxicity of 11 species of Crotalaria, especially of C. spectabilis Roth. R. B. Becker, W. M. Neal, P. T. Dix Arnold, and A. L. Shealy. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
Fla.-16. The digestible nutrients of Napier grass and Crotalaria intermedia silages. Natal grass hay, and the dried refuses of grapefruit and orange canneries. W. M. Neal, R. B. Becker, and P. T. Dix Arnold. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
Fla.-17. Phosphorus content and buffer capacity of plant sap as related to the physiological effect of phosphorus fertilizers in fibrous low-moor peat. J. R. Neller. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
Fla.-18. Soil temperature studies on Florida cigar-wrapper tobacco. Randall R. Kincaid and L. O. Gratz. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
Ga.-7. The effect of latitude, length of growing season. and place of origin of seed on the yield of cotton varieties. G. A. Hale. Vol. 46, no. 8. April 15, 1933.
Ga.-8. Pecan root growth and development. J. G. Woodroof and Naomi C. Woodroof. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.
Idaho-10. The manganese content of grasses and alfalfa from grazed plots. Donald W. Bolin. Vol. 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
Idaho-11. Resistance to common bean mosaic in the Great Northern field bean. W. H. Pierce. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 15, 1934.
Idaho-13. The identification of certain viruses affecting leguminous plants. W. H. Pierce.

Idaho-13. The identification of certain viruses affecting leguminous plants. W. H. Pierce. Vol. 51, no. 11. December 1, 1935.

- III.-43. The effect of calcium fluoride and phosphate rock on the calcium retention of young growing pigs. F. J. McClure and H. H. Mitchell. Vol. 42, no. 6. March 15, 1931.
 III.-44. The vitamin A content of oats. Clara R. Meyer and Rossleene Arnold Hetler. Vol. 42, no. 8. April 15, 1931.
 III.-45. A bacterial disease of baiberry caused by *Phytomonas berberidis*, n. sp. H. H. Thornberry and H. W. Anderson. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
 III.-46. The nutritive value for growing swine of the proteins of linseed meal and of cottonseed meal both alone and in combination with the proteins of corn. H. H. Mitchell and T. S. Hamilton. Vol. 43, no. 8. October 15, 1931.
 III.-47. The influence of certain balanced rations on the chemical and physical properties of milk fat. O. R. Overman and O. F. Garrett. Vol. 45, no. 1. July 1, 1932.
 III.-48. The effect of the amount of feed consumed by cattle on the utilization of its energy content. H. H. Mitchell. T. S. Hamilton, F. J. McClure, W. T. Halmes, Jessie R. Beadles, and H. P. Morris. Vol. 45, no. 3. August 1, 1932.
 III.-49. Efficiency factors and their use in determining optimum fertilizer ratios. W. A. Heulsen, Vol. 45, no. 11. December 1, 1932.
 III.-50. Chemical transformations of phosphorus in the growing corn plant, with results on two first-generation crosses. E. E. DeTurk, James R. Holbert, and B. W. Howk, Vol. 46, no. 2. January 15, 1933.
 III.-51. The relative digestibility by rats of the milk of five breeds of dairy cattle. W. B. Nevens and D. D. Shaw. Vol. 46, no. 5. March 1, 1933.
 III.-52. Effect of long-continued muscular exercise upon the chemical composition of the muscles and other tissnes of beef cattle. H. H. Mitchell and T. S. Hamilton. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 III.-53. A photomicrographic study of gelatinized wheat starch. Sybil Woodruff and Lucille Rankin Webber. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 III.-55. True and apparent digestibility of oat hu

- 1933.
- 1933.
 III.-57. Estimated data on the energy, gaseous, and water metabolism of poultry for use in planning the ventilation of poultry houses. H. H. Mitchell and M. A. R. Kelley. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
 III.-58. Effect of the ripening process of cheese on the nutritive value of the protein of milk curd. Jessie R. Beadles, J. H. Quisenberry, F. I. Nakamura, and H. H. Mitchell. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
 III.-59. The effect of grinding on the digestibility of corn by pigs and on its content of metabolizable energy. W. P. Garrigus and H. H. Mitchell. Vol. 50, no. 9. May: 1 1025
- May 1, 1935.
- Ill.-60. The development of the barley spike. O. T. Bonnett. Vol. 51, no. 5. Septem-
- III.-60. The development of the barley spike. O. T. Bonnett. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 III.-61. Not issued. (Dec. 31, 1935.)
 III.-62. The nutritive value of skim-milk powders, with special reference to the sensitivity of milk proteins to heat. B. W. Fairbanks and H. H. Mitchell. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935.
 Ind.-18. A method for removing fat samples from live hogs. E. L. Scott and H. W. Block. Vol. 42, no. 1. January 1, 1931.
 Ind.-20. Preliminary studies of the enzymes of Gibberella saubinetii. George Spitzer and Maurice M. Diehm. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
 Ind.-21. The effect of yeast and case in supplements to corn and soybean rations when fed to rats and swine. Charles L. Shrewsbury, Claude M. Vestal, and Sigfred M. Hauge. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
 Ind.-23. The inheritance of quality of Trumbull and Michikof varieties of winter wheat. W. W. Worzella. Vol. 49, no. 8. October 15, 1934.
 Ind.-24. Inheritance of cold resistance in winter wheat, with preliminary studies on the technic of artificial freezing tests. W. W. Worzella. Vol. 50, no. 7. April 1, 1933.

- 1935

- 1935.
 Ind.-25. A photoelectric device for the rapid measurement of leaf area. Robert B. Withrow. Vol. 50, no. 7. April 1, 1935.
 Iowa-19. Effect of size of crown and length of cutting season on yields of asparagus. E. S. Haber. Vol. 45, no. 2. July 15, 1932.
 Iowa-20. Nitrogen changes produced in certain nitrogenous compounds by Azotobacter and the nitrogen fixed in the presence of these compounds. L. G. Thompson, Jr. Vol. 45, no. 3. August 1, 1932.
 Iowa-21. An empirical test of the approximate method of calculating coefficients of inbreeding and relationship from livestock pedigrees. Jay L. Lush. Vol. 45, no. 9. November 1, 1932.
 Iowa-22. The utilization of agricultural byproducts in the production of proprionic acid by fermentation. H. G. Wood and C. H. Werkman. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.

- ber 1, 1934.
 Iowa-23. The effect of nutritive state on the quantity of vitamin A present in the leaves of Coleus blumei. E. S. Haber and Pearl P. Swanson. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.
- Kans.-62. An instrument for determining the breaking strength of straw and a preliminary report on the relation between breaking strength and lodging. S. C. Salmon. Vol. 43, no. 1. July 1, 1931.
 Kans.-63. A study of temperature and humidity conditions in common types of insect rearing cages. Roger C. Smith. Vol. 43, no. 6. September 15, 1931.

Kans.-64. Factors influencing the changes in oxidation-reduction potential on the reduction of methylene blue in milk. A. C. Fay and Glenn A. Aikins. Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
Kans.-65. Effect of light on the reduction of methylene blue in milk. Glenn A. Aikins and A. C. Fay, Vol. 44, no. 1. January 1, 1932.
Kans.-66. Factors influencing the blood-sugar level of dairy cattle. R. E. Hodgson, W. H. Riddell, and J. S. Hughes. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
Kans.-67. The rôle of nitrogen in the production of spots in wheat fields. P. L. Gainey and M. C. Sewell. Vol. 45, no. 3. August 1, 1932.
Kans.-67. The rôle of nitrogen in the production of spots in wheat fields. P. L. Gainey and M. C. Sewell. Vol. 45, no. 6. September 15, 1932.
Kans.-69. Physiologic specialization of Sphacelotheca couenta (Kühn) Potter. L. E. Melchers, Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.
Kans.-70. Belated development of kernel smut (Sphacelotheca sorghi) in apparently healthy sorghum plants. L. E. Melchers. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.
Kans.-71. Plumage and eye color inheritance in the Single Comb Rhode Island Red fowl. D. C. Warren and C. D. Gordon. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1, 1933.
Kans.-73. The effect of hypertonic sugar solutions on the thermal resistance of bacteria. A. C. Fay. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
Kans.-73. The effect of hypertonic sugar solutions on the thermal resistance of bacteria. A. C. Fay. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.
Kans.-74. Run-off and erosion from plots of different lengths. F. L. Duley and F. G. Ackerman. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.
Kans.-75. Comparative resistance of five breeds of chickens to the nematode Ascaridia lineatia (Schneider). J. E. Ackert, L. L. Eisenbrandt, J. H. Wilmoth, B. Glading, and I. Pratt. Vol. 50, no. 7. April 1, 1935.
Kans.-76. The sequence of appearance, molt, and replacement of the juvenile remiges of some domestic birds. D. C. Warren and C. D. Gordon.

some domestic birds. D. C. Warren and C. D. Gordon. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935. Kans.-77. Physiological factors influencing the rate of egg formation in the domestic hen. D. C. Warren and H. M. Scott. Vol. 51, no. 6. September 15, 1935. Me.-22. The influence of inheritance and environment on the milk production and butterfat percentage of Jersey cattle. John W. Gowen. Vol. 49, no. 5. September 1, 1934.

Me.-23. Classification of chick-embryo positions at different ages and malposition as a cause of mortality. W. Franklin Dove. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935. Md.-6. The chromosome number in *Gladiolus*. Ronald Bamford. Vol. 51, no. 10. Novem-

1934.
Me-23. Classification of chick-embryo positions at different ages and malposition as a cause of mortality. W. Franklin Dove. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
Md.-6. The chromosome number in *Gladious*. Ronald Bamford. Vol. 51, no. 10. November 15, 1935.
Mass.-28. Effect of the structure and moisture of vlant containers on the temperature her 15, 1935.
Mass.-30. The calcium requirements of dairy heifers. J. B. Lindsey, J. G. Archibald, and P. R. Nelson. Vol. 42, no. 12. June 15, 1931.
Mass.-30. The assimilation of nitrogen by tobacco. A. B. Beaumont, G. J. Larsinos, P. Piekenbrock, and P. R. Nelson. Vol. 44, no. 6. September 15, 1931.
Mass.-31. The effect of environment on the nematode of the tomato gail. Linus H. Jones. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
Mass.-32. Acetic acid and pyroligneous acid in comparison with formaldehyde as soil disinfectants. William L. Doran. Vol. 44, no. 7. April 1, 1932.
Mass.-33. A three-year study of the chemical composition of grass from plots fertilized and grazel intensively. J. G. Archibald, P. R. Nelson, and E. Bennett. Vol. 46, no. 3. February 1, 1933.
Mass.-34. The on 10. November 15, 1932.
Mass.-35. Vitamin C. contert of Baldwin apples and apple products. C. R. Fellers, M. M. Cleveland, and J. A. Clague. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
Mass.-34. Stremary 1, 1933.
Mass.-35. The relation of fixed entries the growing period. Walter S. Eisenmenger, Vol. 46, no. 3. Accust 1, 1933.
Mass.-36. The relation of fixed center' to the composition of rutabagas. E. B. Holland and C. P. Jones. Vol. 48, no. 4. Fellers and P. D. Isham. Vol. 47, no. 3. August 1, 1933.
Mass.-40. The forms of nitrogen in fursions of corn, timothy, red clover, tobacco, and redor will worth of adving the source of the structure of moletaners. Linus H. Mass.-40. The forms of nitrogen in fursions of corn, timothy, red clover, tobacco, and redor work will be separation of germa pa

Mich.-24. The susceptibility of flower buds of the Montmorency cherry to injury from low temperatures. V. R. Gardner. Vol. 50, no. 6. March 15, 1935.
Mich.-25. A study of some unproductive sports of the Montmorency cherry. V. R. Gardner. Vol. 50, no. 5. March 1, 1935.
Mich.-26. Effect of gossypol upon the muscle of the small intestine of the rat. L. A. Moore. Vol. 50, no. 11. June 1, 1935.
Mich.-27. Evaluation of length measurement in an experiment with apple trees. F. C. Bradford and Lloyd E. Joley. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935.
Minn.-69. A method for the preparation and analysis of representative samples from the bovine skeletal structure. W. M. Neal and L. S. Paimer. Vol. 42, no. 2.

- Minn. 66. A like of the structure. W. M. Neal and L. S. Paimer. Vol. 42, no. 2. January 15, 1931.
 Minn.-70. Effect of age and nutrition on the calcium and phosphate/calcium carbonate ratio in the bones of cattle. W. M. Neal, L. S. Palmer, C. H. Eckles, and T. W. Gullickson. Vol. 42, no. 2. January 15, 1931.
 Minn.-71. An analysis of reputed pathogenicity of *Thysanosoma actinioidcs* in adult sheep. Reed O. Christensen. Vol. 42, no. 4. February 15, 1931.
 Minn.-72. Nutrients used for maintenance by growing dairy cattle. T. W. Gullickson and C. H. Eckles. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 Minn.-73. Nutrient requirements for normal growth of dairy cattle. C. H. Eckles and T. W. Gullickson. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 Minn.-74. Storage rots of the Jerusalem artichoke. H. W. Johnson. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.

- Minn.-73. Nutrient requirements for normal growth of dairy cattle. C. H. Eckles and T. W. Gullickson. Vol. 42, no. 9. May 1, 1931.
 Minn.-74. Storage rots of the Jerusalem artichoke. H. W. Johnson. Vol. 43, no. 4. August 15, 1931.
 Minn.-75. Stunting of wheat caused by *Tilletia levis* and *T. tritici*. H. A. Rodenhiser. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
 Minn.-76. The glossy character (gls) in maize and its linkage relations. H. L. Thomas. Vol. 44, no. 2. Jannary 15, 1932.
 Minn.-77. Effects of nutrition and heredity upon litter size in swine and rats. H. P. Morris and Don W. Johnson. Vol. 44, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
 Minn.-78. Cytologic and genetic studies of variability in strains of wheat derived from interspecific crosses. LeRoy Powers. Vol. 44, no. 11. June 1, 1932.
 Minn.-79. A classification of the varieties of field beams, *Phaseolus vulgaris*, F. H. Steinmetz and A. C. Arny. Vol. 45, no. 1. July 1, 1932.
 Minn.-80. The relation of agronomic practice to the quantity and quality of the oil in faxseed. I. J. Johnson. Vol. 45, no. 1. July 1, 1932.
 Minn.-81. Inheritance of reaction to stem rust and barbing of awns in barley crosses. LeRoy Powers and Lee Hines. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 Minn.-82. Effect of method of sowing on the yield and root and top development of sweetclover in the Red River Valley. R. S. Dunham. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
 Minn.-83. The relation between abnormal orientation of the 4-day embryo and position of the chick at hatching. J. R. Cavers and F. B. Hutt. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.
- Minn.-84. The lethal effect of low temperatures on the various stages of the confused four beetle. Roy H. Nagel and Harold H. Shepard. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
- 1934.
 Minn.-85. Press fluid from heated beef muscle. Alice M. Child and Mary Baldelli. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 Minn.-86. The interrelationships of bark heetles and blue-staining fungi in felled Norway pine timber. J. G. Leach, L. W. Orr, and Clyde Christensen. Vol. 49, no. 4. August 15, 1934.
 Minn.-87. The nutritive properties of protein, vitamins B and G, and the germ in rye. D. W. Johnson and L. S. Palmer. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 15, 1934.
 Minn.-88. The nature and interaction of genes differentiating habit of growth in a cross between varieties of *Triticum vulgare*. LeRoy Powers. Vol. 49, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 Minn.-8 Statistical analyses for finding a simule method for estimating the percentage.

- Minn.-89. Statistical analyses for finding a simple method for estimating the percentage heart rot in Minnesota aspen. R. M. Brown, Vol. 49, no. 10. November 15, 1934.
- Minn.-90. Ergot as a factor in the nutritive value of rye for rats and swine. D. W. Johnson and L. S. Palmer. Vol. 50, no. 1. January 1, 1925.
 Minn.-91. Field reaction of varieties and selfed lines of corn to different collections of Ustilago zeae. J. J. Christensen and I. J. Johnson. Vol. 50, no. 1. January 1935.
- Minn.-92. The phosphorus content and requirements of the flour beetle *Tribolium confusum* Duval, and a study of its needs for vitamin D. J. W. Nelson and L. S. Palmer. Vol. 50, no. 10. May 15, 1935.
 Minn.-93. The effect of interior temperatures of beef muscle upon the press fluid and cooking losses. Alice M. Child and J. Agnes Fogarty. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1925.

- Minn. 65. Notice 1, 1935.
 Mo.-11. Experiments on the control of seed-borne diseases by X-rays. W. R. Tascher. Vol. 46, no. 10. May 15, 1933.
 Mo.-12. Effect of dyes on yeast fermentation as influenced by hydrogen-ion concentration. Esther Adams and William J. Robbins. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.
 Mo.-13. The relation of sexual maturity and egg weight in the domestic fowl. E. M. Funk. Vol. 49, no. 11. December 1, 1934.
 Mont.-21. Chemical and physical properties of petroleum spray oils. Jesse R. Green. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 Mont.-22. Injury to apple by petroleum-oil sprays. Paul A. Young and H. E. Morris. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 Mont.-24. Distribution. and effect of petroleum oils in apple. Paul A. Young. Vol. 49, no. 6. September 15, 1934.
 Mont.-24. Distribution and effect of petroleum oils in optic. cucumber, turnip, barley, and onion. Paul A. Young. Vol. 51, no. 10. November 15, 1935.
- Nebr.-12. An analysis of the effects of Diplodia-infection and treatment of seed corn. T. A. Kiesselbach and J. O. Culbertson. Vol. 42, no. 11. June 1, 1931.
 Nebr.-13. Control equipment for the study of hardiness in crop plants. George L. Peltier.
- Vol. 43, no. 2. July 15, 1931.

Nebr.-14. Hardiness studies with 2-year-old alfalfa plants. George L. Peltier and H. M. Tysdal. Vol. 43, no. 11. December 1, 1931.
Nebr.-15. A method for the determination of comparative hardiness in seedling alfalfas by controlled hardening and artificial freezing. George L. Peltier and H. M. Tysdal. Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
Nebr.-16. Relation of weather to the prevalence of wheat stem rust in Nebraska. George L. Peltier. Vol. 46, no. 1. January 1, 1933.
Nebr.-17. Effect of stand irregularities upon the acre yield and plant variability of corn. T. A. Kiesselbach and Ralph M. Weihing. Vol. 47, no. 6. September 15, 1923.

15. 1933.

toxicity of Corydalis caseana.

- 15. 1933.
 Nev.-4. The toxicity of Corydalis caseana. M. R. Miller. Vol. 42, no. 4. February 15, 1931.
 Nev.-5. Principles of snow surveying as applied to forecasting stream flow. J. E. Church. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
 N. J.-20. Percentage of dry matter and field weight of ear corn from unlimed and limed plots. A. W. Blair. Vol. 42, no. 11. June 1, 1931.
 N. J.-21. The influence of nitrogen, phosphoric acid, and potash on the number, shape, and weight of potato tubers. Wm. H. Martin, B. E. Brown, and H. B. Sprague. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
 N. J.-22. Penetration of petroleum oils into plant tissue. Joseph M. Ginsburg. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
 N. J.-23. The influence of phosphates on the phosphoric acid content of the plant. A. W. Blair and A. L. Prince. Vol. 44, no. 7. April 1, 1932.
 N. J.-24. The effect of different scaps on lead arsenate in spray mixtures. Joseph M. Ginsburg, Vol. 46, no. 2. January 15, 1933.
 N. J.-26. Laboratory tests with various fumigants on codling-moth larvae. Joseph M. Ginsburg, Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1983.
 N. J.-27. The influence of lime on the reaction of subsolis. A. W. Blair and A. L. Prince. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1983.
 N. J.-26. Laboratory tests with various fumigants on codling-moth larvae. Joseph M. Ginsburg, Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1983.
 N. J.-27. The influence of lime on the reaction of subsolis. A. W. Blair and A. L. Prince. Vol. 48, no. 5. March 1, 1934.
 N. J.-28. An outbreak of fowl plague in New Jersey in 1929. F. R. Beaudette, C. B. Hudson, and A. Howard Saxe. Vol. 49, no. 1. July 1, 1934.
 N. J.-29. Comparative toxicity of anabasine and nicotine sulphates to insects. Joseph M. Ginsburg, John E. Schmitt, and Philip Granett. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 N. J.-30. The diffusible calcium in the serum of laying and nonlaying hens. Milton W. J.-30. The diffusible calcium in the serum of laying and nonlaying hens. M

- Ginsburg, John E. Schmitt, and Philip Granett. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 N. J.-30. The diffusible calcium in the serum of laying and nonlaying hens. Milton W. Taylor and Walter C. Russell. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.
 N. Mex.-3. A comparison of methods for determining the volume-weight of soils. Albert S. Curry. Vol. 42, no. 11. June 1, 1931.
 N. Mex.-4. Correlations of certain lint characters in cotton and their practical application. G. N. Stroman. Vol. 44, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
 N. Mex.-5. Procedure for rapid calculation of multiple correlation coefficients. G. N. Stroman. Vol. 50, no. 1. January 1, 1935.
 N. Y. (Cornell)-15. Relative numbers of two species of Rhizobium in soils. J. K. Wilson. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
 N. Y. (Cornell)-16. The antiscorbutic vitamin in home-canned carrots. Adelaide Spohn and Amy Hunter, Vol. 43, no. 12. December 15, 1931.
 N. Y. (Cornell)-18. Effect of the hydrogen-ion concentration of the soil on the growth of the bean and its susceptibility to dry root rot. Walter H. Burkholder. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.
 N. Y. (Cornell)-19. Vitamin A and protein content of various fish meals. L. A. Maynard, R. C. Bender, and C. M. McCay. Vol. 44, no. 7. April 1, 1932.
 N. Y. (Cornell)-21. Definitions of honey color grades. E. F. Phillips. Vol. 45, no. 12. December 15, 1931.

- N. H. (Cornell)-20. May 1, 1932.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-21. Definitions of honey color grades. E. F. Phillips. Vol. 45, no. 12. December 15, 1932.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-22. Insects collected on apple blossoms in western New York. E. F. Phillips. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1933.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-23. Apparatus for making autographic records of catalase activity of plant tissues and the procedure involved. Arthur J. Heinicke. Vol. 46, no. 12. June 15, 1933.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-24. Lysimeter experiments with sulphate of ammonia and nitrate of soda. T. L. Lyon and J. A. Bizzell. Vol. 47, no. 1. July 1, 1933.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-25. Effect of washing on the keeping quality of hens' eggs. Reece L. Bryant and Paul Francis Sharp. Vol. 48, no. 1. January 1, 1934.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-26. The nutritive value of the proteins of alfalfa hay and clover hay when fed alone and in combination with the proteins of corn. Kenneth L. Turk, F. B. Morrison, and L. A. Maynard. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-27. Abnormalities in the flower and fruit of *Capsicum frutescens*. H. L. Cochran. Vol. 40, no. 8. April 15, 1934.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-28. The effect of fluorine feeding on the storage of vitamin C in the rat and subsean-oil meal. Kenneth L. Turk, F. B. Morrison, and L. A. Maynard. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-30. The relative protein efficiency and the relative vitamin G content of common protein supplements used in poultry rations. H. S. Wilgus, Jr., L. C. Norris, and G. F. Heuser. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-31. Amethod for estimating the volatile sulphur content and pungency of onions. Hans Platenius. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-30. The relative protein efficiency and the relative vitamin G content of common protein supplements used in poultry rations. H. S. Wilgus, Jr., L. C. Norris, and G. F. Heuser. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.
 N.Y. (Cornell)-31. A method for estima

- N. Y. (Geneva)-10. Deterioration in shelled green peas held for a few days in storage prior to canning. Z. I. Kertesz and E. L. Green. Vol. 45, no. 6. September 15, 1932.
 N. Y. (Geneva)-11. Aberrations in the chemical composition of peas from plants affected with root rot. Z. I. Kertesz, J. G. Horsfall, and A. H. Rouse. Vol. 49, no. 9. November 1, 1934.
 N. C.-27. The distribution of vitamin B complex and its components in the peanut. F. W. Sherwood and J. O. Halverson. Vol. 44, no. 11. June 1, 1932.
 N. C.-28. Oxidation-reduction potentials and the hydrogen-ion concentration of a soil. L. G. Willis. Vol. 45, no. 9. November 1, 1932.
 N. C.-29. Effects of formaldehyde on Ceratostomella fimbriata and the sweetpotato. R. F. Poole. Vol. 46, no. 3. February 1, 1933.
 N. C.-30. The recovery of Salmonella pullorum from the feces of adult carriers of pullorum disease. R. E. Greaves, R. S. Dearstyne, and H. C. Gauger. Vol. 47, no. 6. September 15, 1933.
 N. Dak.-4. Life history and habits of crested wheatgrass. L. Dudley Love and Herbert C. Hanson. Vol. 45, no. 6. September 15, 1932.
 N. Dak.-5. Correlational and allied studies of the protein content, water absorption, loaf volume, and loaf weight of two series of hard red spring wheats. L. R. Waldron and C. E. Mangels. Vol. 45, no. 4. August 15, 1932.
 N. Dak.-6. A method for determining the specificity of the intracellular globulin of *Fusarium lini*. Caspar 1. Nelson. Vol. 46, no. 2. January 15, 1933.
 N. Dak.-7. Yield and protein content of hard red spring wheat under conditions of high temperature and low moisture. L. R. Waldron. Vol. 47, no. 3. August 1, 1933.

- 1933.
 N. Dak.-8. Increase of kernel weight in common wheat due to black-point disease. L. R. Waldron. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.
 N. Dak.-9. A comparison of methods of botanical analysis of the native prairie in western North Dakota. Herbert C. Hanson. Vol. 49, no. 9. November 1, 1934.
 N. Dak.-10. Root systems of certain trees and shrubs grown on prairie soils. A: F. Yeager. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935.
 N. Dak.-11. Germination studies on aged and injured seeds. O. A. Stevens. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 16, 1935.
 Ohio-10. The correlation between stand and yield of alfalfa and sweetclover. C. J. Willard. Vol. 43, no. 5. September 1, 1931.
 Ohio-11. Some effects of straw mulch on yield of potatoes. John Bushnell and F. A. Welton. Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.
 Ohio-12. Effect of fluorine on the nutrition of swine, with special reference to bone and tooth composition. C. H. Kick, R. M. Bethke, and B. H. Edgington. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.

- Welton, Vol. 43, no. 9. November 1, 1931.
 Ohio-12. Effect of fluorine on the nutrition of swine, with special reference to bone and tooth composition. C. H. Kick, R. M. Bethke, and B. H. Edgington. Vol. 46, no. 11. June 1, 1933.
 Ohio-13. The inheritance of some plant colors in cabbage. Roy Magruder and C. H. Myers. Vol. 47, no. 4. August 15, 1933.
 Ohio-14. Effect of the calcium-phosphorus relationship of the ration on growth and bone formation in the pig. R. M. Bethke, B. H. Edgington, and C. H. Kick. Vol. 47, no. 5. September 1, 1933.
 Ohio-15. Self- and cross-pollination studies of apple varieties, particularly Rome Beauty and Gallia Beauty. Freeman S. Howlett. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1933.
 Ohio-16. Effect of method of manufacture on the nutritive value of fishmeals as determined by growth studies with chicks. P. R. Record, R. M. Bethke, and O. H. M. Wilder, Vol. 49, no. 8. October 15, 1934.
 Ohio-17. Effect of the stage of maturity and method of curing upon the vitamin B and vitamin G content of alfalfa, clover, and timothy hays. Chas. H. Hunt, P. R. Record, and R. M. Bethke. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1935.
 Ohio-19. The anatomy and histology of the transition region of *Tragopogon porrifolius*. Leon Havis. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.
 Okla.-18. A preliminary study of the determination of the apparent digestibility of protein by modified procedures. Willis D. Gallup. Nol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.
 Okla.-20. Characteristics associated with abortion and intersexual flowers in the eggplant. Or May 15, 1931.
 Okla.-21. Relation of temperature to anthesis and blossom drop of the tomato, together with a histological study of the pistlis. Ora Smith. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932.

- with a histological study of the pistils. Ora Smith. Vol. 44, no. 2. January 15, 1932
- Okla.-22. Recovery of phosphorus from prairie grasses growing on central Oklahoma soils treated with superphosphate. H. F. Murphy. Vol. 47, no. 11. December 1,
- Okla.-23. The influence of certain dietary constituents on the response of rats to gossypol ingestion. Willis D. Gallup and Ruth Reder. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1935.
 Oreg.-18. Inheritance in Albit wheat of resistance to bunt, *Tilletia tritici*. E. N. Bressman and L. E. Harris. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
 Oreg.-19. Soil-water movement as affected by confined air. W. L. Powers. Vol. 49, no. 12. December 15, 1934.
- Pa.-33. The effect of pasteurizing and homogenizing temperatures on certain properties of ice-cream mixes. C. D. Dahle and G. S. Barnhart. Vol. 42, no. 10. May 15, 1931.
- Pa.-34. The percentage of fat as a basis for estimating the composition of milk. Orme J. Kahlenberg and LeRoy Voris. Vol. 43, no. 8. October 15, 1931.
 Pa.-35. The fasting metabolism of cattle as a base value of heat production in the determination of the net energy of feeding stuffs. E. B. Forbes, Winfred W. Braman, Max Kriss, R. W. Swift, R. C. Miller, R. B. French, T. V. Letonoff, and G. R. Sharpless. Vol. 43, no. 11. December 1, 1931.

91810°-36----4

- Pa.-36. The metabolizable energy and net energy values of corn meal when fed exclusively and in combination with alfalfa hay. E. B. Forbes, Winfred W. Braman, Max Kriss, R. W. Swift, R. C. Miller, R. B. French, T. V. Letonoff, and G. R. Sharpless. Vol. 43, no. 11. December 1, 1931.
 Pa.-37. Growth record of fertilized apple trees grown in metal cylinders. R. D. Anthony and W. S. Clarke, Jr. Vol. 44, no. 3. February 1, 1932.
 Pa.-38. A simple method of constructing tree volume tables. D. B. Demerritt and A. C. McIntyre, Vol. 45, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
 Pa.-39. The migration of *Bacillus amylovorus* in the tissue of the quince. Herbert A. Wahl. Vol. 45, no. 1. July 1, 1932.
 Pa.-40. The value of iodine for livestock in central Pennsylvania. E. B. Forbes, Geo. M. Karns, S. I. Bechdel, P. S. Williams, T. B. Keith, E. W. Callenbach, and R. R. Murphy. Vol. 45, no. 2. July 15, 1932.
 Pa.-41. The carbon metabolism of *Fusavium oxysponum* on glucose. Arthur K. Anderson, Edward L. Everitt, and Philip D. Adams. Vol. 46, no. 5. March 1, 1933.
 Pa.-42. The associative effects of feeds in relation to the utilization of feed energy. E. B. Forbes, Winfred W. Braman, Max Kriss, R. W. Swift, Alex Black, Donald E. Frear, O. J. Kaluenberg, F. J. McClure, and LeRoy Voris. Vol. 46, no. 8. April 15, 1933.
 Pa.-43. The development and functional activities of the albino rat as affected by diets
- Pa.-43. The development and functional activities of the albino rat as affected by diets deficient in iron. Thomas B. Keith and Russell C. Miller. Vol. 46, no. 10.

April 15, 1933.
Pa.-43. The development and functional activities of the albino rat as affected by diets deficient in iron. Thomas B. Keith and Russell C. Miller. Vol. 46, no. 10. May 15, 1933.
Pa.-44. Absorption, utilization, and recovery of nitrogen, phosphorus, and potassium by apple trees grown in cylinders and subjected to differential treatment with nutrient salts. Walter Thomas. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
Pa.-45. The effect of egg products on the whipping properties of ice-cream mixes made from butter and dried skim milk. C. C. Walts and C. D. Dahle. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
Pa.-46. A study of the iodine content of Pennsylvania potatoes. Donald E. H. Frear. Vol. 48, no. 2. January 15, 1934.
Pa.-47. The distribution and condition of nitrogen in three horizons of a differentially fertilized Hagerstown clay loam soil planted to apple trees in cylinders. Walter Thomas. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
Pa.-48. A statistical study of the relationships between the constituents of milk. Alex Black and LeRoy Voris. Vol. 48, no. 9. May 1, 1934.
Pa.-49. The utilization of energy-producing nutriment and protein in white and yellow corn and in diets deficient in vitamins A. D. and G. Winfred W. Braman, Alex Black, O. J. Kahlenberg, LeRoy Voris, R. W. Swift, and E. B. Forbes. Vol. 50, no. 1. January 1, 1935.
Pa.-51. Study of the removal of spray residues from apples. Donald E. H. Frear and H. N. Worthley. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.
Pa.-52. The distribution and condition of mosphorus in three horizons of a differentially fertilized Hagerstown clay loam soil planted to apple trees in metal cylinders. Walter Thomas. Vol. 42, no. 1. January 1, 1935.
Pa.-52. Study of the removal of spray residues from apples. Donald E. H. Frear and H. N. Worthley. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.
Pa.-52. The distribution and condition of phosphorus in three horizons of a differentially fertilized Hagerstown clay loam so

- October 1, 1931.
 S. C.-6. The germination of cottonseed at low temperatures. C. A. Ludwig. Vol. 44, no. 4. February 15, 1932.
 S. C.-7. Some factors influencing the variability in length of cotton fibers on individual plants as shown by the sorter method. G. M. Armstrong and C. C. Bennett. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1933.
 S. C.-8. Effect of soil fertility, boll maturation period, and early or late production of bolls on the length of cotton fibers. G. M. Armstrong and C. C. Bennett. Vol. 47, no. 7. October 1, 1933.
 Tenn.-4. The vitamin A content of five varieties of sweetpotato. F. L. MacLeod, M. R. Armstrong, M. E. Heap, and L. A. Tolbert. Vol. 50, no. 2. January 15, 1935.
 Tex.-9. Predicting gains in feeder cattle and pigs. Jay L. Lush. Vol. 42, no. 12. June 15, 1931.
- 15, 1931.

Itenering and in finite function of the first state st 1933

Utah-30. Psylid yellows of the potato. B. L. Richards and H. L. Blood. Vol. 46, no. 3. February 1, 1933.
Utah-31. Inheritance of resistance to loose smut in certain wheat crosses. D. C. Tingey and Bion Tolman. Vol. 48, no. 7. April 1, 1934.
Utah-32. Influence of calcium phosphorus intake on bovine blood. J. E. Greaves, E. J. Maynard, and Wendell Reeder. Vol. 48, no. 11. June 1, 1934.

- Utah-33. Effects of inbreeding on variability in alfalfa. George Stewart. Vol. 49, no. 8. October 15, 1934.
 Vt.-3. The origin, development, and increase of chloroplasts in the potato. Winona E. Stone. Vol. 45, no. 7. October 1, 1932.
 Vt.-4. Normal growth of potato leaves in greenhouse and field. Winona E. Stone. Vol. 46, no. 6. March 15, 1933.
 Vt.-5. Carbon dioxide formation by clean and scabby potatoes. B. F. Lutman. Vol. 48, no. 12. June 15, 1934.
 Va.-8. The expressed sap of corn plants as an indicator of nutrient needs. N. A. Pettinger, Vol. 43, no. 2. July 15, 1931.
 Va.-9. Further studies on tobacco ring spot in Virginia. R. G. Henderson and S. A. Wingrad. Vol. 43, no. 3. August 1, 1931.
 Va.-10. A photographic light box for use in agricultural research. A. B. Groves. Vol. 44, no. 5. March 1, 1932.
 Va.-11. Effect of fertilizers on the chlorine content of the sap of corn plants. N. A. Pettinger, Vol. 44, no. 12. June 15, 1932.
 Va.-12. Economic status of the green stinkbug with reference to the succession of its wild hosts. W. J. Schoene and G. W. Underhill. Vol. 46, no. 9. May 1, 1933.

- 1933
- Va.-13. Colorado and Virginia strains of codling moth in relation to their ability to enter sprayed and unsprayed apples. Walter S. Hough. Vol. 48, no. 6. March 15, 1934.

- sprayed and unsprayed apples. Waiter S. Hough. Vol. 48, ho. 6. March 15, 1934.
 Wash.-16. Factors influencing the effectiveness of organic mercury dusts in peaseed treatment. Leon K. Jones. Vol. 42, no. 1. January 1, 1931.
 Wash.-17. Effect of chlorates upon the catalase activity of the roots of bindweed. J. R. Neller. Vol. 43, no. 2. July 15, 1931.
 Wash.-18. The vitamin C content of the Winesap apple as influenced by fertilizers. Myra T. Potter and E. L. Overholser. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
 Wash.-19. Yield and chemical composition of certain pasture crops, fertilized and unfertilized. Maynard S. Grunder. Vol. 46, no. 4. February 15, 1933.
 Wash.-20. The nutritive value of alfalfa leaves and stems. Jerry Sotola. Vol. 47, no. 12. December 15, 1933.
 Wash.-21. Comparative value of some commercial protein supplements in the rations of growing chicks. O. Johnson and D. Brazie. Vol. 48, no. 2. January 15, 1934.
 Wash.-22. Effect of fertilizers, soil type, and certain climatic factors on the yield and composition of oats and vetch. G. O. Baker and S. C. Vandecaveye. Vol. 50, no. 12. June 15, 1935.
 Wash.-23. The determination of spray coverage on apples. Kermit Groves and James Marshall. Vol. 51, no. 12. December 15, 1935.
 W. Va.-8. Changes in the chemical composition of mangels and rutabagas during storage. K. S. Morrow, R. B. Dustman, and H. O. Henderson. Vol. 43, no. 10. November 15, 1931.
 W. Va.-9. A physiological study of cracking in Stayman Winesap apples. Leif Verner.

- K. S. Morrow, K. B. Dustman, and H. O. Henderson. Vol. 43, no. 10. November 15, 1931.
 W. Va.-9. A physiological study of cracking in Stayman Winesap apples. Leif Verner. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1935.
 W. Va.-10. The effect of auxins upon *Phylophthora cactorum*. Leon H. Leonian. Vol. 51, no. 3. August 1, 1935.
 Wis.-51. Genetic factors for pigmentation in the onion and their relation to disease resistance. G. H. Rieman. Vol. 42, no. 5. March 1, 1931.
 Wis.-52. Some of the characteristics of yeasts found in fermenting honey. G. E. Marvin, W. H. Peterson, E. B. Fred, and H. F. Wilson. Vol. 43, no. 2. July 15, 1931.
 Wis.-53. Some phases of plant development under vitaglass. W. E. Tottingham and J. G. Moore. Vol. 43, no. 2. July 15, 1931.
 Wis.-54. The inheritance of the White Burley character in tobacco. F. S. Henika. Vol. 44, no. 6. March 15, 1932.
 Wis.-55. The effect of artificial drying on the availability of the nutrients of alfalfa hay. E. B. Hart, O. L. Kline, and G. C. Humphrey. Vol. 45, no. 8. October 15, 1932.
 Wis.-57. The inheritance of the pea-wilt organism. *Fusarium orthoceras* var. pist. William C. Snyder. Vol. 47, no. 2. July 15, 1933.
 Wis.-57. The law of diminishing returns in agriculture. P. E. McNall. Vol. 47, no. 3. August 1, 1933.
 Wis.-58. The vitamin C content of commercially canned sauerkraut produced under known conditions. Helen T. Parsons and Carolyn Horn. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933.
 Wis.-58. The vitamin C content of commercially canned sauerkraut produced under known conditions. Helen T. Parsons and Carolyn Horn. Vol. 47, no. 8. October 15, 1933. 1933.
- 1933.
 Wis.-59. Stewart's wilt disease of corn. with emphasis on the life history of *Phytomonas* stewarti in relation to pathogenesis. S. S. Ivanoff. Vol. 47, no. 10. November 15, 1933.
 Wis.-60. Soil treatment in relation to clubroot of cabbage. R. H. Larson and J. C. Walker. Vol. 48, no. 8. April 15, 1934.
 Wis.-61. Studies on the fermentation of tobacco. James Johnson. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 15, 1004.
- 1934.

- Wis.-61. Studies of the fermentation of tobacco. James Johnson. Vol. 49, no. 2. July 13, 193.
 Wis.-62. Studies on resistance of apple and other rosaccous plants to fire blight. Luther Shaw. Vol. 49, no. 4. August 15, 1934.
 Wis.-63. Wound infection and tissue invasion by *Plasmodiophora brassicae*. Russell H. Larson. Vol. 49, no. 7. October 1, 1934.
 Wis.-65. Histological studies of Wisconsin Hollander and Wisconsin Ballhead cabbage in relation to resistance to yellows. M. E. Anderson and J. C. Walker. Vol. 50, no. 10. May 15, 1935.
 Wis.-66. Ovarian development in calves. L. E. Casida, A. B. Chapman, and I. W. Rupel. Vol. 50, no. 12. June 15, 1935.
 Wis.-67. Physiological studies of several pathogenic bacteria that induce cell stimulation in plants. J. A. Pinckard. Vol. 50, no. 12. June 15, 1935.
 Wis.-68. Bacterial leafspot of alfalfa. A. J. Riker, F. R. Jones, and Marguerite C. Davis. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
 Wis.-69. Calcium cyanamide in relation to control of clubroot of cabbage. J. C. Walker and R. H. Larson. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
 Wis.-69. Calcium cyanamide in relation to control of clubroot of cabbage. J. C. Walker and R. H. Larson. Vol. 51, no. 2. July 15, 1935.
 Wis.-70. Macrosporogenesis and embryology of *Medicago*. D. C. Cooper. Vol. 51, no. 5. September 1, 1935.

- Wis.-71. Chemical composition of canned peas of two varieties of different sizes and grades. W. S. Thompson and W. H. Peterson. Vol. 51, no. 4. August 15, 1935.
 Wis.-72. A cytological study of the resistance of apple varieties to Gymnosporangium inniper-teirginiance. Charles J. Nusbaum. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.
 Wis.-73. Influence of the carbohydrate-nitrogen relation on nodule production by red clover. Carl E. Georgi. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.
 Wis.-74. The relation of foliage color to aphid resistance in some varieties of canning peas. Ed. M. Searls. Vol. 51, no. 7. October 1, 1935.
 Hawaii-1. A chemical investigation of the fermentations occurring in the process of poi manufacture. Leonora Neuffer Bilger and Hong Yip Young. Vol. 51, no. 1, July 1, 1985.
- Hawaii-2. Results of feeding sprouted oats to correct sterility in cattle and swine. L. A. Henke. Vol. 51, no. 1. July 1, 1935.

LEAFLETS

65. Red-squill powder in rat control. James Silver and J. C. Munch. 8 p. 1931.

- 65. Red-squill powder in rat control. James Silver and J. C. Munch. 8 p. 1931.
 66-71. Issued in 1930.
 72. Measuring hay in stacks. W. H. Hosterman. 6 p. 1931.
 73. Is the public market a good civic investment? Caroline B. Sherman. 8 p. 1931.
 74. Boning lamb cuts. K. F. Warner. 8 p. 1931.
 75. Warts on cattle. G. T. Creech. 4 p. 1931.
 76. Slip covers. Bess M. Viemont. [8 p.] 1931.
 77. Bracing farm buildings. George W. Trayer and M. C. Betts. 6 p. 1931.
 78. Hints on bobcat trapping. Stanley P. Young. 6 p. 1931.
 79. Rompers. Clarice Louisba Scott. 8 p. 1931.
 80. Dresses for little girls. Clarice Louisba Scott. [8 p.] 1931.
 81. Cooking cured pork. Lucy M. Alexander and Fanny Walker Yeatman. 8 p. 1931.
 82. Controlling small gullies by bluegrass sod. R. E. Uhland. 4 p. 1931.
 83. More turpentine, less scar, better pine. Eloise Gerry. 4 p. 1931.
 84. Planting black walnut. W. R. Mattoon and C. A. Reed. 8 p. 1932.
 85. Strip cropping to prevent erosion. H. V. Geib. 6 p. 1933.
 87. Wind-resistant construction for farm buildings. M. C. Betts and Walkae Ashb
 89. P. 1932. M. C. Betts and Wallace Ashby. 6. n. 1932
- 6. p. 1932.
 8. Poisconing of livestock by plants that produce hydrocyanic acid. James F. Couch. 4 p. 1932. Rev. 1934.
 89. Controlling stomach worms in sheep and lambs. E. M. Nighbert. 6 p. 1932.
 90. Rockeries. Furman Lloyd Mulford. 8 p. 1932.
 91. Kudzu, a forage crop for the Southeast. A. J. Pieters. 8 p. 1932.
 92. Preparing wool for market. Warner M. Buck. [4 p.] 1933.
 93. Red-clover seed production in the Intermountain States. E. A. Hollowell, 7 p.

- 1932.
- 94. Hints on mountain-lion trapping. Stanley P. Young. 8 p. 1933.
 95. How to control ragweed, the principal cause of autumn hay fever.
 2 p. 1933. 1933. Bessie W. Gahn.
- 2 p. 1933. 96. Protecting poultry from predacious birds. W. L. McAtee. 6 p. 1933. 97. Cross-blocking sugar beets by machine. E. M. Mervine and A. W. Skuderna. 6 p. 1933.
- 1933.
 1935.
 98. Red-clover failure in relation to anthracnose in the southern part of the clover belt. A. J. Pieters and E. A. Hollowell. 5 p. 1933.
 99. Huron timothy. Morgan W. Evans. 5 p. 1933.
 100. Lespedeza. A. J. Pieters, 8 p. 1933.
 101. Injury to buildings by termites. Thos. E. Snyder. 8 p. 1933.
 102. Eradicating tuberculosis from poultry and swine. Elmer Lash. 8 p. 1933.
 103. Quality guides in buying sheets and pillowcases. Ruth O'Brien. 8 p. 1934.

- 102. Chality guides in buying sheets and pillowcases. Ruth O'Brien. 8 p. 1934 104. Quality guides in buying sheets and pillowcases. Ruth O'Brien. 8 p. 1934 105. Quality guides in buying ready-made dresses. Clarice L. Scott. 8 p. 1934, 106. Prevent storage rots of sweetpotatoes. J. I. Lauritzen and L. L. Harter. 1934. 5 p. 1934.
- 107. The barrel seed scarifier. W. M. Hurst, W. R. Humphries, and Roland McKee, 5 p. 1934
- 108. Controlling kidney worms in swine in the Southern States. Benjamin Schwartz.

- 108. Controlling kidney worms in swine in the Southern States. Denjamin Schwartz. 6 p. 1934.
 109. Eliminating bats from buildings. James Silver. 5 p. 1935.
 110. Why red clover falls. E. A. Hollowell. 6 p. 1934.
 111. Quality guides in buving household blankets. Bess M. Viemont and Margaret B. Hays. [8 p.]. 1935.
 112. Cooking American varieties of rice. Mabel C. Stienbarger. 8 p. 1935.

MISCELLANEOUS PUBLICATIONS

- 98. Market diseases of fruits and vegetables. Potatoes. George K. K. Link and Glen B. Ramsey. 63 p. 1932.
 99. Government forest work in Utah. Intermountain Region, Forest Service. 18 p.
- 1931.

- 1931.
 100. Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1930-1931. Mary A. Agnew. 152 p. 1931.
 101. Important western browse plants. William A. Dayton. 214 p. 1931.
 103. Summary of irrigation-district statutes of Western States. Wells A. Hutchins. 127 p. 1931.
 106. Pine-tree treasures. Nina Owen. 14 p. 1931.
 107. An explanation of American lumber standards. C. V. Sweet. 12 p. 1931.
 108. The agricultural outlook for 1931. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, agricultural colleges, extension services, and the Federal Farm Board. 91 p. 1931.

- Forest rangers' catechism. R. W. Ayers and Wallace I. Hutchinson. In cooperation with the officers of California National Forest Region, California Forest Experiment Station, and Bureaus of Plant Industry, Biological Survey, and Entomology. 48 p. 1931.
 Glossary of botanical terms commonly used in range research. W. A. Dayton. 40 p. 1021.
- 1931. [26 p.]
- 111. Motion pictures of the United States Department of Agriculture, 1931.

- Inc. In pictures of the United States Department of Agriculture, 1991. 120 p.1 1931.
 The farm outlook for 1931. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 16 p. 1931.
 Adequate diets for families with limited incomes. Hazel K. Stiebeling and Miriam Birdseye. 16 p. 1931.
 The Weather Bureau. E. B. Calvert. 34 p. 1931.
 Information for the guidance of field men and cooperators of the Bureau of Bio-logical Survey engaged in the control of injurious rodents and predatory animals. Paul G. Redington and Stanley P. Young. 8 p. 1931.
 Rural standards of living: A selected bibliography. Louise O. Bercaw and Mary G. Lacy. 84 p. 1931.
 The influence of weather on crops: 1900-1930. A selected and annotated bibli-ography. A. M. Hannay and Mary G. Lacy. 246 p. 1931.
 The manufacture of low-acid rennet-type cottage cheese. H. L. Wilson and C. S. Trimble. 11 p. 1931.
 A digest of the literature of Derris (Deguelia) species used as insecticides. 1747-

- The influence of weather on crops: 1900-1930. A selected and annotated bibliography. A. M. Hannay and Mary G. Lacy. 246 p. 1931.
 The manufacture of low-acid rennet-type cottage cheese. H. L. Wilson and C. S. Trimble. 11 p. 1931.
 A digest of the literature of Derris (Deguelia) species used as insecticides, 1747-1931. R. C. Roark. 86 p. 1932.
 Market diseases of fruits and vegetables: Tomatoes, peppers, eggplants. Glen B. Ramsey and George K. K. Link. 44 p. 1932.
 Officials and organizations concerned with wild-life protection, 1931. Frank G. Grimes. 13 p. 1931.
 List of technical workers in the Department of Agriculture and outline of Department functions. 1931. Office of Personnel and Business Administration. 165 p. 1931.
 Hilography relating to farm structures. Gup Ervin. 43 p. 1931.
 Biliography relating to farm structures. Gup Ervin. 43 p. 1931.
 List of bulletins of the agricultural experiment stations for the calendar years 1929 and 1930. Catherine E. Pennington. 88 p. 1932.
 Directory of field activities of the Bureau of Plant Industry. 120 p. 1931.
 Feeding and management investigations at the United States Dairy Experiment Station at Beltsville, Md. 1930 report. T. E. Woodward, J. B. Shepherd, and R. R. Graves. 24 p. 1932.
 Angrevos. neighbor for wheat, oats, barley, and rye. Bureau of Plant Industry in cooperation with the States of Colorado, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin, and Wyoning. [Folder.] 1931.
 Rice and its by-products for feeding livestock. E. W. Sheets and A. T. Semple. 9 p. 1931.
 Research in farm structures. Henry Giese. 52 p. 1932.
 Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1931-1932.

- 9 p. 1931.
 133. Research in farm structures. Henry Giese. 52 p. 1932.
 134. Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations. 1931–1932. Mary A. Agnew. 131 p. 1932.
 135. The principal laws relating to the establishment and administration of the national forests and to other forest service activities. Forest Service. 31 p. 1932.
 137. The agricultural outlook for the Southern States, 1931–32. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, State agricultural colleges and extension services of the Southern States, the Federal Extension Service, and the Federal Farm Board. 56 p. 1931. 1931

- Biblionics, blace a green and concepts and the Federal Farm Board. 56 p. 1931.
 138. Refrigeration in the handling, processing, and storing of milk and milk products. John T. Bowen. 59 p. 1932.
 139. Some facts about the cotton outlook for 1932. 8 p. 1932.
 140. Protein tests for wheat and oil tests for flaxseed and soybeans: Importance in production and marketing. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 45 p. 1932.
 141. A guide to grain-trade statistics. H. S. Irwin, 83 p. 1932.
 142. Construction of sled-type cornstalk shavers. Frank Irons, Stanley W. McBirney, and R. M. Merrill. 16 p. 1932.
 143. American fertilizers. P. E. Howard. 24 p. 1932.
 144. The agricultural outlook for 1932. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, agricultural colleges and extension services, and the Federal Farm Board. 110 p. 1932.
 145. Policies of the Bureau of Biological Survey relative to the control of injurious birds. Parker. 20 p. 1932.
 146. Milk-quality improvement program for 4-H dairy clubs. C. J. Babcock and J. B. Parker. 18 p. 1932.
 147. Traphing the Japanese beetle. F. W. Metzger. 8 p. 1932.
 148. A milk-quality improvement program for extension workers. C. J. Babcock and J. B. Parker. 18 p. 1932.
 149. The vertical seed-cotton drier. Charles A. Bennett. 8 p. 1932.
 150. Bibliography on the marketing of agricultural products. Louise O. Bercaw, Esther M. Colvin, and Mary G. Lacy. 351 p. 1932.
 151. Game laws for the season 1932-33. A summary of Federal, State, and Provincial statutes. H. P. Sheldon and Frank G. Grimes. 34 p. 1932.
 152. Motion Pictures of the United States Department of Agriculture from January 1926 to December 1930, inclusive, compiled by comparison with the originals. Mabel G. Hunt. 46 p. 1932.
 154. Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1932-33. Mary A. Agnew. 133 p. 1933.
 155. Directory of field activi

156. The agricultural outlook for 1933. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, agricultural

colleges and extension services and the Federal Farm Board. 99 p. 1933. 157. Power and machinery in agriculture. W. M. Hurst and L. M. Church. 39 p. 1933. 158. Handbook of poultry and egg statistics. T. R. Pirtle and Rob R. Slocum. 105 p. 1933

1933.
159. Winter feeding of wild life on northern farms. Wallace B. Grange. 12 p. 1933.
160. Descriptions of types of principal American varieties of tomatoes. Victor R. Boswell. Oscar H. Pearson, Paul Work, H. D. Brown, John H. MacGillivray, H. L. Seaton, George E. Starr, J. J. Bayles, W. H. Friend, Leslie R. Hawthorn, and H. F. Morris. 23 p. 1933.
161. Testing milk and cream. Philip A. Wright. 42 p. 1933.
162. Our forests: What they are and what they mean to us. Marie Foote Heisley. 34 p. 1933.

1933.

1935.
163. The 1932 outbreak of foot-and-mouth disease in southern California. John R. Mohler and Rudolph Snyder. 11 p. 1933.
164. A bibliography of plant genetics. Marjorie F. Warner. Martha A. Sherman, and Esther M. Colvin. 552 p. 1934.
165. The barrier system for control of floods in mountain streams. L. M. Winsor. 24 p. 1939. 1933

- 1933.
 166. Officials and organizations concerned with wild-life protection, 1933. Frank G. Grimes. 13 p. 1933.
 167. A fruit and vegetable buying guide for consumers. R. G. Hill. 62 p. 1933.
 168. Market diseases of fruit and vegetables: Apples, pears. quinces. Dean H. Rose, Charles Brooks, D. F. Fisher, and C. O. Bratley. 71 p. 1933.
 169. Descriptions of types of principal American varieties of cabbage. Victor R. Boswell, W. C. Edmundson, O. H. Pearson, J. E. Knott, C. E. Myers, R. A. McGinty, W. H. Friend, H. H. Zimmerley, and J. C. Walker, 22 p. 1934.
 170. Descriptions of types of principal American varieties of garden peas. D. N. Shoemaker and E. J. Delwiche. 39 p. 1934.
 171. The crop and livestock reporting service of the United States. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 104 p. 1933.

- 172. Bibliography on land settlement, with particular reference to small holdings and subsistence homesteads. Louise O. Bercaw, A. M. Hannay, Esther M. Colvin, and Mary G. Lacy. 492 p. 1934. subsistence nomesteads. Louise O. Bercaw, A. M. Hannay, Esther M. Colvin, and Mary G. Lacy. 492 p. 1934.
 173. Proposed revised Federal grain standards, including explanations. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 159 p. 1933.
 174. The serphoid and chalcidoid parasites of the hessian fly. A. B. Gahan. 148 p. 1933.
 175. Coton bags as consumer packages for farm products. R. J. Cheatham and John T. Wigington. 10 p. 1933.
 176. Bibliography of oblegations.

 Migraphy of chloropicrin, 1848–1932. R. C. Roark. 88 p. 1934.
 I77. List of technical workers in the Department of Agriculture and outline of Department functions. 1933. Office of Personnel and Business Administration. 125 1933 p.

- p. 1933.
 178. Home demonstration work. Grace E. Frysinger. 14 p. 1933.
 179. Feeding and management investigations at the United States Dairy Experiment Station at Beltsville. Md.: 1932 report. T. E. Woodward, J. B. Shepherd, and R. Graves. 51 p. 1933.
 180. Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1932-84. Mary A. Agnew. 110 p. 1934.
 181. List of bulletins of the agricultural experiment stations for the calendar years 1931 and 1932. Catherine E. Pennington. 77 p. 1934.
 182. The agricultural outlook for 1934. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. Agricultural Adjustment Administration, Extension Service, and State agricultural colleges and extension services. 110 p. 1933.
 183. Food budgets for nutrition and production programs. Hazel K. Stiebeling. 15 p. 1933.

- 193

- p. 1933.
 184. Analysis of a rigid frame concrete arch bridge. C. D. Geisler. 16 p. 1934.
 185. Guide to the grading of structural timbers and the determination of working stresses. T. R. C. Wilson. 27 p. 1934.
 186. Reconnaissance erosion survey of the Brazos River watershed, Texas. H. V. Geib and Ira T. Goddard. 47 p. 1934.
 187. Inspection of United States wheat exported through Canadian ports. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 20 p. 1934.
 188. Macrolepidoptera and their parasites reared from field collections in the north-eastern part of the United States. J. V. Schaffner, Jr., and C. L. Griswold, 160 p. 1934.
 189. Strubsis of Federal plant quarantines affecting interstate shipments in effect Japan.

- 160 p. 1934.
 189. Synopsis of Federal plant quarantines affecting interstate shipments in effect January 1, 1934. S. B. Fracker, R. A. Sheals, and M. A. Thompson. 135 p. 1934.
 190. Handbook of United States standards for grading and marketing fresh fruits and vegetables. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 168 p. 1934.
 191. Roadside improvement. Wilbur H. Simonson and R. E. Royall. [35 p.] 1934.
 192. A review of the patents and literature on the manufacture of potassium nitrate with notes on its occurrence and uses. Colin W. Whittaker and Frank O. Lundstrom. 54 p. 1934.
 193. Present guides for household buring. Buth O'Brion and Medora W. Ward 32 resent guides for household buying. Ruth O'Brien and Medora M. Ward. 32
- 193. Present 1934. p.

- p. 1934.
 p. 1934.
 p. A pasture handbook. A. T. Semple, H. N. Vinall, C. R. Enlow, and T. E. Woodward. 89 p. 1934.
 195. A plan for the management of brown bear in relation to other resources on Admiralty Island, Alaska. B. F. Heintzleman and H. W. Terhune. 20 p. 1934.
 196. Floods and accelerated erosion in northern Utah. Reed W. Bailey. C. L. Forsling, and R. J. Berraft. [21 p. 1934.
 197. The hurricane. I. R. Tannebill. 14 p. 1934.
 198. An annotated bibliography of the hessian fly, *Phytophaga destructor* (Say). J. S. Wade 100 p. 1934.
- 100 p. 1934. Iseases controlled by seed treatment. R. W. Leukel and V. F. Tapke. Wade.
- Watte, 100 p. 1307.
 199. Barley diseases controlled by seed treatment. R. W. Leukel and V. F. Tapke. [Folder.] 1934.
 200. Manual of the grasses of the United States. A. S. Hitchcock. 1040 p. 1935.
 201. Traps for the Japanese beetle and how to use them. F. W. Metzger. 11 p. 1934.

- 202. Federal legislation, rulings, and regulations affecting the State agricultural experiment stations. Office of Experiment Stations. 36 p. 1934.
 203. Cotton and cottonseed: A list of the publications of the United States Department of Agriculture on these subjects, including early reports of the United States Patent Office. Rachel P. Lane and Emily L. Day. 149 p. 1934.
 204. Rainfall intensity-frequency data. David L. Yarnell. 68 p. 1935.
 205. Economic and social problems and conditions of the Southern Appalachians. Bureau of Agricultural feconomics, Bureau of Home Economics, and Forest Service, in cooperation with Department of Interior and agricultural experiment stations of Tennessee, Virginia, West Virginia, and Kentucky. 184 p. 1935.
 206. The Naval Stores Station of the Bureau of Chemistry and Soils. F. P. Veitch. 11 p. 1934.
 208. Motion pictures of the United States Department of Agriculture, 1934. Extension Service. 36 p. 1934.
 209. A naval stores handbook dealing with the production of pine gum or oleoresin. Forest Service, Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, and Bureau of Plant Industry. 201 p. 1935.
 210. Status of waterfowl in 1934. W. B. Bell and E. A. Preble. 18 p. 1934.
 211. Officials and organizations concerned with wildlife protection, 1934. Frank G. Grines. 14 p. 1934.
 213. High-quality cream for butter making is easily produced by following 3 important steps. [Folder.] 1934.
 214. Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1934-35. Mary A. Agrew. 124 p. 1935.
 215. The agricultural outlook for 1935. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Adjustment Administration, Extension Service, and State agricultural colleges and experiment stations, 1934-35. Mary A. Agrew. 124 p. 1935.
 215. The agricultural outlook for 1935. Bureau of Agricultural Economics, Agricult

- 218. Forest taxation in the United States. Fred Rogers Fairchild and associates. 681 p. 1935.
 219. Treat seed grain. A. G. Johnson, R. J. Haskell, and R. W. Leukel. [Folder.] 1934.
 220. Directory of the Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine. 1935. 88 p. 1935.
 221. Soil blowing and dust storms. Charles E. Kellogg. 11 p. 1935.
 222. The direct marketing of hogs. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 230 p. 1935.
 223. Studies of family living in the United States and other countries: An analysis of material and method. Faith M. Williams and Carle C. Zimmerman. 617 p. 1934.
- 224. Manual on preservative treatment of wood by pressure. J. D. McLean. 124 p. 1935
- Converting factors and tables of equivalents used in forestry. 59 p. 1935. The tobacco and solanum weevils of the genus *Trichobaris*. H. S. Barber. 995 226 The 28 p.
- 1935.
- with natural dyes. Margaret S. Furry and Bess M. Viemont. 230. Home dyeing
- 230, Home dyeing with natural dyes. Margaret S. Furry and Bess M. Viemont, 36 p. 1935.
 231, Officials and organizations concerned with wildlife protection, 1935. Frank G. Grimes. 16 p. 1935.
 235, The agricultural outlook for 1936. 144 p. 1935.

NOTE.—Numbers omitted have not been issued. (December 31, 1935.)

OFFICIAL RECORD

Vol. 10, no. 1, to vol. 12, no. 26. January 1, 1931-July 1, 1933.

STATISTICAL BULLETINS

- Stumpage and log prices for the calendar year 1928. Henry B. Steer. 26 p. 1931.
 Cold-storage holdings: Year ended December 31, 1929, with comparable data for earlier years. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 36 p. 1931.
 Corn futures: Volume of trading, open commitments, and prices from January 3, 1921, to December 31, 1929. 202 p. 1931.
 Car-lot shipments for fruits and vegetables from stations in the United States for the calendar years 1928 and 1929. 152 p. 1931.
 Stumpage and log prices for the calendar year 1929. Henry B. Steer. 61 p. 1931, 37. Stumpage and log prices for the calendar year 1920. Henry B. Steer. 59 p. 1932.
 Car-lot shipments and unloads of important fruits and vegetables for the calendar years 1929 and 1930. 162 p. 1932.
 Cd-storage holdings: Year ended December 31, 1931, with comparable data for earlier years. Bureau of Agricultural Economics. 36 p. 1933.
 Grade. staple length, and tenderability of cotton in the United States, 1928-29 to 1931-32, 158 p. 1933.
 Car-lot shipments of fruits and vegetables from stations in the United States, 1928-29 to 1931-32, 158 p. 1933.
 Car-lot shipments of fruits and vegetables from stations in the United States for the calendar years 1930 and 1931. 151 p. 1933.
 Corn futures: Volume of trading, open commitments, and prices from January 2, 1930, to December 31, 1932. 110 p. 1933.
 Corn futures: Volume of trading, open commitments, and prices from January 2, 1930, to December 31, 1932. 99 p. 1933.
 Corn futures: Volume of trading, open commitments, and prices from January 2, 1933.
 Stumpage and log prices for the calendar years 1931 and 1932. Henry B. Steer. 104 p. 1933.

- 1933.
- p. 1933.
 45. Grade and staple length of cotton carried over in the United States as related to the domestic supply, 1928-29 to 1931-32. W. B. Lanham and O. T. Weaver. 23 p. 1934.
- Car-lot shipments and unloads of important fruits and vegetables for the calendar years 1931 and 1932. 203 p. 1934.

- Grade, staple length, and tenderability of cotton in the United States, 1928-29 to 1932-33, 112 p. 1935.
- Grade, staple length, and tenderating of certain in the entropy of certain in the entropy of the e

NOTE .- Numbers omitted have not been issued. (December 31, 1935.)

TECHNICAL BULLETINS

- 210. Correlation alinement charts in forest research: A method of solving problems in curvilinear multiple correlation. Donald Bruce and L. H. Reineke, 88 p. 1931.

- curvilinear multiple correlation. Donald Bruce and L. H. Reineke. S8 p. 1931.
 211-212. Issued in 1930.
 213. Perquisites and wages of hired farm laborers. Josiah C. Folsom. 58 p. 1931.
 214-216. Issued in 1930.
 217. Beef production and quality as affected by grade of steer and feeding grain supplement on grass. W. H. Black, K. F. Warner, and C. V. Wilson. 44 p. 1931.
 218. Inheritance of winter hardiness, growth habit, and stem-rust reaction in crosses between Minhardi winter and H-44 spring wheats. Karl S. Quisenberry. 46 p. 1931
- 1931.
 219. Issued in 1930.
 220. A study of the influence of herbaceous plant cover on surface run-off and soil erosion in relation to grazing on the Wasatch Plateau in Utah. C. L. Forsling, 72 p. 72 p. 1931.
- 221. Wild-duck foods of North Dakota lakes. Franklin P. Metcalf. 72 p. 1931. 222. Genetic growth differentiation in guinea pigs. Hugh C. McPhee and Orson N. Eaton. 36 p. 1931.
- 23, Reproduction on pulpwood lands in the Northeast. Marinus Westveld. 52 p. 1931.
 223, Reproduction on pulpwood lands in the Northeast. Marinus Westveld. 52 p. 1931.
 224, Habits and economic status of the pocket gophers. Theo. H. Scheffer. 27 p. 1931.
 225, Results of fertilizer experiments on Norfolk fine sandy loam and on Norfolk sandy loam. J. J. Skinner. 23 p. 1931.
 226, The distribution and the mechanical properties of Alaska woods. L. J. Markwardt.
- 80 p. 1931.
- Born 1951.
 Development stages of some nematodes of the Spiruroidea parasitic in poultry and game birds. Eloise B. Cram. 28 p. 1931.
 Character of the colloidal materials in the profiles of certain major soil groups. M. S. Anderson and Horace G. Byers. 24 p. 1931.
 Issued in 1930.
- 229. Issued in 1930.
 230. Macrocentrus gifuensis Ashmead, a polyembryonic braconid parasite in the European corn borer. H. L. Parker. 63 p. 1931.
 231. A revision of the American species of Empoasca known to occur north of Mexico. Dwight M. DeLong. 60 p. 1931.
 232. A laboratory study of the field percolation rates of soils. C. S. Slater and H. G. Byers. 24 p. 1931.
- 232. A labor. Byers.
- 233. Apanteles thompsoni Lyle, a braconid parasite of the European corn borer. Arlo M.
- 233. Appleteles thempsond Lyle, a braconid parasite of the European corn borer. Arlo M. Vance. 28 p. 1931.
 234. Marketing apples grown in the Cumberland-Shenandoah region of Pennsylvania, Virginia, and West Virginia. Carl R. Swinson, J. J. Vernon, F. F. Lininger, F. P. Weaver, and A. J. Dadisman. In cooperation with the Virginia Agricultural and Mechanical College and Polytechnic Institute; College of Agriculture, West Virginia Carl R. Swinson. 20 Agriculture, West Virginia, Carl et al. 2019.
 235. Quality of alfalfa hay in relation to curing practice. T. A. Kiesselbach and Arthur Anderson. 26 p. 1931.
 236. The time to harvest fiber flax. Brittain B. Robinson. 23 p. 1931.
 237. Economic factors affecting the beef-cattle industry of Virginia. Charles A. Burmeister, Herman M. Conway, and Albert P. Brodell. 66 p. 1931.
 238. The pharmacology of thallium and its use in rodent control. James C. Munch and James Silver. 28 p. 1931.
 239. A method of determining the volume and tonnage of haystacks. W. H. Hosterman. In cooperation with the Agricultural Experiment Stations of California, Colorado, Idaho, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, Oregon, South Dakota, and Utah. 36 p. 1931.
 240. The chemical eradication of Ribes. H. R. Offord. 24 p. 1931.

- 136 p. 1931.
 137.
 240. The chemical eradication of Ribes. H. R. Offord, 24 p. 1931.
 241. Andyses and composition of California lemon and orange oils. H. D. Poore. 31 p. 1932.
 242. Biology of the Indian-meal moth on dried fruits in California. J. C. Hamlin, W. D. Reed, and M. E. Phillips. 27 p. 1931.
 243. Transporting and handling milk in tanks. Ralph P. Hotis. 24 p. 1931.
 244. Harvesting small grain, soybeans, and clover in the Corn Belt with combines and binders. L. A. Reynoldson, W. R. Humphries, and J. H. Martin. 55 p. 1931.
 245. Arsenical and other fruit hjuries of apples resulting from washing operations. D. F. Fisher and E. L. Reeves. 12 p. 1931.
 247. Forest types in the Southwest as determined by climate and soil. G. A. Pearson. 144 p. 1931.
 248. Wood-liquid relations. L. F. Hawley. 35 p. 1931.
 249. Some factors affecting the viscosity of cream. C. J. Babcock. 20 p. 1931.

- 144 p. 1931.
 248. Wood-liquid relations. L. F. Hawley. 35 p. 1931.
 249. Some factors affecting the viscosity of cream. C. J. Babcock. 20 p. 1931.
 250. Timber growing and logging practice in the southern Appalachian region. E. H. Frothingham. Introduction by R. Y. Stuart. 93 p. 1931.
 251. Southern white cedar. C. F. Korstian and W. D. Brush. 76 p. 1931.
 252. Two citrus leaf miners of the Far East. C. P. Clausen. 14 p. 1931.
 253. Petroleum oils and oil emulsions as insecticides and their use against the San Jose scale on peach trees in the South. H. S. Swingle and Oliver I. Snapp. 48 p. 1931.
 254. Irrigation districts; their organization, operation, and financing. Wells A. Hutchins. 94 p. 1931.
- 94 p. 1931. 255. Life history of the codling moth in the Rogue River Valley of Oregon. M. A. Yothers and E. R. Van Leeuwen, 35 p. 1931.

- 256. Suitability of brush lands in the intermountain region for the growth of natural or planted western yellow pine forests. F. S. Baker and Clarence F. Korstian. 83 p. 1931.
- 257. Deterioration of chestnut in the southern Appalachians. D. V. Baxter and L. S. Gill.

- p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 State and L. S. Gill.
 State and L. S. Gill.
 State and L. S. Gill.
 State and L. S. B. 1931.
 State and R. H. Wester and State and State and Washington. Thornton T. Munger and R. H. Westveld. 58 p. 1931.
 Results of seed-treatment experiments with yellow dent corn. James R. Holbert and Benjamin Koehier. 64 p. 1931.
 Longevity and germination of seeds of Ribes, particularly R. rotundifolium, under laboratory and natural conditions. A. E. Fivaz. 40 p. 1931.
 Improvement in the production of oleoresin through lower chipping. Eloise Gerry. 24 p. 1931.
- 263. The leaf hoppers attacking apple in the Ozarks. A. J. Ackerman and Dwight Isely. 40 p. 1931.

- 40 p. 1931.
 264. Boron in irrigation waters. Carl S. Scofield and L. V. Wilcox. 66 p. 1931.
 265. Electrical equipment on movable bridges. Condé B. McCullough, Albin L. Gemeny, and W. R. Wickerham. 114 p. 1931.
 266. Morphologic and physiologic studies on stem-rust resistance in cereals. Helen Hart. In cooperation with the Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station. 76 p. 1931.
 267. Experiments on hybrid vigor and convergent improvement in corn. Frederick D. Richey and George F. Sprague. 22 p. 1931.
 268. Effect of various temperatures on the storage and ripening of tomatoes. R. C. Wright, W. T. Pentzer, T. M. Whiteman, and D. H. Rose. 35 p. 1931.
 269. Economical use of large tile for land drainage. Roger D. Marsden. 24 p. 1931.
 270. The chemotropic responses of the house fly, the green-bottle flies, and the black blowfly. E. W. Laake, D. C. Parman, F. C. Bishopp, and R. C. Roark. 11 p. 1931. 1931
- 271. Evaporation from free water surfaces. Carl Rohwer. In cooperation with the Colorado Agricultural Experiment Station. 96 p. 1931.
 272. The marketing and distribution of fruits and vegetables by motor truck. Brice Edwards and J. W. Park. 88 p. 1931.
 273. The bacterial spot disease of the peach and other stone fruits. John C. Dunegan. 54 p. 1932.

- 27. The marketing and distribution of truits and vegetables by motor truck. Since Edwards and J. W. Park. SS p. 1931.
 27. The bacterial spot disease of the peach and other stone fruits. John C. Dunegan. 54 p. 1932.
 27. Hot water as an insecticide for the Japanese beetle in soil and its effect on the roots of nursery plants. Waiter E. Fleming and Francis E. Baker. 42 p. 1932.
 27. The thology and control of the bit peach and other stone fruits. John C. Dunegan. 54 p. 1932.
 27. The thology and control of the bit peach and other stone and evaluation of its pineme content by optical means. S. Palkin, 14 p. 1932.
 27. The shedding of 4-lock and 5-lock boils in upland cotton. R. E. Beckett and J. W. Hubbard. 16 p. 1932.
 28. Belation of the method of vatering cows to their water consumption and mlk production. T. E. Woodward and J. B. McNulty. 14 p. 1931.
 29. Orrelation of hereditary and other factors affecting growth in guinea pigs. Orson N. Eaton. 36 p. 1932.
 29. Effect of plant arrangement, equipment, and methods of operation in relation to breakage of bottles in milk plants. C. E. Clement and J. B. Bain. 29 p. 1932.
 29. Effect of plant urrangement for wood. T. R. C. Wilson. S8 p. 1932.
 29. Effect of plant urrangement of the parts of the wood. R. P. A. Johnson and M. I. Bradner. 93 p. 1932.
 29. Stength-moisture relations for wood. T. R. C. Wilson. 88 p. 1932.
 29. Stength-moisture relations for wood. T. R. C. Wilson. 88 p. 1932.
 20. Effect of plant properties of stude parts of the wood. R. P. A. Johnson and M. I. Bradner. 93 p. 1932.
 20. Effect of plant properties of stude parts of the wood. R. P. A. Johnson and M. I. Bradner. 93 p. 1932.
 20. Effect of plant and the parts of the wood of the stans and M. J. Bradner. 93 p. 1932.
 20. Effect of plant and the stans in shifting from sack to bulk handling of grain in the factor. In cooperation with the Argicultural Experimen

91810-36-5

- Cotton improvement through type selection, with special reference to the Acala variety. O. F. Cook. 62 p. 1932.
 Economic utilization of marginal lands in Nicholas and Webster Counties, West Virginia. Millard Peck, Bernard Frank, and Paul A. Eke. In cooperation with the Agricultural Experiment Station of West Virginia. 64 p. 1932.
 An alimement-chart method for preparing forest-tree volume tables. L. H. Reineke and Donald Bruce. 28 p. 1932.
 The strength and related prometries of redwood. P. E. Luxford and L. Markana.
- 305. The strength and related properties of redwood. R. F. Luxford and L. J. Markwardt.

- 305. The strength and related properties of relation to the second sec Leroy Moomaw, George W. Morgan, John C. Thyse'l, and M. A. Bell. In cooperation with the Agricultural Experiment Stations of Montana, North Dakota, and Wyoming. 36 p. 1932.
 308. Biology of some Japanese and Chosenese grub parasites (Scoliidae). Curtis P. Clausen, T. R. Gardner, and Kaku Sato. 27 p. 1932.
 309. The development of package-bee colonies. W. J. Nolan. 44 p. 1932.
 310. The visual spectrophotometry of dyes. W. C. Holmes, J. T. Scanian, and A. R. Peterson. 42 p. 1932.

- 310. The visual spectrophotometry of dyes. W. C. Honnes, J. L. Standar, and T. Peterson, 42 p. 1932.
 311. Adequacy and reliability of crop-yield estimates. Charles F. Sarle. 138 p. 1932.
 312. Response of sweet corn to varying temperatures from time of planting to canning maturity. C. A. Magoon and Charles W. Culpepper. 40 p. 1932.
 313. Studies on physiologic specialization in *Puccinia triticina*. C. O. Johnston and E. B. Mains. 23 p. 1932.
 314. Factors affecting the development of the aecial stage of *Puccinia graminis*. Ralph U. Cotter. In cooperation with the Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station. 38 p. 1029
- 315. Soil survey (reconnaissance) of St. Croix Island, Virgin Islands. James Thorp. 28 p. 1932

- 1932.
 216. Physical and chemical characteristics of the soils from the erosion experiment stations. H. E. Middleton, C. S. Slater, and Horace G. Byers. 51 p. 1932.
 217. A critical laboratory review of methods of determining organic matter and carbonates in soil. Lyle T. Alexander and Horace G. Byers. 26 p. 1932.
 218. Effect of solid and gaseous carbon dioxide upon transit diseases of certain fruits and vegetables. Charles Brooks, E. V. Miller, C. O. Bratley, J. S. Cooley, Paul V. Mook, and Howard B. Johnson. 60 p. 1932.
 219. The fractionation, composition, and hypothetical constitution of certain colloids derived from the great soil groups. Irvin C. Brown and Horace G. Byers. 44 p. 1932
- 1932.

- 1932.
 320. The citrus black fly in Asia, and the importation of its natural enemies into tropical America. Curtis P. Clausen and Paul A. Berry. 59 p. 1932.
 321. Reproduction and health records of the Beltsville herd of the Bureau of Dairy Industry. Fred W. Miller and R. R. Graves. 24 p. 1932.
 322. Agricultural credit corporations affiliated with cotton cooperative marketing associations. William H. Rowe. 64 p. 1932.
 323. Second-growth yield, stand, and volume tables for the western white pine type. Irvine T. Haig. 68 p. 1932.
 324. An economic study of the pecan industry. S. A. Jones, V. C. Childs, R. S. Washburn, B. H. Thibodeaux, J. W. Park, and H. E. Rutland. 91 p. 1932.
 325. Biology and control of the black vine weevil. Floyd F. Smith. 46 p. 1932.
 326. Breeding the honeybee under controlled conditions. W. J. Nolan. 50 p. 1932.
 327. Cost of pumping for drainage in the upper Mississippi Valley. John G. Sutton. 100 p. 1932.
 328. Peach brown rot. John W. Roberts and John C. Dunegan. 60 p. 1932.

- 327. Cost of pumping for drainage in the upper Mississippi Valley. John G. Sutton. 100 p. 1932.
 328. Peach brown rot. John W. Roberts and John C. Dunegan. 60 p. 1932.
 329. Experiments in wheat production on the dry lands of Oregon, Washington, and Utah. David E. Stephens, H. M. Wanser, and Aaron F. Bracken. 68 p. 1932.
 330. Rotation and tillage experiments at the Lawton (Okla.) Field Station, 1917–1930. W. M. Osborn. 35 p. 1932.
 331. Phaeagenes nigridens Wesmael, an important ichneumonid parasite of the pupa of the European corn borer. H. D. Smith. 46 p. 1932.
 333. Food supply and pellagra incidence in 73 South Carolina farm families. Hazel K. Stiebeling and Hazel E. Munsell. In cooperation with the South Carolina Extension Service and the South Carolina Board of Health. 36 p. 1932.
 334. The effect of inorganic acids on the physical properties of waterleaf rag bond paper. T. D. Jarrell, J. M. Hankins, and F. P. Veitch. 16 p. 1932.
 335. Fertilizers for sweetpotatoes based on investigations in North Carolina. J. J. Skinner, C. B. Williams, and H. B. Mann. In cooperation with the North Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station. 47 p. 1932.
 336. Attractants for the flying gipsy moths as an aid in locating new infestations. C. W. Collins. At p. 1932.
 337. The portable band sawmill and selective logging in the loblolly pine forests of North Carolina. R. D. Garver and J. B. Cuno. 30 p. 1932.
 338. Relation of leaf area and position to quality of fruit and to bud differentiation in apples. M. H. Haller and J. R. Magness. 36 p. 1933.
 340. Distinctive effects of the deficiency of certain escential elements on the growth of tobacco plants in solution cultures. J. E. McMurtrey. 43 p. 1933.
 341. Effects of certain environmental factors on stripe disease of barley and the control of the disease by seed treatment. R. W. Leukel, J. G. Dickson, and A. G. Johnson. In cooperation with the Wisconsin Agricultural Exper

- 344. Petrographic methods for soil laboratories. W. H. Fry. 96 p. 1933.
- 345. Biology and morphology of the spindle worm, or elder borer. J. C. Silver. 20 p. 1933.

- 346. The effect of concentration on the toxicity of chemicals to living organisms. Ernest Bateman. 54 p. 1933.
 347. An economic study of broomcorn production. R. S. Washburn and J. H. Martin. In cooperation with the agricultural experiment stations of Illinois and Kansas. 42 p.
- 1933. 348. Use of the exponential yield curve in fertilizer experiments. W. J. Spillman. 67 p.
- 1933.
- 1933.
 349. Analysis of the advanced registry records of 611 daughters of 51 Ayrshire sires. M. H. Fohrman and R. R. Graves. 59 p. 1933.
 350. Effect of lead arsenate insecticides on orange trees in Florida. R. L. Miller, Ione P. Bassett, and W. W. Yothers. 20 p. 1933.
 351. Life history of the Angounois grain moth in Maryland. Perez Simmons and G. W. Ellington. 35 p. 1933.

- 351. Life history of the Angoumois grain moth in Maryland. Percz Simmons and G. W. Ellington. 35 p. 1933.
 352. Sudan grass as hay, silage, and pasture for dairy cattle. J. R. Dawson, R. R. Graves, and A. G. Van Horn. 28 p. 1933.
 353. Agricultural investigations at the Huntley (Mont.) Field Station, 1927–1930. Dan Hansen, A. E. Seamans, and D. V. Kopland. In cooperation with the Montana Agricultural Experiment Station. 50 p. 1933.
 354. Preliminary yield tables for second-growth stards in the California pine region. Duncan Dunning and L. H. Reineke, 24 p. 1933.
 355. An analysis of log production in the "Inland Empire" region. M. Bradner, F. J. Klobucher, J. W. Girard, and S. V. Fullaway, Jr. 87 p. 1933.
 355. Yellow poplar characteristics, growth, and matagement. E. F. McCarthy. 58 p. 1933.
 354. Ital land-settlement noblems and nelider in the United Station of the Montana State land-settlement noblems.

- 357. State land-settlement problems and policies in the United States. W. A. Hartman. 88 p. 1933.
- 358. Laboratory and field tests of concrete exposed to the action of sulphate waters. Dalton G. Miller and Philip W. Manson. 80 p. 1933.
 359. Farmers' response to price in hog production and marketing. Oris V. Wells. 56 p.
- 1933.
- 360. Curly-top resistance in sugar beets and tests of the resistant variety U. S. No. 1. Eubanks Carsner. 68 p. 1933.
 361. The Hessian fly in the Pacific Northwest. L. P. Rockwood and Max M. Reeher. 24 p.
- 1933.
- 362. Bacterial wilt of corn. Frederick V. Rand and Lillian C. Cash. 31 p. 1933.
 363. The parasites of the sugarcane borer in Argentina and Peru, and their introduction into the United States. H. A. Jaynes. 27 p. 1933.
 364. The composition and distribution of phosphate rock with special reference to the United States. K. D. Jacob, W. L. Hill, H. L. Marshall, and D. S. Reynolds. 90 p. 1920.
- 1933.
- 1955.
 365. Biology of Brachymeria fonscolombei (Dufour), a hymenopterous parasite of blowfly larvae. Raiford A. Roberts. 22 p. 1933.
 366. Further investigations of the parasites of Popillia japonica in the Far East. C. P. Chausen, H. A. Jaynes, and T. R. Gardner. 59 p. 1933.
 367. The use of whiter legumes in the Southeastern States. A. D. McNair and Roland McKee. 36 p. 1933.

- Chausen, H. in Adventson, and the Southeastern States. A. D. MCNAIT and Kolanda McKee. 36 p. 1933.
 Chauses in quantity and composition of fat in hogs fed a peanut ration followed by a corn ration. N. R. Ellis. 14 p. 1933.
 Chauses in quantity and composition of fat in hogs fed a peanut ration followed by a corn ration. N. R. Ellis. 14 p. 1933.
 Pima Egyptian cotton in irrigated rotations at the Yuma Field Station, Bard, Calif. Stephen H. Hastings and Edward G. Nobel. 31 p. 1933.
 Bruising and freezing of apples in storage and transit. Dean H. Rose and J. M. Lutz. 15 p. 1933.
 Bruising the effect of different colloidal soil materials on the efficiency of superphosphate. Philip L. Gile. 50 p. 1933.
 A classification of North American agallian leaf hoppers. P. W. Oman. 94 p. 1933.
 Studies of fluorine compounds for controlling the codling moth. E. J. Newcomer and R. H. Carter. 24 p. 1933.
 Ectiveness of the swine sanitation system in the South. E. M. Nighbert and J. W. Connelly. 15 p. 1933.
 Selective logging in the shortleaf and loblolly pine forests of the Gulf States region. R. D. Garver and R. H. Miller. 54 p. 1933.
 Charver and R. H. Miller. 54 p. 1933.

- Dougiass. 46 p. 1933. 377. Character and behavior of organic soil colloids. M. S. Anderson and Horace G. Byers. 32 p. 1933.

- Byers. 32 p. 1933.
 Commercial possibilities of Japanese mint in the United States as a source of natural menthol. A. F. Sievers and M. S. Lowman. 35 p. 1933.
 Irrigation requirements of the arid and semiarid lands of the Pacific slope basins. Samuel Fortier and Arthur A. Young. 70 p. 1933.
 Sweet clover in Great Plains farming. M. A. Crosby. 54 p. 1933.
 Sweet clover in Great Plains farming. M. A. Crosby. 54 p. 1933.
 Feeding value for milk production of pasture grasses when grazed, when fed green, and when fed as hay or silage. R. R. Graves, J. R. Dawson, D. V. Kopland, and T. W. Moseley. 48 p. 1933.
 The silt load of Texas streams. Orville A. Faris. 71 p. 1933.
 Microbiological studies of salt in relation to the reddening of salted hides. L. S. Stuart, R. W. Frey, and Lawrence H. James. 24 p. 1933.
 Ulization and cost of power on Corn Belt farms. L. A. Reynoldson, W. R. Humphries, S. R. Speelman, E. W. McComas, and W. H. Youngman. In cooperation with the agricultural experiment stations of Indiana, Iowa, Michigan, and Missouri. 60 p. 1933.
- Missouri, 60 p. 1933. 385. Inheritance of stem-rust reaction and correlation of characters in Pentad, Nodak, and Akrona durum-wheat crosses. Glenn S. Smith and J. Allen Clark, 28 p. 1933.
- p. 1933.
 386. Comparison of schedule and account methods of collecting data on family living. Chase Going Woodhouse and Faith M. Williams. 43 p. 1933.
 387. Pollination and blooming habits of the Persian walnut in California. Milo N. Wood. 56 p. 1934.
 388. The southwestern corn borer. E. G. Davis, J. R. Horton, C. H. Gable, E. V. Walter, R. A. Blanchard, and Carl Heinrich. 62 p. 1933.

- The decomposition of hydrolytic peat products including ammoniated peat. I. C. Feustel and H. G. Byers. 32 p. 1933.
 Design and operation of drainage pumping plants in the upper Mississippi Valley. John G. Sutton. 60 p. 1933.
 Alpine kalmia (Kalmia microphylla) as a stock-poisoning plant. A. B. Clawson. 10 p. 1933.

- 10 p. 1933. 392. Effects of stress conditions on the cotton plant in Arizona. C. J. King. 35 p. 1933.
- The flow of water in flumes. Fred C. Scobey. 99 p. 1933.
 The flow of water in flumes. Fred C. Scobey. 99 p. 1933.
 Effect on subsequent yields of storing cut seed potatoes at different temperatures and humidities. R. C. Wright, W. M. Peacock, and T. M. Whiteman. 20 p. 1934.
- 1954.
 Subfreezing temperatures lethal to the European corn borer infesting green ears of sweet corn. C. H. Batchelder and D. D. Questel. 14 p. 1933.
 Subfreezing temperatures lethal to the European corn borer infesting green ears of sweet corn. C. H. Batchelder and D. D. Questel. 14 p. 1933.
 Neps and similar imperfections in cotton. Norma L. Pearson. 19 p. 1933.
 Neparison of grain rations for beef calves before and after weaning. W. H. Black and E. A. Trowbridge. 16 p. 1933.

- Origin, distribution, and market price of the commercial watermelon crop. J. W. Strowbridge. 60 p. 1933.
 399. A study of claypan soils. Irvin C. Brown, T. D. Rice, and Horace G. Byers. 43 p. 1933.

- 535. A study of chaptan sons. If vin C. Drown, T. D. Alee, and Holdee G. Byers. 45 p. 1935.
 400. Observations on the thermal death points of Anastrepha ludens (Loew). Hugh H. Darby and E. M. Kapp. 19 p. 1933.
 401. Descriptions of some native trypetid flies with notes on their habits. Foster H. Berjamin. 96 p. 1934.
 402. Biology and control of tree hoppers injurious to fruit trees in the Pacific Northwest. M. A. Yothers. 46 p. 1934.
 403. Hydrion concentration changes in relation to growth and ripening in fruits. Joseph S. Caldwell. 54 p. 1934.
 404. The external anatomy of the red date scale, *Phoenicococcus marlatti* Cockerell, and its allies. F. S. Stickney, 163 p. 1934.
 405. Field and Laboratory studies on the behavior of the larvae of the swine kidney worm, *Stephanurus dentatus*. L. A. Spindler. 18 p. 1934.
 406. A study of the raw cotton and the yarn and sheeting manufactured from three grades of American upland cottor. Bureau of Agricultural Economics and the Bureau of Home Economics in cooperation with Clemson Agricultural College. 70 p. 1934.
- 70 p. 1934. 407. Growth in selectively cut ponderosa pine forests of the Pacific Northwest. Walter H. Meyer. 64 p. 1934.
- 407. Growth in selectively cut ponderosa pine forests of the factors of the factors of the second selectively cut ponderosa pine forests of the factors of the word. H. Meyer. 64 p. 1934.
 408. Properties of white fir and their relation to the manufacture and uses of the wood. R. P. A. Johnson and M. R. Brundage. 77 p. 1934.
 409. The influence of precipitation and grazing upon black grama grass range. Enoch W. Nelson. 32 p. 1934.
 410. Experiments with forage crops at the Fort Hays Branch Station, Hays, Kans., 1913 to 1928. R. E. Getty. 92 p. 1934.
 411. Western duck sickness: A form of botulism. E. R. Kalmbach and Millard F. Gunderson. 82 p. 1934.
 412. Vield of second-growth western hemlock-Sitka spruce stands in southeastern Alaska.

- Gunderson. 82 p. 1934.
 412. Yield of second-growth western hemlock-Sitka spruce stands in southeastern Alaska. R. F. Taylor, 30 p. 1934.
 413. Effect of quantity and kinds of feed on economy of gains and body composition of hogs. N. R. Ellis and J. H. Zeller. 31 p. 1934.
 414. The nitrogen nutrition of tobacco.. W. W. Garner, C. W. Bacon, J. D. Bowling, and D. E. Brown, 78 p. 1934.
 415. Shortening the rest period of the potato. William Stuart and E. H. Milstead.

- 415. Shortening the 32 p. 1934.
- 415. Shortening the rest period of the potato. William Stuart and E. H. Milsteau, 32 p. 1934.
 416. Experiments in growing roots as feed crops. H. L. Westover and H. A. Schoth. In cooperation with the agricultural experiment stations of Kansas, Oregon, Montana, and North Dakota. 15 p. 1934.
 417. Beef production and quality as influenced by crossing Brahman with Hereford and Shorthorn cattle. W. H. Black, A. T. Semple, and J. L. Lush. In cooperation with the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. 54 p. 1934.
 418. Transmission of anaplasmosis by various species of ticks. Charles W. Rees, 18 p. 1924.
- 1934
- 419. Forage-crop field experiments at West Point, Miss. T. F. Akers and H. L. Westover. In cooperation with the Mississippi Agricultural College and Experiment Station. 20 p. 1984.
 420. Poplars, principal tree willows, and walnuts of the Rocky Mountain region. George 1004
- B. Sudworth, 112 p. 1934. 421. The external anatomy of the Parlatoria date scale, *Parlatoria blanchardi* Targioni
- 421. The external analomy of the reasonable for a specific parts. F. S. Stickney. 68 p. 1934.
 422. Field studies on resistance of hybrid selections of oats to covered and loose smuts. T. R. Stanton, F. A. Coffman, and V. F. Tapke. In cooperation with the Iowa, North Dakota, Montana, Idaho, and Oregon Agricultural Experiment Stations. 10 p. 1934.

- 10 p. 1934.
 423. Fluctuations in prices of cotton futures contracts. L. D. Howell. 22 p. 1934.
 424. Influence of storage temperatures on the rest period and dormancy of potatoes. R. C. Wright and Walter M. Peacock. 22 p. 1934.
 425. Marketing cantaloups and other muskmelons. J. W. Park. 51 p. 1934.
 426. The relation of ferfilizers to the control of cotton root rot in Texas. H. V. Jordan, P. R. Dawson, J. J. Skinner, and J. H. Hunter. 76 p. 1934.
 427. The use of naphthalene against the Japanese beetle. Walter E. Fleming and Francis E. Baker. 28 p. 1934.
 428. Cercosporella foot rot of winter cereals. Roderick Sprague and Hurley Fellows. In cooperation with the Oregon, Washington, and Idaho Experiment Stations. 24 p. 1934.
 429. Pile trestles as channel obstructions. David L. Varnell. 26 r. 1024.
- 429. Pile trestles as channel obstructions. David L. Yarnell. 26 p. 1934.

- 430. The physical and chemical characteristics of the soils from the erosion experiment stations—second report. H. E. Middleton, C. S. Slater, and H. G. Byers. 63 p. 1934

- stations—second report. II. E. Middleton, C. S. Stater, and H. G. Byers. 63 p. 1934.
 431. A revisional study of the genus *Scolytus* Geoffroy (*Eccoptogaster* Herbst) in North America. M. W. Blackman. 31 p. 1934.
 432. Studies of the irrigation of pear orchards on heavy soil near Medford, Oreg. M. R. Lewis, R. A. Work, and W. W. Aldrich. 34 p. 1934.
 433. Physiologic specialization in *Puacinia coronata avenae*. H. C. Murphy. In cooperation with the Iowa Agricultural Experiment Station. 48 p. 1935.
 434. Refrigerated transportation of Bartlett pears from the Pacific Northwest. E. D. Mallison and C. L. Powell. 30 p. 1934.
 435. Comparison of scabbed barley, normal barley, and yellow corn in diets for laying chickens. Harry W. Titus and A. B. Godfrey. 10 p. 1934.
 436. Cotton root rot as affected by crop rotation and tillage at San Antonio, Tex. George T. Ratifie. 31 p. 1934.
 437. Development of the swine nematode *Strongyloides ransomi* and the behavior of its infective larvae. John T. Lucker. 31 p. 1934.
 438. The effect of homogenization on certain characteristics of milk, C. J. Babcock. 12 p. 1934.
 439. Policies governing the ownership of return waters from irrigation. Wells A. Hutchins. 48 p. 1934.

- Interviet nervae: John T. Lacker. 31 p. 1934.
 433. The effect of homogenization on certain characteristics of milk. C. J. Babcock. 12 p. 1934.
 440. Shrinkaze and heat penetration during the roasting of lamb and mutton as influenced by carcass grade, ripening period, and cooking method. Lucy M. Alexander and Nanc Griswohd Creck. 27 p. 1934.
 441. The biology of Cremastus flavoorbitalis (Cameron), an ichneumonid parasite of the European corn borer. W. G. Bradley and E. D. Burgess. 16 p. 1934.
 442. Bridge piers as channel obstructions. Duvid L. Yarnell. In cooperation with the College of Engineering, University of Iowa. 52 p. 1934.
 443. Application of steam in the sterilization of soils. Arthur H. Senner. 20 p. 1934.
 444. Studies on the Mexican fruit fly, Anastrepha ludens (Leew). Hugh H. Darby and E. M. Kapp. 20 p. 1934.
 445. Market distribution of carlot shipments of fruits and vegetables in the United States. J. W. Park. 30 p. 1934.
 446. Yields of barley in the United States and Canada, 1927-31. H. V. Harlan, P. Russell Cowan, and Lucille Reinbach. 80 p. 1935.
 447. The peper weevil. J. C. Elmore. A. C. Davis, and Roy E. Campbell. In cooperation with the California Agricultural Experiment Station. 28 p. 1934.
 450. Relation of maturity and handling of Bartlett pears in the Pacific Northwest to quilty of the canned product. B. D. Ezell and H. C. Diehl. 24 p. 1935.
 452. Experiments with altrocen tertilizers on cotton soils. J. J. Skinner, R. A. Lineberry, J. E. Adams, C. B. Williams, and H. B. Mann. 28 p. 1934.
 453. Releponses of stawberry varieties and species to duration of the daily light period. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 32 p. 1934.
 455. Reprements with altrocen fertilizers on cotton soils. J. J. Skinner, R. A. Lineberry, J. E. Adams, C. B. Williams, and H. B. Mann. 28 p. 1934.
 454. Agricultural Investigations at the Belle Fourche (S. Dak.) Field Station, 1926-32. Dep

 - 463. Biological and ecological factors in the control of the celerv leaf tier in Florida.
 E. D. Ball, J. A. Reeves, B. L. Boyden, and W. E. Stone. 56 p. 1935.
 464. Agricultural investigations on the Newlands (Nev.) reclamation project. E. W. Knight. In cooperation with the Nevada Agricultural Experiment Station. 36
 - 1935.

 - p. 1935.
 p. 1935.
 465. Seasonal variations in carrying capacity of pastures for dairy cows in milk. T. E. Woodward and R. R. Graves. 20 p. 1934.
 466. Agriculture in southern Africa. Clifford C. Taylor. 342 p. 1935.
 467. The crested myna, or Chinese starling, in the Pacific Northwest. Theo. H. Scheffer and Clarence Cottam. 27 p. 1935.
 468. Efficacy of anthrax biologics in producing immunity in previously unexposed animals. W. S. Gochenour, H. W. Schoening, C. D. Stein, and W. M. Mohler. 16 p. 1935.
 469. A method of rural land classification. Charles E. Kellogg and J. Kenneth Ableiter. 30 p. 1935.
 470. Investigations on runner and fruit production of overhearing strawherries. George

 - 30 p. 1935.
 470. Investigations on runner and fruit production of everbearing strawberries. George F. Waldo. 16 p. 1935.
 471. Chemical studies of infertile soils derived from rocks high in magnesium and generally high in chromium and nickel. W. O. Robinson, Glen Edgington, and H. G. Byers. 29 p. 1935.
 472. The desert milkweed (Asclepias subulata) as a possible source of rubber. R. E. Beckett and R. S. Stitt. 20 p. 1935.

473. Heavy cottonseed meal feeding in relation to udder troubles in dairy cows. R. F. Hotis and T. E. Woodward. 16 p. 1935.
474. Marketing apples. J. W. Park and R. R. Palithorp. 82 p. 1935.
475. Influence of storage temperature and humidity on keeping qualities of onions and onion sets. R. C. Wright, J. L. Lauritzen, and T. M. Whiteman. 38 p. 1935.
476. Forest improvement measures for the southern Appalachians. Appalachian Forest Experiment Station. Forest Service. 46 p. 1985.
477. Apanteles solitarius (Ratzeburg), an introduced braconid parasite of the satin moth. D. L. Parker. 18 p. 1935.
478. The use of carbon disulphide against the Japanese beetle. W. E. Fleming and F. E. Baker. 92 p. 1935.
480. Timber growing and logging practice in the Southwest and in the Black Hills region. G. A. Pearson and R. E. Marsh. 80 p. 1935.
481. Organization and management of apiaries producing extracted honey in the white clover region. R. S. Washburn and G. E. Marvin. 44 p. 1935.
482. Selenium occurrence in certain soils in the United States with a discussion of related topics. Horace G. Byers. 48 p. 1935.
483. Effect of alfalfa and farm manure on yields of irrigated crops in the Great Plains. Stephen H. Hastings. 40 p. 1935.
484. The composition and constitution of the colloids of certain of the great groups of soils. Horace G. Byers, Lyle T. Alexander, and R. S. Holmes. 39 p. 1935.
485. Effects of particle size on the properties and efficiency of fertilizers. A. L. Mehring, L. M. White, W. H. Ross, and J. E. Adams. 27 p. 1935.
486. Cotton bollweevil survival and emergence in hibernation cages in Louisiana. R. C. Gaines, 28 p. 1935.
487. Bollweevil control with calcium arsenate on field plots in Madison Parish, La., from

486, Cotton bollweevil survival and emergence in hibernation cages in Louisiana. R. C. Gaines. 28 p. 1935.
487, Bollweevil control with calcium arsenate on field plots in Madison Parish, La., from 1920 to 1934. M. T. Young. 24 p. 1935.
488. Reducing decay in citrus fruits with borax. J. R. Winston. 32 p. 1935.
489. Early developmental stages of nematodes occurring in swine. Joseph E. Alicata. 9 p. 1935.

90 D. 1959.
90 Explosibility of agricultural and other dusts as indicated by maximum pressure and rates of pressure rise. Paul W. Edwards and L. R. Leinbach. 24 p. 1935.
491. Soil moisture and irrigation investigations in eastern apple orchards. J. R. Magness, E. S. Degman, and J. R. Furr. 36 p. 1935.
492. Artificial reforestation in the southern pine region. Philip C. Wakeley. 115 p. 1925.

1935. 494. Decay following fire in young Mississippi Delta hardwoods. George H. Hepting.

495. Alfalia experiments at Stoneville, Miss. Paul R. Hanson and H. L. Westover. 14 p.

1935.
497. Utilization and cost of power on Mississippi and Arkansas Delta plantations. L. A. Reynoldson, W. R. Humphries, S. R. Speelman, E. W. McComas, and W. H. Youngman. 47 p. 1935.
501. Relation between the physical properties and chemical components of various grades of geraniol and their attractiveness to the Japanese beetle. F. W. Metzger and W. W. Maines. 14 p. 1935.
502. The chemical and physical properties of dry-land soils and of their colloids. Irvin C. Brown and Horace G. Byers. 56 p. 1935.

Note.---Numbers omitted have not been issued. (December 31, 1935.)

YEARBOOK SEPARATES

1931 Yearbook of Agriculture.

1147. Crop and livestock production trends. 19 p. 1931.

1147. Crop and Jivestock production trends. 19 p. 1931.
1148. Statistics of grains. 89 p. 1931.
1149. Statistics of cotton, sugar, and tobacco. 40 p. 1931.
1150. Statistics of fruits and vegetables. 82 p. 1931.
1151. Statistics of miscellaneous crops. 28 p. 1931.
1152. Statistics of cattle, hogs, sheep, horses, mules, asses, and honey. 72 p. 1931.
1153. Dairy and poultry statistics. 44 p. 1931.
1154. Foreign trade of the United States in agricultural products. 27 p. 1931.
1155. Farm business and related statistics. 56 p. 1931.
1156. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics: Temperature, precipitation, and frost. 6 p. 1931 1137. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics: Temperature, production, 6 p. 1931.
1158. Abortion-disease tests give information on the presence of this malady. W. E. Cotton and J. M. Buck. 3 p. 1931.
1159. Beef cattle tests show profits are increased by feeding grain with grass. W. H. Black. 2 p. 1931.
1160. Cattle ticks can be eradicated by system of vacating pastures. W. M. Mac-Kellar. 2 p. 1931.
1161. Cattle tuberculosis in range areas is yielding to eradication methods. W. A Sullivan. 3 p. 1931.
1162. Federal meat inspection protects consumers and locates animal diseases. W. C.

Surival. 3 p. 1991.
1162. Federal meat inspection protects consumers and locates animal diseases. W. C. Herrold. 4 p. 1931.
1163. Hog-cholera serum is greatly improved by pasteurizing process. D. I. Skidmore.

3 p. 1931.1164. Hogs that produce the best export pork also make good domestic cuts. E. Z.

1164. Hogs that produce the best export pork also make good domestic cuts. J. Z. Russell. 2 p. 1931.
1165. Livestock are healthier than formerly, according to meat inspection data. J. R. Mohler. 3 p. 1931.
1166. Livestock performance is best indication of true breeding ability. E. W. Sheets. 3 p. 1931.
1167. Milk goats show effect of good feed by prompt increase in production. V. L. Simmons. 2 p. 1931.

- 1168. Poultry profits are largely dependent on high egg production. Joseph P. Quinn. 3 p. 1931. 3 p. 1931. 1169. Scales may be balanced and be very sensitive and yet be inaccurate. C. A. Briggs. 3 p. 1931. Letter then timothy hay, experiments show. Stanley L. Briggs. 3 p. 1931.
 1170. Sheep grow better on alfalfa than timothy hay, experiments show. Stanley L. Smith. 2 p. 1931.
 1171. Swine if inbred give birth to small litters of pigs lacking vigor. H. C. McPhee. 2 p. 1931. 1111. Swine in Infect gree strains and a second strain of the second strains and t 3 p. p. 1951.
 p. 1951.
 p. 1951.
 p. 1951.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931.
 p. 1931. 1931.
 1176, Wool growth increased by supplemental feeding of sheep on the range. J. I. Hardy and W. A. Denecke. 2 p. 1931.
 1177. Livestock parasites in manure can be killed by means of heat generated. Benjamin Schwartz, E. W. Price, and Allen McIntosh. 3 p. 1931.
 1178. Austrian winter pea has superior value as a green manure. Roland McKee. 3 p. 1931.
 1179. Azaleas introduced from Japan are suited to wide area in U. S. B. Y. Morrison. 3 p. 1931.
 1180. Black stem rust spores combed from the air by fliers. R. U. Cotter. 2 p. 1931. 1931. 1181. Blister-rust control is aided by power devices for spraying host plants. C. C. Strong. 3 p. 1931.
 1182. Blister-rust control is effective with public's cooperation. E. C. Filler. 3 p. 1931. 1183. Chayote, tropic cucurbit, finds wider market as it becomes better known. Robert A. Young. 3 p. 1931.
 1184. Corn more resistant to cold when grown on soil rich in plant food. J. R. Holbert. 4 p. 1931. Holbert. 4 p. 1931.
 1185. Cotton more productive when thick spaced for small upright plants. O. F. Cook, 6 p. 1931.
 1186. Crotalaria, a new green manure and forage crop, promises well in the South. Roland McKee. 3 p. 1931.
 1187. Drought in 1930 showed some strains of corn to be drought resistant. Merle T. Jenkins and Frederick D. Richey. 3 p. 1931.
 1188. Goat grass, a new wheat field weed, is growing troublesome. C. O. Johnston. 3 p. 1930. 3 p. 1931. 1189. Hemp fiber losing ground, despite its valuable qualities. Lyster H. Dewey. 3 p. 1931. 1109, Hendp har hour bar of the second sec 1192. Lettuce breeding for disease resistance progresses rapidly. Ivan C. Jagger. 3 p. 1931. 3 p. 1931.
 3 p. 1931.
 1193. Mushroom disease known as "bubbles" controlled by exclusion and eradication. Edmund B. Lambert. 3 p. 1931.
 1194. Pasture improvement the first need in strengthening South's livestock industry. Harry N. Vinall. 4 p. 1931.
 1195. Pasturing winter wheat in Central Plains pays if properly managed. A. F. Swanson. 3 p. 1931.
 1196. Pistache nuts are a promising crop for some sections of U. S. W. E. Whitehouse. 4 p. 1931.
 1197. Plant growth by artificial light has possibilities. W. W. Garner. 4 p. 1931.
 1198. Pop corn selecting for added popping expansion would pay large growers. Arthur M. Brunson. 3 p. 1931.
 1199. Spray residue removal by latest methods is an economic benefit. H. C. Diehl, 3 p. 1931.
 1200. Sugar-beet strains resistant to leaf spot and curly fon. G. H. Coons. Devey Diehl, 3 p. 1931.
 1200. Sugar-beet strains resistant to leaf spot and curly top. G. H. Coons, Dewey Stewart, and H. A. Elcock. 4 p. 1931.
 1201. Sweetclover, though a fertilizer crop, may itself need fertilizer. L. W. Kephart. 2 p. 1931.
 1202. Mediterranean fruit-fly eradication program is making rapid progress. S. B. Fracker, 4 p. 1931.
 1203. Mexican fruit-fly invasion fought by novel eradication plan. S. B. Fracker, 3 p. 1931.
 1204. Dairy earnings larger if cream is marketed while fresh and sweet. William White, 2 p. 1931.
 1205. Chease making in some sections programing a setting of milk. H. L. White, 2 p. 1931. 1205. Cheese making in some sections necessitates pasteurization of milk. H. L. Wilson. 2 p. 1931. Wilson. 2 p. 1931. 1205. Cheese making in some sections necessitates pasteurization of milk. H. L. Wilson. 2 p. 1931.
 1206. Legume inoculation by cultures depends finally on field test. Lewis T. Leonard. 5 p. 1931.
 1207. Fertilizer's value much affected by method of applying it to soil. B. E. Brown. 5 p. 1931.
 1208. Nitrate bacteria, main source of soil nitrates, depend on farm practice. Nathan R. Smith and Charles Thom. 3 p. 1931.
 1209. Manure substitutes are made from city wastes by various processes. G. P. Walton. 3 p. 1931.
 1210. Manganese and other less common elements have fertilizer value. Oswald Schreiner. 6 p. 1931.
 1211. Vat dyes play big part in broadening cotton goods market. P. H. Groggins. 2 p. 1931.
 1212. Hides and skins require prompt, thorough curing to bring best prices. R. W. Frey and R. M. duBruyne. 4 p. 1931.

1213. Paper industry concerns farmer as raw-material producer and consumer. F. P. Veitch and T. D. Jarrell. 3 p. 1931.
1214. Fruit juices preserved by various methods find steadily growing market. E. M. Chace. 4 p. 1931.
1215. Ethylene-ripened tomatoes not equal in vitamins to naturally ripened fruit. E. M. Nelson. 4 p. 1931. 1215. Ethylene-ripened tomatoes not equal in vitamins to hattrany ripened fruit. E. M. Nelson. 4 p. 1931.
 1216. Oranges impaired in vitamin C content by arsenical spray. E. M. Nelson. 2 p. 1931.
 1217. Leather injured by mud, water, and heat: Preserved by grease. R. W. Frey.
 1218. Leather injured investigated on passible form group. W. W. Skinger 2 p. 4 p. 1931. 1218. Insecticidal plants investigated as possible farm crops. W. W. Skinner. 2 p. 1218, insecticidal plants investigated as presented as presen 1221. Fertilizer studies show manner of distribution is extremely important. William H. Ross and Arnon L. Mehring. 3 p. 1931.
1222. Fruit products preserved successfully by freezing with solid carbon dioxide. E. M. Chace. 3 p. 1931.
1223. Child-welfare studies important in work of Home Economics Bureau. Louise Stanley. 2 p. 1931.
1224. Clothing costs among 1,425 farm families reported in survey. Faith M. Williams. 3 p. 1931.
1225. Cooking time varies with style in which beef roasts are cut. Lucy M. Alexander. 3 p. 1931.
1226. Cottonseed flour rich in vitamin G, experiments show. Louise Stanley. 1 p. 1931.
1227. Fabrics for children's play suits tested for resistance to weather. K. Melvina Downey. 5 p. 1931.
1228. Meat keeping in home refrigerators studied in varying conditions. A. M. Pabst. 3 p. 1931.
1229. Oven canning tests show factors governing heat-penetration rates. Mabel C. Stienbarger. 2 p. 1931.
1230. Standard specifications for household buying are being developed. Faith M. Williams. 3 p. 1931.
1231. Textile buying for the home would be aided by system of labeling. Ruth O'Brien. 4 p. 1931.
1232. Watermelons prove valuable source of vitamins A and C. Hazel E. Munsell. 1232. Watermelons prove valuable source of vitamins A and C. Hazel E. Munsell. 1 p. 1931. 1233. Sawmills pay more for logs that are correctly bucked. John B. Cuno. 2 p. 1233. Sawmils pay more for logs that are correctly bucked. John B. Cuno. 2 p. 1931.
1234. Trees of four kinds are becoming important in planting on farms. W. R. Mattoon. 6 p. 1931.
1235. Beet leaf hopper's annual migrations studied in desert breeding areas. P. N. Annand. 3 p. 1931.
1236. Celery leaf ther has become serious pest in parts of Florida. W. E. Stone and C. B. Wisecup. 3 p. 1931.
1238. Mushroom growing risky without control action for insects and mites. O. E. Gahm. 3 p. 1931.
1239. Strawberry weevil may be controlled by using sulphur and arsenate. W. A. Thomas. 2 p. 1931.
1240. Vegetable weevil. a new invader, spreading in South and California. M. M. High. 2 p. 1931.
1241. Nursery stock rid of Japanese beetles by hot-water treatment. Walter E. Fleming. 1 p. 1931.
1242. Insects captured by airplane are found at surprising heights. B. R. Coad.
1243. Monnain_pine beetle, epidemic in Northwest, fought by two methods. James 1931. 4 p. 1931.
 1243. Mountain pine beetle, epidemic in Northwest, fought by two methods. James C. Evenden. 4 p. 1931.
 1244. Pine-beetle epidemics are now controlled by burning standing trees. C. B. Morse. 3 p. 1931.
 1245. Insects harm livestock to an extent that is frequently unsuspected. F. C. Bishopp. 4 p. 1931.
 1246. Ticks are carriers of diseases of man and of higher animals. F. C. Bishopp. Bisnopp. 4 p. 1993.
1246. Ticks are carriers of diseases of man and of higher animals. F. C. Bisnopp. 4 p. 1931.
1247. Milk secretion shown by experiments to be a continuous process. W. W. Swett. 4 p. 1931.
1248. Tomato ripening after frost requires proper handling and storage. R. C. Wright. 2 p. 1931.
1932 Yearbook of Agriculture.
1249. Statistics of grains. 80 p. 1932.
1250. Statistics of cotton, sugar, and tobacco. 36 p. 1932.
1251. Statistics of fruits and vegetables. 48 p. 1932.
1252. Statistics of cattle, hogs, sheep, horses, mules, and asses. 54 p. 1932.
1253. Statistics of article, hogs, sheep, horses, mules, and asses. 54 p. 1932.
1255. Foreign trade of the United States in agricultural products. 27 p. 1932.
1255. Foreign trade of the United States. 27 p. 1932.
1257. Farm business and related statistics. 27 p. 1932.
1259. Gypsy-moth eradication project in New Jersey apparently successful. A. F. Burgess. 6 p. 1932.
1260. Fruit preservation by freezing presents many problems for research. Robert P. Straka. 1 p. 1932.
1261. Lignin, farm by-product, now wasted, may supply cheap organic chemicals. Max Phillips. 2 p. 1932.

1262. Furfural, a product of farm wastes, has many industrial uses. H. T. Herrick. 2 p. 1932. 2 p. 1932.
 1263. Utilization of straws and stalks lags as other materials compete. F. P. Veitch. 2 p. 1932.
 1264. Sweetpotatoes yield fine white starch by a new process. R. T. Balch and H. S. 1264, Sweetpotatoes yield fine white starch by a new process. R. T. Balch and H. S. Paine. 3 p. 1932.
1265. Citrus by-products market is growers' safeguard in years of overproduction. E. M. Chace. 2 p. 1932.
1266. Turnips converted into appetizing sauerkraut in the same way as cabbage. Harry E. Goresline. 1 p. 1932.
1267. Turpentine and rosin supply essentials for numerous industries. F. P. Veitch and W. C. Smith. 2 p. 1932.
1268. Eggs oiled by vacuum carbon dioxide method keep better in storage. Lawrence H. James and T. L. Swenson. 2 p. 1932.
1269. Chemical utilization of form hyperoducts has large prespects. C. A. Browne. 1269. Chemical utilization of farm by-products has large prospects. C. A. Browner, 5 p. 1932.
1270. Fertilizer combining superphosphate with free ammonia succeeds. Wm. H. Ross and K. D. Jacob. 3 p. 1932.
1271. Potash extraction from United States deposits studied in promising experiments. P. H. Royster. 2 p. 1932.
1272. Fertilizer industry making adjustments to complex economic requirements. R. O. E. Davis. 5 p. 1932.
1273. Fertilizer sources ample for Midwest, cost cut by higher concentration. J. W. Turrentine. 3 p. 1932.
1274. Soil-erosion problem under investigation in national control program. H. H. Bennett. 8 p. 1932.
1276. Fertilizer experiments show phosphate is chief need in the Middle West. Oswald Schreiner. 5 p. 1932.
1276. Fertilizer induschement of vast importance in cotton-growing States. J. J. Skinner. 4 p. 1932.
1277. Alfalfa-stem nematode causing severe damage in some western areas. Gerald 1269. Chemical utilization of farm by-products has large prospects. C. A. Browne, 5 p. 1932. 1276. Fertilizer placement of vast importance in cotton-growing States. J. S. Skiller, 4 p. 1932.
1277. Alfalfa-stem nematode causing severe damage in some western areas. Gerald Thorne. 3 p. 1932.
1278. Berry breeders seek new varieties adapted to specific purposes. George M. Darrow and George F. Waldo. 2 p. 1932.
1279. Cabbage variety Jersey Queen adds early strain resistant to yellows. J. C. Walker. 2 p. 1932.
1280. Citrus fruit coloring by ethylene process much improved lately. J. R. Winston. 4 p. 1932.
1281. Cotton communities showing more interest in one-variety plan. H. G. Mckeryer. 2 p. 1932. 1281. Cotton communities showing more interest in one-variety plan. H. G. Mc-Keever. 2 p. 1932.
1282. Cotton fiber improvement necessitates community action to keep seed pure. O. F. Cook. 4 p. 1932.
1283. Cotton growers advised not to try large-scale planting of sea-island. C. B. Doyle. 3 p. 1932.
1284. Cotton root rot causes great loss in Southwest; control problem unsolved. C. J. 1205. Control pool of the second second second problem and second seco Swingle, 4 p. 1932.
1286, Date ripening controlled beneficially by using special kinds of pollen. Roy W. Nixon. 2 p. 1932.
1287, Dry farming calls for native pastures as an important adjunct. J. T. Sarvis. 2 p. 1932.
1288, Dry farming in extensive operations mainly uses crops of low acre value. E. F. Chilcott. 2 p. 1932.
1289, Dry-farming practices determined by climatic and soil conditions. John S. Cole. 2 p. 1932.
1290, Dry farming in Pacific Northwest is based on grain and clean fallow. D. E. Stephens. 2 p. 1932.
1291, Dutch elm-disease survey indicates this disease not widespread in this country. R. Kent Beattie. 4 p. 1932.
1292, Fruit and nut production depends greatly on amount of foliage the trees carry. J. R. Magness. 3 p. 1932.
1293, Orange refrigeration in ocean transport is best when fruit is precooled. W. R. Barger. 2 p. 1932.
1294, Pasture lands of U. S. vary regionally in main characteristics. H. N. Vinall and C. R. Enlow. 5 p. 1932.
1295, Pastures should supply a larger proportion of feed used by livestock. A. T. Semple and C. R. Enlow. 4 p. 1932.
1296, Plant-disease hazards, though very fluctuating, demand constant action. Neil Westower at 1002 1296. Plant-disease hazards, though very fluctuating, demand constant action. Neil E. Stevens. 4 p. 1932.
1297. Plant explorers bring valuable new species and varieties to U. S. Knowles A. Ryerson. 6 p. 1932.
1298. Potato seed quality improved by tuber-index method of selection. William Stuart. 3 p. 1932.
1299. Rubber plant hybrids of Madagascar species prove vigorous in U. S. Loren G. Polhamus. 4 p. 1932.
1300. Seed-corn maggot injury avoided by suberizing potato seed pieces before planting. W. J. Reid, Jr., W. M. Peacock, and R. C. Wright. 3 p. 1932.
1301. Seed-testing service protects farmer in case of many principal crops. E. Brown, F. H. Hillman, and E. H. Toole. 3 p. 1932.
1302. Snap-bean seed grown in West is relatively free of blight and anthracnose. L. L. Harter. 2 p. 1932.
1304. Strawberry-bud formation is favorably influenced by temperature and light. George F. Waldo and George M. Darrow. 3 p. 1932.
1305. Sugar-beet production costs reduced by new cross-cultivation method. A. W. Skuderna. 4 p. 1932. 1296. Plant-disease hazards, though very fluctuating, demand constant action. Neil E. Stevens. 4 p. 1932.

1306. Sugar-beet production is entering new era as disease control gains. G. H. Coons. 3 p. 1932. 1307. Tobacco culture needs improvement in methods of growing and curing. W. W. 1932 Garner. 3 p. 1932. 1308. Tomato variety called Break o'Day succeeds in far scattered tests. William S. Porte. 4 p. 1932. 1309. Vegetable growing finds favorable conditions in some Great Plains valleys. 1309. Vecetable growing finds favorable conditions in some Great Plains valleys. M. F. Babb. 4 p. 1932.
1310. Vegetable standardization and variety description project is in progress. Victor R. Boswell. 4 p. 1932.
1311. Wheat bred to resist some strains of bunt may succumb to others. H. H. Flor. 2 p. 1932.
1312. Wheat growers in central Great Plains use three main tillage methods. A. L. Hallsted. 2 p. 1932.
1313. Wheat in U. S. attacked by three smuts, two of them widely distributed. J. A. Faris. 4 p. 1932.
1314. Wheat loose-smut inflection prevented by arid climate. V. F. Tapke. 2 p. 1932.
1315. Wheat loose from stinking smut can be reduced by disinfecting the seed. R. W. Leukel. 4 p. 1932.
1316. Wheat strains resistant to flag smut afford best means of control. V. F. 1316. Wheat strains resistant to flag smut afford best means of control. V. F. 1316, Wheat strains resistant to hag smut allord best means of control. V. F. Tapke, 3 p. 1982.
1317. Wheats bred for smut resistance combined with yield and quality. J. Allen Clark, 2 p. 1982.
1318. Freezing to preserve vegetables and fruits still in pioneer stage. H. C. Diehl, 4 p. 1932.
1319. Tobacco in some soils may require secondary elements in fertilizer. J. E. McMurtrey, Jr. 4 p. 1932.
1320. Cattle-dipping vats of octagonal shape meet with success in Nevada. L. C. Butterfield. 3 p. 1932.
1310. Tobacco in some kern off flower beds by nicotine sulphate. James F. Couch. 1321. Dogs and cats may be kept off flower beds by nicotine sulphate. James F. Couch. 1321, Bogs and cats hay be kept on nover ocus by moother super the super state of the super state o Schwartz. 3 p. 1932. 1324. Tuberculosis becomes a serious menace to the poultry industry. Elmer Lash. 1325. Trench silos, provided with drainage, are a success in humid areas. S. W. Greene, 5 p. 1932. 1326. Beef heifers compare favorably with steers in meat experiments. O. G. Hankins. 1320, Beel interfers compare favorably with steers in meat experiments. O. G. Hankins, 4 p. 1932.
1327, Lamb becomes more tender when ripened by period of storage. K. F. Warner and Lucy M. Alexander. 4 p. 1932.
1328, Pigs produce pork more efficiently on limited feed levels. N. R. Ellis and J. H. Zeller. 2 p. 1932.
1329, Sheep improvement through breeding is demonstrated by U. S. Shropshire flock. C. G. Potts. 2 p. 1932. 1932 C. G. Potts. 2 p. 1932.
 1330. Pork loins, when seared, shrink more in weight though cooking faster. Nancy Griswold Clark, 2 p. 1932.
 1331. Dairy bulls from proved sires increase output of daughters. C. J. Stauber. 3 p. 1932 1332. Meat demonstrations increase interest in supplying home needs. Roy W. Snyder. 4 p. 1932. 1333. Sheep culling largely on the basis of dryness is seldom justifiable. John A. Stoehr, 2 p. 1932. 1334. Poultry experiments show value of alfalfa meals in chick ration. Burt W. Heywang. 4 p. 1932 1335. Inbreeding experiments with guinea pigs are a guide in stock breeding. O. N. Eaton. 4 p. 1932. 1336. Poultry raising on a very intensive scale is proving practical. Alfred R. Lee. 3 p. 1932. 3 p. 1932. 1337. Egg size and numbers can be increased by methodical breeding. J. P. Quinn. 3 p. 1932. John H. 3 p. 1932.
1338. Beef-cattle finishing by supplementing pasture is increasing in Texas. John H. Jones. 2 p. 1932.
1339. Beef-cow herd, when properly managed, is aid to farm income. E. W. McComas. 1353. Beer own hera, when property manager, 2 p. 1932.
1340. Chick leg weakness may be prevented by special attention to the feed. Harry W. Titus. 2 p. 1932.
1341. Wiltshire sides for export should meet English requirements. R. L. Hiner. 4 p. 1932. 1341. Wittsnire sides for export should neer targets in 132.
1342. Rodent-control studies develop specific methods for the different species. Ira N. Gabrielson. 4 p. 1932.
1343. Living standards on the farm. 24 p. 1932.
1344. Hunters' licenses issued by States, with total money returns, for the seasons 1928-29 and 1929-30. 1 p. 1932.
1345. Butter stored in 1-pound prints keeps as well as if stored in 64-pound tubs. William White. 2 p. 1932. William White, 2 p. 1932.
1933 Yearbook of Agriculture.
1346. Statistics of grains. 68 p. 1933.
1347. Statistics of cotton, sugar, and tobacco. 35 p. 1933.
1348. Statistics of fuits and vegetables. 54 p. 1933.
1349. Statistics of miscellaneous crops. 24 p. 1933.
1350. Statistics of bef cattle, hogs, sheep, horses, mules, and asses. 44 p. 1933.
1351. Dairy and poultry statistics. 32 p. 1933.
1352. Foreign trade of the United States in agricultural products. 29 p. 1933.
1353. Farm business and related statistics. 42 p. 1933.
1354. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics. 36 p. 1933.

1355. Fertilizer composition and placement play big part in cotton growing. J. J. Skinner, 4 p. 1933.
 1356. Wheat does best in well-drained, fertile loams; responds to fertilizer. B. E. Brown, 4 p. 1933. 1336, Wheat does best in well-drained, fertile loams; responds to fertilizer. B. E. Brown, 4 p. 1933.
1357, Utilization of fruits and vegetables aided by chemical discoveries. Henry G. Knight, 6 p. 1933.
1358. Multiplicity of varieties bandicaps improvement in the American cotton crop. C. B. Doyle. 8 p. 1933.
1359. Live-at-home plans and soil building aid cotton growers. C. B. Doyle. 4 p. 1923. 1933. 1360. Cotton diseases take two million bales of U.S. crop annually. D. C. Neal. 1300. Cotton diseases take the main shows numerous practical advantages. O. F. Cook 5 p. 1993.
1361. One-variety community plan shows numerous practical advantages. O. F. Cook and C. B. Doyle. 7 p. 1933.
1362. Nearly 300 varieties of wheat grown on United States farms. S. C. Salmon. 1362. Nearly 300 varieties of wheat grown on United States farms. S. C. Salmon. 7 p. 1933.
1363. Wheat's rotation use is largely determined by crop competition. John S. Cole and S. C. Salmon. 6 p. 1933.
1364. Wheat is attacked by custs, smuts, and other destructive diseases. H. B. Humphrey. 8 p. 1933.
1365. Corn hybrids result from crossing carefully selected parent lines. Frederick D. Richey. 10 p. 1933.
1366. Barley acreage is increasing because of crop feed value. H. V. Harlan. 2 p. 1933.
1366. Data variations have acreasing because of crop feed value. T. P. Stanton 1933.
1367. Oat varieties have regional adaptation; remain major crop. T. R. Stanton. 5 p. 1933.
1368. Grain sorghums highly drought resistant; many varieties grown in U. S. John H. Martin. 4 p. 1933.
1369. Soybeans now a major crop in United States; few grown before 1898. W. J. Morse. 8 p. 1933.
 1370. Pasture experiments point way to more profitable grazing. H. N. Vinall, C. R. Enlow, and A. T. Semple. 8 p. 1933.
 1371. Alfalfa losses from bacterial wilt heavy ; resistant kind sought. H. L. Westover. 1371. Alfalfa losses from bacterial will neavy; resistant Kind Sought. 11. 12. Restored 5 p. 1933.
1372. Citrus growers try out new varieties as supply of standard sorts mounts. T. Ralph Robinson and A. D. Shamel. 4 p. 1933.
1373. Fruit and nut industries show decided trend toward higher-quality production. J. R. Magness and associates. 8 p. 1933.
1374. Vegetable breeding and disease studies win important results. Vegetable Research Staff, Bureau of Plant Industry. 10 p. 1933.
1275. One life progress marks present stage of canning, drying, and preserving. J. S. 1375. Quality progress marks present stage of canning, drying, and preserving. J. S. Caldwell, 5 p. 1933. 1376. Methods of handling, transporting, and storing perishables improved. D. F. Fisher, 7 p. 1933.
1377. Control of fruit and nut diseases by new method making headway. M. B. Waite, 6 p. 1933. Methods of handling, transporting, and storing perishables improved. D. A. Fisher, 7 p. 1933.
 Tontrol of fruit and nut diseases by new method making headway. M. B. Waite, 6 p. 1933.
 Raticultural research. Arthur M. Hyde. 32 p. 1933.
 Fighting diseases and pests. Arthur M. Hyde. 7 p. 1933.
 Fighting diseases and pests. Arthur M. Hyde. 7 p. 1933.
 Decade of exanasion leaves most products depressed; but a few are in active demand. Wells A. Sherman, G. Burmeister, and A. C. Edwards. 7 p. 1935.
 Better feat crops and pastures needed to cut dairy production costs. T. E. Woodward. 4 p. 1933.
 Better feat crops and pastures needed to cut dairy production costs. T. E. Woodward. 4 p. 1933.
 Better feat ach covis output are basis of successful dairying. J. C. McDowell. 4 p. 1933.
 Better feat ach covis output are basis of successful dairying. J. C. McDowell. 4 p. 1933.
 Benny products' nutritive value justifies large place in family diet. Rowena Schnidt Carpenter. 4 p. 1933.
 Farmers specially bard hit because costs have not fallen with prices. L. H. Bean. 5 p. 1933.
 F. Hosking, and C. L. Harlan, 9 p. 1933.
 F. Hosking, and C. L. Harlan, 9 p. 1933.
 Priees numbers, and kinds of animals vasity changed since the war. C. L. Harlan, C. A. Burmeister, and G. B. Thorne. 12 p. 1933.
 Chanzlig dollar value and production cycle greatly affect dairying. E. W. Gaummitz, E. E. Vial, and J. B. Shepard. 6 p. 1933.
 F. J. Hosking, and C. L. Harlan, 9 p. 1933.
 Poultry industry fairly resistant to the depression. Samuel A. Jones, Gordon W. Sprague and Alexander Sturges. 6 p. 1933.
 Poultry industry fairly resistant to the depression. Samuel A. Jones, Gordon W. Sprague and Alexander Sturges. 6 p. 1933.
 Farmers necourceful and prompt in making needed readjustments. C. L. Harlan, C. P. 1933.

1400. Culture, insecticides, and quarantine help control cotton pests. R. W. Harned. 7 p. 1933.
1401. Wheat is attacked by insects at each stage in life of the plant. W. H. Larrimer. 2 p. 1933.
1402. Hundreds of different kinds of insects attack feed and forage crops. W. H. Larrimer. 3 p. 1933.
1403. Research develops new ways to fight pests of fruits and vegetables. B. A. Porter and W. H. White. 5 p. 1933.
1404. Readjustments in family living are as drastic as those effected in farming. Hildegarde Kneeland and Hazel K. Stiebeling. 13 p. 1933.

Hildegarde Kneeland and Hazel K. Stiebeling. 13 p. 1933.
1934 Yearbook of Agriculture.
1405. Agricultural adjustment measured in progress toward parity prices. Lewis H. Bean and Arthur P. Chew. 29 p. 1934.
1406. Statistics of grains. 75 p. 1934.
1407. Statistics of cotton, sugar, and tobacco. 38 p. 1934.
1408. Statistics of miscellaneous crops. 29 p. 1934.
1409. Statistics of miscellaneous crops. 29 p. 1934.
1409. Statistics of ficture hogs, sheep, horses, and mules. 41 p. 1934.
1411. Dairy and poultry statistics. 34 p. 1934.
1412. Foreign trade of the United States in agricultural products. 31 p. 1934.
1414. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics. 40 p. 1934.
1414. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics costly and unprofitable. O. V. P.

- 1414. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics. 40 p. 1994.
 1415. Irrigation of weeds and other noncrop plants costly and unprofitable. O. V. P. Stout. 4 p. 1934.
 1416. Meat may be chilled and cured successfully in a home-made cooling box. K. F. Warner and T. A. H. Miller. 4 p. 1934.
 1417. Potato losses in handling reduced by simple equipment. A. D. Edgar. 5 p. 1024.
- 1934.

- 1417. Potato losses in handling reduced by simple equipment. A. D. Edgar. 5 p. 1934.
 1418. Terraces effective for controlling erosion on cultivated land. Chas. E. Ramser. 3 p. 1934.
 1419. Beef grade is affected chiefly by feeder grade and feed-lot gain. O. G. Hankins and L. B. Burk. 3 p. 1934.
 1420. Egg quality, controlled by breeding and feeding, increases poultry income. Morley A. Jull and Theodore C. Byerly. 3 p. 1934.
 1421. Foals deprived of dam's colostrum may be saved by feeding horse serum. I. P. Earle and J. A. Gamble. 4 p. 1934.
 1422. Horses and mules meet need for cheap flexible farm power, studies show. J. O. Williams and S. R. Speelman. 4 p. 1934.
 1423. Pastures offer sound means of decreasing feed and food surplus. E. W. Sheets and A. T. Semple. 5 p. 1934.
 1424. Pork of good quality grown efficiently on corn-soybean ration. J. H. Zeller and O. G. Hankins. 3 p. 1934.
 1425. Poultry meat production costs reduced by cross-breeding and good diets. C. W. Knox and H. W. Titus. 3 p. 1934.
 1426. Wool yield and fleece density can be measured by a simplified method. J. I. Hardy. 3 p. 1934.
 1427. Swine erysipelas is more easily diagnosed by a new blood test. C. H. Hays and C. F. Harrington. 4 p. 1934.
 1428. Bang's disease may enter the body through skin or eye, recent studies show. W. E. Cotton and J. M. Buck. 3 p. 1934.
 1429. Bird species not menaced by local control campaigns. W. L. McAtee. 4 p. 1934.
 1430. Eelgrass disappearance has serious effects on waterfowl and industry. Clarence Cotton. 1430. Eelgrass disappearance has serious effects on waterfowl and industry. Clarence
- Cottam. 4 p. 1934. 1431. Game and other wild species suffer heavy losses from disease. J. E. Shillinger.
- 1431. Game and other wild species suffer heavy losses from disease. J. D. Endinger, 2 p. 1934.
 1432. Predator-trap device safeguards species that are harmless. Albert M. Day. 3 p. 1934.
 1433. Rabbit-raising profits materially influenced by age at marketing. Frank G. Ashbrook and Chas. E. Kellogg. 2 p. 1934.
 1434. Rat baits canned to aid cooperative antirat campaigns. James Silver. 3 p. 1004
- 1934
- 1435. Restocking of marshes with hand-reared mallards not proved practicable. Frederick C. Lincoln. 4 p. 1934.
 1436. Wild-life factors important in efforts to improve forests. W. B. Bell. 4 p. 1934.

- 1934.
 1934.
 1437. Butter quality higher in Tennessee following educational campaign. L. S. Edwards. 4 p. 1934.
 1438. Casein manufacturing by new methods cuts costs, improves products. R. W. Bell. 2 p. 1934.
 1439. Dairy cow's udder studied to establish development standards. W. W. Swett and C. A. Matthews. 7 p. 1934.
 1440. Dairy-ration tests show importance of vitamin A range in roughage. Edward B. Meigs. 3 p. 1934.
 1441. Dairy sires proved at earlier age by lactation records. J. F. Kendrick. 2 p. 1934.

- 1934. 1442. Swiss-cheese making depends greatly on control of bacteria. W. C. Frazier.
- 1442. Swiss-cheese making depends greatly on control of bacteria. W. C. Frazier. 4 p. 1934.
 1443. Virgin animals secrete milk after injections of pituitary hormone. Everette I. Evans. 4 p. 1934.
 1444. Sesame seeds have high nutritive value; very rich in calcium. Charlotte Chatfield. 2 p. 1934.
 1445. Eggs oiled by vacuum carbon dioxide method keep well in storage. T. L. Swenson and L. H. James. 2 p. 1934.
 1446. Fertilizers may add to soil acidity; neutral mixtures desirable. Franklin E. Allison. 3 p. 1934.
 1447. Fertilizer studies show important possibilities in ammoniated peat. R. O. E. Davis. 4 p. 1934.

1448. Fertilizers without filler cost less and meet ordinary needs. A. L. Mehring. 2 p. 1934. 2 p. 1934.
 1449. Magnesium deficiency in certain soil types reduces potato yields. B. E. Brown, 5 p. 1934.
 1450. Rancidity in foods delayed by excluding certain wave lengths of light. Mayne R. Coc. 2 p. 1934. 1451. Soil-crosion studies show vegetation has dominant role. H. H. Bennett. 6 p. 1934. 1452. Soil survey is the necessary basis of land classification. C. F. Marbut. 3 p. 1934.
1453. Soybeans content of amino acids varies greatly with variety. D. Breese Jones and Frank A. Csonka. 4 p. 1934.
1454. Vitamin standards of international conference being adopted in U. S. E. M. Nelson. 2 p. 1934.
1455. Selection of honeybee stock is important to beekeeper and orchardist. W. J. Nolan. 3 p. 1034.
1456. Chemically treated bands effectively aid codling-moth control. E. H. Siegler and F. Munger. 2 p. 1934.
1457. Fly trapping aids in combating screwworms of livestock. F. C. Bishopp. 3 p. 1934. 1934.1934.
1458. Grasshopper control more effective when undertaken at beginning of outbreak. W. H. Larrimer. 4 p. 1934.
1459. Spraying wild host plants in California reduces beet leaf-hopper injury. William C. Cook. 3 p. 1934.
1460. Aviation brings foreign plant pests and makes quarantines necessary. F. A. Johnston. 3 p. 1934.
1461. Farm and nursery products move long distances under Japanese-beetle certification. L. H. Worthley. 5 p. 1934.
1462. Gypsy-moth control an important measure for forest conservation. A. F. Burgess. 2 p. 1934.
1463. Pink-bollworm outbreak fought by destroying wild cotton in Florida. R. E. McDonald. 4 p. 1934.
1464. Plant shipments freed from diseases and pests by new methods. Lon A. Hawkins. 3 p. 1934.
1465. County banking in need of fundamental change in methods. Fred L. Garlock. 5 p. 1934.
1466. Düch-elm disease now serious around New York; entered country in logs. 1465. County banking in need of fundamental charge in incention of p. 1934.
1466. Dutch elm disease now serious around New York; entered country in logs. R. Kent Beattie. 3 p. 1934.
1467. Fire wounds have close relation to exterior discoloration of bark. R. M. Nelson and I. H. Sims. 3 p. 1934.
1468. Chance tree hybrids of fast growth inspire timber-tree breeding. Frederick V. Coville. 4 p. 1934.
1469. Citrus fruit resists stem-end rot better by newer borax treatment. John R. Winston. 2 p. 1934.
1470. Cotton of Egyptian type is noncompetitive crop for West's irrigated lands. 1469. Citrus fruit resists stem-end rot better by newer borax treatment. John R. Winston. 2 p. 1934.
1470. Cotton of Egyptian type is noncompetitive crop for West's irrigated lands. Thomas H. Kearney. 4 p. 1934.
1471. Cotton-volume reduction should be supplemented by quality improvement. O. F. Cook. 2 p. 1934.
1472. Pastures reduce cost of producing livestock and increase profits. H. N. Vinall and M. A. Hein. 4 p. 1934.
1473. Plant breeders make progress in developing disease-resistant corn. J. R. Holbert. 3 p. 1934.
1474. Seed generally will not stand both high moisture and warmth. E. H. Toole and E. Brown. 2 p. 1934.
1475. Tojac-bed seed grown successfully in America by overwintering in field. E. W. Brandes and G. H. Coons. 4 p. 1934.
1476. Tobacco-disease control necessitates a wide variety of measures. E. E. Clayton. 3 p. 1934. 1934. ³ p. 1477. Zinc p nc proves useful in the control of some plant diseases. M. B. Waite. 3 p. 1934. 1477. Zinc proves useful in the control of some plant diseases. M. B. waite. 5 p. 1935.
1935. Yearbook of Agriculture.
1478. Statistics of grains. 75 p. 1935.
1479. Statistics of cotton, sugar, and tobacco. 39 p. 1935.
1480. Statistics of fruits and vegetables. 58 p. 1935.
1481. Statistics of finits and vegetables. 58 p. 1935.
1482. Statistics of finits and vegetables. 58 p. 1935.
1482. Statistics of beef cattle, hogs, sheep, horses, and mules. 41 p. 1935.
1483. Dairy and poultry statistics. 35 p. 1935.
1484. Foreign trade of the United States in agricultural products. 30 p. 1935.
1485. Farm business and related statistics. 43 p. 1935.
1486. Miscellaneous agricultural statistics. 43 p. 1935.
1487. Bark beetle control in western forests aided by work of C. C. C. camps. J. M. Miller. 3 p. 1935.
1488. Mexican fruit fly spread is prevented by strict quarantine enforcement. P. A. Hoidale. 2 p. 1935.
1490. Beech scale scouting reveals infestations in four New England States. C. W. Collins and R. C. Brown. 3 p. 1935.
1491. Brown-tail-moth control work under C. W. A. greatly reduces abundance of pest. A. F. Burgess. 3 p. 1935.
1492. Grasshopper control accomplished under cooperative program. J. R. Parker. 3 p. 1935.
1493. Chinch bug campaign successful in protecting corn from first brood. P. N. 1492. Grasshopper control accomplished under cooperative program. J. N. Tarket, 3 p. 1935.
1493. Chinch bug campaign successful in protecting corn from first brood. P. N. Annand, 3 p. 1925.
1494. Phony peach disease control is promoted by destroying wild peach trees. W. F. Turner. 3 p. 1935.
1495. Vegetable insects can be controlled without arsenical-residue hazard. D. J. Caffrey. 3 p. 1935.

1496. Lead arsenate substitutes still sought for the control of fruit insects. B. A. Porter. 4 p. 1935. 1497. Dutch elm disease must be eradicated to save American elm. L. H. Worthley.

1497. Dotten em discusse most of containing the containing of the containin

Bishopp, 4 p. 1935.
 Bishopp, 4 p. 1935.
 Bishopp, 4 p. 1935.
 Binkets vary widely in desirable properties, various tests indicate. Margaret B. Hays, 3 p. 1935.

1501. Alfalfa wilt control by breeding making remarkable progress. H. M. Tysdal. 2 p. 1935.

- 1502. Bacterial wilt of corn combated by use of resistant strains. Charlotte Elliott.
- 1502. Batterial with the total constraints of the constraints
- 1504. Composts are good means of taget to a series of taget to a series of taget and the series and the series and taget and the series and taget and taget
- A. F. Slevers and Frank Rabak. 4 p. 1935.
 1506, Irrigated land needs drainage to correct excessive salinity. C. S. Scofield. 3 p. 1935.
 1507. Lumber and log stains can be controlled by chemical treatments. Ralph M. Lindgren. 3 p. 1935.
 1508. Phosphate fertilizer prepared by treating phosphate rock with steam at high temperatures. K. D. Jacob, B. E. Brown, and F. R. Reid. 4 p. 1935.
 1509. Rice when treated for milling acquires desirable qualities. Jenkin W. Jones and John W. Taylor. 4 p. 1935.
 1510. Sugarcane crossed with sorgo gives seedlings potentially valuable. E. W. Brandes. 3 p. 1935.
 1511. Tobacco of high quality produced following a natural weed fallow. James E. McMurrey. 3 p. 1935.
 1512. Transit-refrigeration charges on fruit reduced by recent discoveries. D. F. Fisher and C. W. Mann. 3 p. 1935.
 1513. Botulism is a factor in the decrease of western waterfowl. E. R. Kalmbach. 4 p. 1935.
 1514. Fur scarcity through overtrapping impends; conservation needed. Frank G. Ashbrook. 3 p. 1935.
 1515. Game as a farm crop emphasized by agricultural adjustment. H. P. Sheldon. 2 p. 1935.
 1516. Game management and forest protection are related tasks. E. A. Goldman.

- 2 p. 1935. 1516. Game management and forest protection are related tasks. E. A. Goldman.
- 3 p. 1935.
 1517. Predators and rodents are factors in the spread of disease. Albert M. Day and J. E. Shillinger. 3 p. 1935.
 1518. Waterfowl breeding grounds of Far North now poorly tenanted. Edward A. Preble. 3 p. 1935.
 1519. Waterfowl problems clarified by study of gunning practices. Clarence Cottam. 3 p. 1935.
 1520. Waterfowl restoration. processor and ot the spread of the spread
- 3 p. 1935. 1520. Waterfowl-restoration program undertaken by the Government. Rudolph Dieffenbach. 2 p. 1935.
- 1529, Wateriow restoration program undertaken by the Government. Rudolph Dieffenbach. 2 p. 1935.
 1521, Anthrax control has been aided by results of recent experiments. W. S. Gochenour. 2 p. 1935.
 1522, Beef cattle especially adapted to Gulf Coast area being developed. W. H. Black 4 p. 1025.
- Black. 4 p. 1935. 1523. Egg hatchability is increased by frequent turning in incubator. T. C. Byerly. 3 p. 1935. 1524. Egg yield of chickens is affected by content of vitamin D in diet. Harry W. Titus. 3 p. 1935.
- Titus, 3 p. 1935. 1525. Hams stored in tight cloth bags keep well for use in farm home. R. L. Hiner.

- 1525. Hams stored in tight cloth bags keep well for use in farm home. R. L. Hiner.
 3 p. 1935.
 1526. Hogs of Danish origin imported for breeding studies in this country. O. G. Hankins and J. H. Zeller. 3 p. 1935.
 1527. Horse disease, known as encephalomyelitis, yielding to research. L. T. Giltner and M. S. Shahan. 4 p. 1935.
 1528. Livestock poisoned with hydrocyanic acid can be saved by prompt treatment. A. B. Clawson, H. Bunyea, and J. F. Couch. 4 p. 1935.
 1529. Mastitis of cattle may be controlled by tests and sanitary procedures. W. T. Miller. 2 p. 1935.
 1530. Pastures that are well managed serve as means of drought insurance. A. T. Semple. 4 p. 1935.
 1531. Sheep improvement in U. S. should result from recent importations. C. G. Potts. 4 p. 1935.

- 1531. Sheep improvement in U. S. should result from recent importations. C. G. Potts. 4 p. 1935.
 1532. Tuberculin of greater purity and efficiency developed by Department. M. Dorset. 3 p. 1935.
 1533. Artificial drying provides means of preserving feeding value of immature grasses. R. E. Hodgson. 3 p. 1935.
 1534. Dairy-herd improvement facilitated by testing cows year after year. J. C. McDowell. 4 p. 1935.
 1535. Dried skim milk added to other foods improves their nutritive value. George E. Holm. 4 p. 1935.
 1536. Vitamin A value of plant feeds fully accounted for by their carotene content. Edward B. Meigs. 4 p. 1935.
 1537. Milk sugar produces more rapid growth in young animals than cane sugar. E. O. Whittier. 3 p. 1935.
 1538. Weather relations in successive months studied by U. S. meteorologists. J. B. Kincer. 4 p. 1935.
 1539. River gage work pushed to improve flood forecasting. M. W. Hayes. 3 p. 1935.

- 1540. Weather men of many countries cooperate in the second Polar Year. L. P. Harrison. 3 p. 1935.
 1541. Weather forecasts for pest control aid citrus growers of California. Floyd D. Young. 4 p. 1935.
- D. Young, 4 p. 1935. 1542. Soil-erosion studies develop information of high practical value. R. V. Allison.
- 1542, Soli-erosion studies develop information of high plactical value. R. (*, Allison, 8, p. 1935.)
 1543, Starch-making from cull sweetpotatoes is placed on commercial basis. H. S. Paine. 3 p. 1935.
 1544, Soli survey provides data for classifying land: Planning uses. Charles E. Kellogg. 3 p. 1935.
 1545, Sirup brying from farms by relief agency shows need for better quality. E. K. Ventré. 2 p. 1935.
 1546, Fruit darkening can be prevented by new process. A. K. Balls and W. S. Hale.

- 1935. 2 p. 1935, 1547. Citrus byproduct
- 1547. Citrus byproduct uses may greatly influence fresh-fruit market. H. W. von Locsecke and H. H. Mottern, 3 p. 1935.
 1548. Nitrogen balance sheet shows annual deficit requiring replacement. Albert R. Merz and Lewis T. Leonard. 4 p. 1935.

- Merz and Lewis T. Leonard. 4 p. 1935.
 1549. Phosphate blast furnace is nucleus for balanced fertilizer trade in West. J. W. Turrentine. 3 p. 1935.
 1550. Community values may be stabilized by sustained-yield forestry. F. H. Brundage, 3 p. 1935.
 1551. Erosion in the Black Hills after the burning of the forest cover. M. W. Thompson. 4 p. 1935.
 1552. Forest cover proved a controlling factor in flood prevention. C. J. Kraebel. 5 p. 1935.
 1554. Event targeting a decendent on controlling of general tar defects. Event

- 1552. Forest-taxation reforms dependent on correction of general tax defects. Fred Rogers Fairchild. 3 p. 1935.
 1554. Forests vital to social and economic welfare of many communities. F. A. Silcox. 6 p. 1935.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

- Emergency food relief and child health. United States Department of Labor, Children's Bureau, and United States Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Home Economics. Bureau, and 10 n 1931.

Bureau, and United States Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Home Economics, 10 p. 1931.
Bemergency low-cost food supply which will help prevent pellagra. Hazel K. Stiebeling and Miriam Birdseye, United States Department of Agriculture, and Clyde B. Schuman, American Red Cross. 1 p. 1931.
Getting the most for your food money. 4 p. 1931.
Mew credit for farmers. National Advisory Loan Committee, Agricultural Credits Division, and United States Department of Agriculture. 14 p. 1931.
The family's food at low cost. Hazel K. Stiebeling and Miriam Birdseye, United States Department of Agriculture, 1901-1925. Mary A. Bradley and Mabel G. Hunt. 2689 p. 1932.
Proceedings of the National Conference on Land Utilization. 251 p. 1932.
Economic bases for the Agricultural Adjustment Act. Mordecai Ezekiel and Louis H. Bean. 67 p. 1933.
Economic trends affecting agriculture. Louis H. Bean and Arthur P. Chew. [46 p.] 1933.

Family

1933. amily food budgets for the use of relief agencies. United States Department of Labor, Children's Bureau, and United States Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Home amily food budgets for the use of reflet asciences. Children below to be a budgets for the use of reflet asciences. Children's Bureau, and United States Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Home Economics. 8 p. 1933. anned beef recipes. Bureau of Home Economics in cooperation with the Federal Surplus Relief Corporation. 1 p. 1934. anned meat recipes. Bureau of Home Economics in cooperation with the Federal Surplus Relief Corporation. 1 p. 1934. dex to publications of the United States Department of Agriculture, 1926–1930. Mary A. Bradley. 694 p. 1935. Economics. 8 p. 1 Canned beef recipes.

Canned meat recipes.

Index

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

REPORT OF THE SECRETARY

1931.	Arthur	M.	Hyde.	102 p	. 1931.
1932.	Arthur	M	Hyde.	90 p.	1932.
1933.	Henry	A.	Wallace.	107	p. 1933.
1934.	Henry	Α.	Wallace.	119	p. 1934.
1935.	Henry	A.	Wallace.		p. 1935.

OFFICE OF BUDGET AND FINANCE 1

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

1935. W. A. Jump. 22 p. 1935.

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL 1

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PERSONNEL

1935. W. W. Stockberger. 6 p. 1935.

¹Preceded by Office of Personnel and Business Administration.

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 2

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR

	Stockberger. Stockberger.	19 p. 11 p.	$1931. \\ 1932.$
	Stockberger. Stockberger.	12 p. 15 p.	$1933. \\ 1934.$

AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADMINISTRATION

COMMODITY INFORMATION SERIES

CORN-HOG LEAFLETS

Shall corn-hog adjustment continue? Producers will decide! 4 p. 1935.
 Balanced production in the corn-hog industry. 6 p. 1935.

COTTON LEAFLETS

- Adjusting cotton production. 6 p. 1934.
 The cotton processing tax. 4 p. 1934.
 Foreign cotton production and the American markets abroad. 8 p. 1934.
 America's cotton-production problem for 1935. 3 p. 1934.
 Shall the Bankhead Act be continued through 1935? 8 p. 1934.
 How much cotton should America produce in 1936? 8 p. 1935.
 Cotton adjustment under the A. A. A. 8 p. 1935.

MILK LEAFLETS

- The Atlanta milk license. 8 p. 1935.
 The Dubuque milk license. 7 p. 1935.
 The Detroit milk license. 8 p. 1935.
 The Grand Rapids milk license. [8 p.]
 The Arizona milk licenses. 8 p. 1935.

- 1935.

POTATO LEAFLET

1. The potato situation and an analysis of the Potato Act of 1935. 6 p. 1935.

RYE LEAFLETS 3

1. The rye situation and the 1936-39 rye production adjustment program. 8 p. 1935. 7. Rye adjustment handbook, 1936-39. 51 p. 1935.

TOBACCO LEAFLETS 3

- T- 1. Purposes and operation of the Kerr-Smith Tobacco Act. 2 p. 1934.
 T- 6. 1933 cigar tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. New England Types 51 and 52. 4 p. 1933.
 T- 7. 1933 cigar tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. Pennsylvania Type 41 and New York-Pennsylvania Type 53. 4 p. 1933.
 T- 8. 1933 cigar tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. Miami Valley Types 42, 43, and 44. 4 p. 1933.
 T- 9. 1933 cigar adjustment program. Information for producers. Miami Valley Types 42, 43, and 44. 4 p. 1933.
 T-11. Cigar-tobacco acreage adjustment program. Statement of policy. 1 p. 1933.
 T-16. Flue-cured tobacco production adjustment program. Statement of policy. 1 p. 1933.

- 1933.
- -25. Flue-cured tobacco. The problem for 1934. [4 p.] 1933. -29. The flue-cured tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. T-29. The
- 6 p. 1933.

- T-33. Flue-cured tobacco. 2 p. 1933.
 T-41. The burley tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. 8 p. 1933.
 T-47. Burley tobacco. The problem for 1934. 4 p. 1933.
 T-50. The fire-cured tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. 8 p. 1933.
 T-51. The dark air-cured tobacco adjustment program. Information for producers. 8 p. 1933. 1933
- T-54. Fire-cured tobacco. The problem for 1934. 4 p. 1933. T-55. Dark air-cured tobacco. The problem for 1934. 4 p. 19 T-57. The Maryland tobacco adjustment program. 5 p. 1934.
- 1933.

WHEAT CIRCULAR

1. The facts about wheat. 28 p. 1935.

WHEAT LEAFLETS

- Fifty questions and answers on wheat production adjustment. 8 p. 1935.
 The wheat production adjustment problem after 1935. 5 p. 1935.
 The wheat situation and the 1936-39 wheat production adjustment program. 8 p. 1935.

² Superseded by Office of Personnel and Office of Budget and Finance, June 1924. ⁸ Omitted numbers do not contain informative material.

DAIRY INFORMATION SERIES

D. I.-1. Program for adjusting the dairy industry proposed by the Agricultural Adjustment Administration. 10 p. 1934.
D. I.-2. Methods of controlling production through sound dairy practice. 6 p. 1934.
D. I.-3. Alternative proposals and their advantages and disadvantages. 3 p. 1934.
D. I.-4. The relationship between production control and milk marketing agreements. 2 p. 1934. D. I.-5. The proposed dairy production adjustment program. 4 p. 1934. D. I.-6. The dairy problem. 6 p. 1934.

DISCUSSION SERIES

D-1. Discussion : A brief guide to methods. 9 p. 1935. D-2. How to organize and conduct county forums. 6 p. 1935.

DISCUSSION SERIES A

- DA-1. What is the chief cause of the farm depression? 4 p. 1935.
- DA-1. What is the cuter cause of the farm depression? 4 p. 1935.
 DA-2. Do farmers want the Federal Government to help them deal with farm problems? 4 p. 1935.
 DA-3. Should American agriculture seek recovery of world markets or arrange to live at home? 5 p. 1935.
 DA-4. What kind of foreign trade policies do American farmers want? In peace time? In war time? 5 p. 1935.

DISCUSSION SERIES B

- DB-1. What is the chief cause of the farm depression? 17 p. 1935. DB-2. Do farmers want the Federal Government to help them deal with farm problems? 12 p. 1935. 12 p. 1935. DB-3. Should American agriculture seek recovery of world markets or arrange to live
- at home? 33 p. 1935.

GENERAL INFORMATIVE MATERIAL 3

- G-1. The Agricultural Adjustment Act and its operation. 13 p. 1934.
 G-2. The first four months under the Farm Act. George N. Peek. 8 p. 1933.
 G-3. "Progress on all fronts" under the Farm Act. George N. Peek. 9 p. 1933.
 G-4. Dollars to farmers boom business. 7 p. 1933.
 G-6. Recovery from the grass roots. George N. Peek and Alfred D. Stedman. 7 p.

- G- 6. Recovery from the grass roots. George N. Peek and Alfred D. Stedman. 7 p. 1934.
 G- 7. The dairy dilemma. Henry A. Wallace. 13 p. 1934.
 G- 8. Agricultural adjustment. A report of administration of the Agricultural Adjustment Act, May 1933 to February 1934. 393 p. 1934.
 G- 9. The citrus program under the Agricultural Adjustment Administration. E. W. Braun. 23 p. 1934.
 G-10. Working together in the corn-hog program. H. A. Wallace. 4 p. 1934.
 G-11. The most complete agricultural recovery in history—the example of Denmark. Frederic C. Howe. 14 p. 1934.
 G-12. Crop insurance features of agricultural adjustment programs. 5 p. 1934.
 G-13. The weather, the farmers, and the Nation's food. Chester C. Davis. 2 p. 1934.
 G-14. One year of the A. A. A.; the record reviewed. Chester C. Davis. 8 p. 1934.
 G-15. Research and adjustment march together. Henry A. Wallace. 2 p. 1934.
 G-16. Agriculture and foreign trade. Chester C. Davis. 13 p. 1934.
 G-20. Achieving a balanced agriculture. 52 p. 1934.
 G-23. A chartered course toward stable prosperity. Henry A. Wallace. 11 p. 1934.
 G-25. Maintaining corn-hog adjustment in 1935. 6 p. 1934.
 G-25. Maintaining corn-hog adjustment in 1935.
 G-26. Agriculture's interest in America's world trade. Questions and answers on a vital aspect of America's for farm products. Henry A. Wallace. 7 p. 1934.
 G-27. Reopening foreign markets for farm products. Henry A. Wallace. 7 p. 1934.
 G-27. Reopening foreign markets for farm products. Henry A. Wallace. 7 p. 1934.
 G-29. The interest of agriculture in reciprocal trade agreements. Mordecai Ezekiel. 4 p. 1935.
 G-29. The interest of agriculture in reciprocal trade agreements. Mordecai Ezekiel. 4 p. 1935.
- G-30. Underconsumption of goods-a challenge to the Nation. Chester C. Davis. 7 p. 1935
- G-31, Regional problems in agricultural adjustment. 101 p. 1935.
 G-32, Agricultural adjustment in 1934. A report of administration of the Agricultural Adjustment Act February 15, 1934, to December 31, 1934. C. C. Davis. 456 p. 1935.
- 1935. G-33. An economic survey of the baby chick hatchery industry. E. L. Warren and M. T. Wermel. 64 p. 1935. G-34. Security for the farm home. 11 p. 1935. G-36. The drought and current farm imports. 40 p. 1935. G-37. Sources of information regarding cooperatives. 4 p. 1935. G-38. Does foreign competition hurt the American farmer? 8 p. 1935. G-39. World peace and agriculture. Chester C. Davis. 10 p. 1935. G-40. What's ahead of the A. A. ? Chester Davis. 5 p. 1935. G-41, rev. The processing tax. 16 p. 1935. G-42, rev. Facing the facts in the agricultural situation. 13 p. 1935.

² Omitted numbers do not contain informative material.

G-43. World cotton markets. 8 p. 1935.
G-44. Industry's production policies and the farmer. 8 p. 1935.
G-45. America must choose its course in foreign trade. 8 p. 1935.
G-46. Opportunities ahead for rural youth. 8 p. 1935.
G-47. Administered price and market price. 8 p. 1935.
G-48. Agriculture's share in the national income. 37 p. 1935.
G-49. What countries shall supply the world with its cotton? 8 p. 1935.
G-50. Stabilized milk markets, the goal of the dairy industry. 6 p. 1935.
G-51. Farmers and the export market. Henry A. Wallace. 16 p. 1935.

MISCELLANEOUS

BANKHEAD ACT

B. A.-1. Preliminary questions and answers covering the Bankhead Act. 12 p. 1934.

CATTLE

Cattle No. 1. The beef-cattle problem. 12 p. 1934.

CORN-HOG ³

C.-H.- 1. The corn-hog problem. 9 p. 1933. C.-H.- 7. Analysis of the corn-hog situation. 18 p. 1933. C.-H.- 10. What the adjustment program offers corn-hog producers. 4 p. 1933. Revised, 1934.

C.-H.- 28. Questions and answers relating to the corn-hog production adjustment program C.H.- 28. Questions and answers relating to the corn-hog product and contract. 12 p. 1934.
C.H.- 32. The processing taxes on corn and hogs. 13 p. 1934.
C.H.-113. Corn-hog adjustment. 103 p. 1935.
C.H.-115. The 1935 corn-hog adjustment program. 4 p. 1934.
C.H.-118. The processing taxes on corn and hogs. 16 p. 1935.

COTTON 3

Cotton 4. Questions and answers covering 1934 and 1935 cotton acreage reduction plan. 12 p. 1933.

RICE 3

Rice-12. Questions and answers covering the 1934 rice production control program. 6 p. 1934.

WHEAT 3

W- 5. A balanced harvest. Henry A. Wallace. 12 p. 1933. W- 6. Planned production means more for your wheat. 4 p. 1933. W-17. Answers to the questions you are asking on the wheat adjustment plan. 8 p. 1933.

BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931. Nils A. Olsen. 69 p. 1932. Nils A. Olsen. 32 p. 1931.1932.

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1933.	Nils A.	Olsen.	24 p.	1933.
	Nils A.		29 p.	1934.
1935.	A. G.	Black.	27 p.	1935.

AGRICULTURAL SITUATION

Vol. 15, no. 1 to vol. 19, no. 12. January 1, 1931-December 1, 1935. Monthly.

CROPS AND MARKETS

Vol. 8, no. 1 to vol. 12, no. 12. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly.

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Regulations for warchousemen storing seeds under the United States Warehouse Act. 21 p. 1931.
 Official United States standards for grades of lamb carcasses, yearling mutton, and mutton carcasses. Effective February 16, 1931. 6 p. 1931.
 Regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture under the United States Cotton Futures Act. Effective May 1, 1931. 22 p. 1931.
 Regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture under the United States Cotton Standards Act. Effective May 1, 1931. 23 p. 1931.

³ Omitted numbers do not contain informative material.

- Revised regulations for cotton warehouses, approved April 27, 1931. 23 p. 1931.
 Regulations for warehousemen storing grain. 26 p. 1931.
 Regulations for warehousemen storing wool under the United States Warehouse Act. 20 p. 1931.
 Regulations for warehousemen storing tobacco under the United States Warehouse Act. 22 p. 1931.
 Regulations for warehousemen storing dry beans under the United States Warehouse Act. 21 p. 1931.
 Regulations for warehousemen storing dry beans under the United States Warehouse Act. 21 p. 1931.
- 130. Regulations for warehousemen storing dry beans under the United States Warehouse Act. 21 p. 1931.
 131. Rules and regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture governing the inspection and certification of dressed poultry and dressed domestic rabbits for external condition and of dressed poultry and dressed domestic rabbits and edible products thereof for condition and wholesomeness. 10 p. 1931.
 132. Regulations for warehousemen storing canned foods. 15 p. 1932.
 133. The official standards of the United States for the grading, sampling, and analyzing of cottonseed sold or offered for sale for crushing purposes. Effective June, 1932.
 134. Regulations for

- 134. Regulations for warehousemen storing cherries in sulphur dioxide brine. 19 n. 1932

- 134. Regulations for warehousement storing cherries in sublat unoxide brine. 19 p. 1932.
 135. Official standards of the United States for grades of wool and wool top and rules and regulations for distribution of practical forms of wool and wool top standards under Wool Standards Act of May 17, 1928. 5 p. 1932.
 136. Regulations supplementary to the commodity regulations under the United States Warehouse Act for field warehousemen. 9 p. 1932.
 137. Rules and regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture governing the grading and certification of butter, cheese, eggs, dressed poultry, and dressed domestic rabbits for class, quality (grade), and condition. 9 p. 1932.
 138. United States standards for grades of canned corn—whole-grain style. 5 p. 1933.
 139. United States standards for grades of canned corn—cream style. 5 p. 1933.
 140. United States standards for grades of canned tomatoes. 6 p. 1933.
 142. United States standards for grades of canned tomatoes. 6 p. 1933.
 143. Grades, requirements, and regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture for carrying out the provisions of the Export Apple and Pear Act of June 10, 1933, (48 Stat. 123.) 4 p. 1933.
 144. Official grain standards for grain, effective July 2, 1934; for flaxseed, effective August 1, 1934; and for corn and grain sorghums, effective September 1, 1934. 31 p. 1934. 1, 191934.

 - 1934.
 145. United States standards for grades of canned grapefruit. 5 p. 1934.
 146. Items relating to the administration of the United States Cotton Standards and Cotton Futures Acts. 21 p. 1934.
 147. Air-oven and water-oven methods specified in the United States official grain standards for determining the moisture content of grain. 2 p. 1935.
 148. Regulations of the Secretary of Agriculture under the United States Grain Standards Act. 16 p. Effective July 1, 1935.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

A handbook of dairy statistics. T. R. Pirtle. 129 p. 1933. Handbook of official United States standards for individual eggs. Effective February 16, 1934. 8 p. 1935. Handbook of official United States standards for beans. Effective August 1, 1935. 34 p. 1935.

BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1932.		McCrory.	22 p.	1932.
1933. 1934.		McCrory.	22 p. 23 p.	$1933. \\1934.$
1934. 1935.		McCrory. McCrory.	23 p. 22 p.	1934. 1935.

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	J.	R.	Mohler.	77 p.	1931 .
1932.	J.	R.	Mohler.	58 p.	1932.
1933.	J.	R.	Mohler.	47 p.	1933.
1934.	J.	R.	Mohler.	52 p.	1934.
1935.	J.	R.	Mohler.	55 p.	1935.

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Nos. 284 to 343. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly. Annual index.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

Directory of the Bureau of Animal Industry. Revised to February 16, 1931; February 16, 1932; February 16, 1933; February 16, 1934; March 16, 1935. Index-catalogue of medical and veterinary zoology. Part 1. Authors AALL to AZZOLINA. Albert Hassall and Margie Potter. 142 p. 1932.

BUREAU OF BIOLOGICAL SURVEY

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	Paul G. Redington. 63 p. 1931.	
1932.	Paul G. Redington, 30 p. 1932.	
1933.	Paul G. Redington, 32 p. 1933.	
1934.	J. N. Darling, 32 p. 1934,	
1935.	J. N. Darling, 51 p. 1935.	
1000.	stitt Darmage of pr 10000	

ALASKA GAME COMMISSION CIRCULARS

8. Laws and regulations relating to game, land fur-bearing animals, and birds in Alaska.

Laws and regulations relating to game, land fur-bearing animals, and birds in Alaska. 1931-32. 34 p. 1931.
 Supp. Amendment to regulations respecting game animals, land fur-bearing animals, game birds, nongame birds, and nests and eggs of birds in Alaska, approved March 7, 1951, effective July 1, 1931. 2 p. 1951.
 Laws and regulations relating to game, land fur-bearing animals, and birds in Alaska. 1932-33. 36 p. 1932.
 Federal laws relating to wild life in Alaska. 12 p. 1933.
 Revised, 1934.
 Revised, 1934.
 Supp. 2. Amendment of regulations 4 and 5 of the regulations respecting game animals, land fur-bearing animals, game birds, nongame birds, and nests and eggs of birds in Alaska. Effective January 5, 1934. 2 p. 1933.
 Supp. 3. Amendment of regulations 12, 13, and 14 of the regulations respecting game animals, land fur-bearing animals, game birds, nongame birds, and nests and eggs of birds in Alaska. Effective January 5, 1934. 2 p. 1934.
 Supp. 3. Amendment of regulations 4, 5, and 19 of the regulations respecting game animals, land fur-bearing animals, game birds, nongame birds, and nests and eggs of birds in Alaska. Effective January 1, 1935. 2 p. 1934.
 Supp. 3. Amendment of regulations 4, 5, and 19 of the regulations respecting game animals, land fur-bearing animals, game birds, nongame birds, and nests and eggs of birds in Alaska. Effective January 1, 1935. 2 p. 1934.
 Regulations relating to game, land fur animals, and birds in Alaska. 1935-36. 32 p. 1935.

NORTH AMERICAN FAUNA

53. Mammals of New Mexico. Vernon Bailey. 412 p. 19 54. Alaska-Yukon caribou. Olaus J. Murie. 93 p. 1935. 1931.

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 74. Laws and regulations for the administration of the Aleutian Islands Reservation,
- Alaska. 6 p. 1931. 75. Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and

- Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended March 17, 1931. 18 p. 1931.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended September 12, 1931. 18 p. 1931.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended July 20, 1932. 20 p. 1932.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended July 20, 1932. 20 p. 1932.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended September 11, 1933. 20 p. 1933.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended September 11, 1933. 20 p. 1933.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations and text of Federal laws relating to game and birds. Amended August 20, 1934. 21 p. 1934.
 Regulations for the administration of the Upper Mississippi River Wildlife and Fish Refuge. 3 p. 1934.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations. Amended to July 30, 1935. 8 p. 1935.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations. 1935. 8 p. 1935.
 Migratory Bird Treaty Act regulations. 1935. 8 p. 1935.

BUREAU OF CHEMISTRY AND SOILS

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

		G. Knight.	78 p.	1931.
		G. Knight. G. Knight.	44 p. 51 p.	$1932. \\ 1933.$
1934.	Henry	G. Knight.	54 p.	1934.
1935.	Henry	G. Knight.	44 p.	1935.

SOIL SURVEY REPORTS (BY SERIES)

1925

34. Soil survey of St. Lawrence County, N. Y. O Howe, and Salvador Diadato. 44 p. 1931. Clarence Lounsbury, H. G. Lewis, F. B.

- Soil survey of Rankin County, Miss. Robert Wildermuth, E. W. Knobel, A. L. Gray, and Grove B. Jones. 42 p. 1931.
 Soil Survey of the Camden area, New Jersey. R. T. Avon Burke and L. L. Lee.
- 35 p. 1931. ill survey of Tuscola County, Mich. E. B. Deeter and A. E. Matthews, 40 p.
- 29. Soil 1931.
- Soil survey of Labette County, Kans. E. W. Knobel, R. L. von Treba, and H. W. Higbee. 23 p. 1931.

- Soil survey of Franklin County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, Louis A. Wolfanger, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 50 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of the Salt River Valley area, Arizona. W. G. Harper, F. O. Youngs, A. T. Strahorn, S. W. Armstrong, and H. C. Schwalen. 55 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Buchanan County, Iowa. T. H. Benton, M. H. Layton, and J. H. Zentmire. 38 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Manitowoc County, Wis. A. C. Anderson, W. J. Geib, M. J. Edwards, H. H. Hull, and Merritt Whitson. 28 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Lincoln County, Nebr. A. W. Goke, E. A. Nieschmidt, and R. C. Roberts. 31 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Custer County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, M. H. Layton, E. A. Nieschmidt, C. H. Hayes, A. N. Huddleston, and S. S. Diedrichs. 54 p. 1931.

- Soil survey of Clay County, Nebr. R. C. Roberts and Ralph Gemmell. 28 p.
 Soil survey of Hampshire County, W. Va. B. H. Williams. 33 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Hamilton County, Nebr. A. W. Goke and W. H. Buckhannan. 28 p. 1931. 26 p.
- 1931.
- Soil survey of Lyon County, Iowa, A. M. O'Neal, D. S. Gray, H. M. Smith, and R. E. Devereux. 24 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Butler County, Ohio. Earl D. Fowler and T. C. Green. 41 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Clear Lake area, California. E. J. Carpenter, R. Earle Storie, and Stanley W. Cosby. 45 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Union County, Iowa. J. Ambrose Elwell and W. J. Moran. 35 p. 1021
- 1931.
- Soil survey of the Santa Ynez area, California. E. J. Carpenter, T. W. Glassey, and R. Earl Storie. 48 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of the Jerome area, Idaho. E. N. Poulson and J. A. Thompson. 22 p.
- 1931.
- Soil survey of Belmont County, Ohio, Jr., A. H. Paschall, and J. G. Steele.
 Soil survey of Mccosta County, Mich.
 Robert Wildermuth and J. F. Fonder. 30 p.
- 1931

- 1931.
 Soil survey of Jackson County, Miss. J. Ambrose Elwell, A. W. Goke, W. J. Moran, E. Malcolm Jones, and E. P. Lowe. 32 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Thayer County, Nebr. E. A. Nieschmidt, R. H. Lovald, R. L. Gemmell, and R. C. Roberts. 38 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Victoria County, Tex. William T. Carter, C. S. Simmons, H. W. Hawker, and T. C. Reitch. 61 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Wilson County, Kans. J. A. Kerr, J. T. Whetzel, and H. W. Higbee. 29 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Cecil County, Md. S. O. Perkins and W. H. Moore. 30 p. 1931.
 Part 1. Soil survey of Miami County, Ind. W. E. Tharp and D. R. Kunkel. Part 2. The management of Miami County soils. A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 58 p. 1931. 1931.
- Soll survey of Doniphan County, Kans. E. W. Knobel, R. H. Davis, and Higbee. 34 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Harford County, Md. S. O. Perkins and H. B. Winant. 30 p. 27. Soil survey of the Fort Collins area, Colo. A. T. Sweet and J. N. Spencer. of Doniphan County, Kans. E. W. Knobel, R. H. Davis, and H. W.
- 1931. 29 p. 1931.
- 1931.
 28. Soil survey of Kalkaska County, Mich. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, Z. C. Foster, and F. R. Lesh. 44 p. 1931.
 29. Soil survey of Crawford County, Mich. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, Z. C. Foster, and F. R. Lesh. 38 p. 1931.
 30. Soil survey of Franklin County, Ala. J. F. Stroud, B. H. Williams, and W. W. Strike. 32 p. 1931.
 31. Soil survey of Winnebago County, Wis. A. C. Anderson, W. J. Geib, H. H. Hull, and Merritt Whitson. 34 p. 1931.
 32. Soil survey of Marion County, Oreg. E. F. Torgerson and T. W. Glassey. 46 p. 1932

- 1932
- Soil survey of the Freehold area, New Jersey L. L. Lee and J. E. Tine. 53 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of the Placerville area, California. R. Earl Storie and D. F. Trussell.
- 35. Soil survey of 35 p. 1932.
- 25 p. 1932.
 35 p. 1932.
 35 soil survey of Trempealeau County, Wis. M. J. Edwards, E. H. Bailey, W. J. Geib, J. F. Fudge, Burel Butman, and Harold Cook. 50 p. 1932.
 36 Soil survey of Chippewa County, Mich. J. O Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, A. L. Gray, C. S. Simmons, and Z. C. Foster. 44 p. 1932.
 37. Soil survey of Mille Lacs County, Minn. G. B. Bodman, C. H. Hammar, S. Hill, T. H. Mather, H. T. Petraborg, J. W. Moon, A. H. Hasty, and J. H. Zentmire. 46 p. 1932.
 38. Soil survey of the Shochong area. Waveries of the Action of the Shochong area.
- p. 1932.
 Soil survey of the Shoshone area, Wyoming. T. J. Dunnewald, Carl Pearson, James Thorp, E. J. Carpenter, and E. G. Fitzpatrick. 50 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Polk County, Fla. Earl D. Fowler, Arthur E. Taylor, E. W. Knobel, S. W. Phillips, F. R. Lesh, A. L. Gray, A. T. Sweet, M. J. Edwards, H. M. Smith, R. E. Devereux, A. H. Hasty, and Robert Wildermuth. 39 p. 1932.

- 2. Soil survey of the Deming area, New Mexico. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 20
- Soll survey of the Denning area, New McMcO. A. I. Sweet and E. N. Foulson. 20 p. 1931.
 Soll survey of Crawford County, Kans. M. H. Layton, J. A. Kerr, E. W. Knobel, H. W. Higbee, and R. W. O'Hara. 20 p. 1931.
 Soll survey of the Gila Bend area, Arizona. F. O. Youngs, W. G. Harper, T. W. Glassey, and M. R. Isaacson. 22 p. 1931.
 Soll survey of Butler County, Iowa. J. Ambrose Elwell and E. N. Poulson. 48 p. 1007
- 1931.

- Soil survey of the Paradise-Verde area, Arizona. F. O. Youngs, T. W. Glassey, E. N. Poulson, and M. R. Isaacson. 22 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Williamsburg County, S. C. W. J. Latimer, B. H. Hendrickson, F. R. Lesh, A. H. Hasty, W. E. Tharp, and C. S. Simmons. 37 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Martin County, N. C. S. O. Perkins and S. R. Bacon. 32 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Pierce County, Nebr. A. W. Goke and W. H. Buckhannan, 26 p.

- 1931. Soil survey of York County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes and A. W. Goke. 37 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Cook County, Ga. J. W. Moon and A. L. Gray. 28 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Saline County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, R. C. Roberts, and E. A. Njeschmidt.
- 1931.
- 34 p. 1931. 34 p. 1931. il survey of Calvert County, Md. S. O. Perkins and Merle Hershberger. 22 p. 13. Soil
- 14. Soil survey of Person County, N. C. R. C. Jurney, S. R. Bacon, and J. J. Morgan. 36 p. 1931.
- 36 p. 1931.
 37. Soil survey of Elbert County, Ga. G. L. Fuller and B. H. Hendrickson. 34 p. 1931.
 48. Soil survey of Cedar County, Nebr. R. C. Roberts, A. W. Goke, F. A. Hayes, W. H. Buckhannan, R. L. Gemmell, R. H. Lovald, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 32 p. 1932.
 48. Soil survey of Johnson County, Kans. E. W. Knobel and R. H. Davis. 32 p. 1932.
 48. Soil survey of Anne Arundel County, Md. S. W. Phillips, S. O. Perkins, and H. B. Winant. 29 p. 1932.
 49. Soil survey of Pocahontas County, Iowa. A. M. O'Neal and R. E. Devereux. 24 p. 1932.
- 1932.
- Soil survey of Beauregard Parish, La. A. C. Anderson, M. H. Layton, R. E. Devereux, R. T. Avon Burke, J. A. Kerr, Harvey Oakes, S. S. Diedrichs, J. L. Green, and R. O. Lewis. 34 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Vernon County, Wis. M. J. Edwards, A. C. Anderson, A. H. Meyer, J. A. Chucka, and D. E. Wilcox. 43 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of the Milk River area, Montana. William DeYoung, F. O. Youngs, and T. W. Glassey. 35 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Branch County, Mich. J. W. Moon, Robert Wildermuth, J. O. Veatch, C. H. Wonser, B. E. Musgrave, and J. A. Porter, 40 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Sac County, Iowa. C. L. Orrben, A. L. Gray, and W. C. Boatright. 36 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Hampden and Hampshire Counties, Mass. W. J. Latimer and L. R. Smith. 60 p. 1932.

- Soil survey of Hampden and Hampshire Counties, M. H. Orlay, and W. C. Bouhlight. Smith. 60 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Ottawa County, Ohio. A. H. Paschall, J. G. Steele, G. W. Conrey, and S. W. Phillips. 38 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Basin area, Wyoming, James Thorp, E. G. Fitzpatrick, T. J. Dunne-wald, and F. T. Gorsuch. 48 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Suffolk and Nassau Counties, N. Y. Clarence Lounsbury, F. B. Howe, R. E. Zautner, W. J. Moran, and P. D. Beers. 46 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the San Luis Obispo area, Calif. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie. 60 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Midland County, Tex. E. H. Templin and J. A. Kerr. 32 p. 1933.
 Part I. Soil survey of Blackford County, Ind. W. E. Tharp and S. R. Bacon. Part II. The management of Blackford County soils. A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 41 p. 1933.
- The management of Distance Version and States and Sta
- 67 p. 1933.
 67 p. 1933.
 35. Soil survey (reconnaissance) of the Trans-Pecos area, Tex. W. T. Carter, M. W. Beck, H. M. Smith, H. W. Hawker, E. H. Templin, and T. C. Reitch. 66 p. 1934.

- Soil survey of Gates County, N. C. W. A. Davis and R. E. Devereux. 22 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of the Socorro and Rio Puerco areas, N. Mex. E. N. Poulson and E. G. Fitzpatrick. 27 p. 1931.
 Soil survey of Stanton County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, W. J. Moran, and R. L. Gemmell. 40 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Dixon County, Nebr. A. W. Goke and L. A. Brown. 35 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of the Greeley area, Colorado. A. T. Sweet, L. A. Brown, and W. E. Haines. 30 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of McIntosh County, Ga. G. L. Fuller, B. H. Hendrickson, and J. W. Moon. 34 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Caroline County, Md. H. B. Winant and S. R. Bacon. 26 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Franklin County, Mass. W. J. Latimer, L. R. Smith, and Carey How-lett. 45 p. 1933.
 Soil survey the Gooding area, Idaho. F. O. Youngs, Glenn Trail, and B. L. Young. Lett. 45 p. 1933.
 O. Soil survey of the Gooding area, Idaho.
 F. O. Youngs, Glenn Trail, and B. L. Young. 30 p. 1933.

- 30 p. 1933
 1933
 11. Soil survey of the Oceanside area, California. R. Earl Storie and E. J. Carpenter. 41 p. 1933.
 12. Soil survey of Hart County, Ga. G. L. Fuller. 35 p. 1933.
 13. Soil survey of Worth County, Ga. Robert Wildermuth, S. W. Phillips, J. A. Kerr, A. L. Gray, and W. D. Lee. 32 p. 1933.
 14. Soil survey of Eric County, N.Y. Arthur E. Taylor, F. B. Howe, C. S. Pearson, and W. J. Moran. 52 p. 1933.
 15. Soil survey of Guthrie County, Iowa. C. L. Orrben, A. M. O'Neal, A. H. Hasty, and W. C. Boatricht. 34 p. 1933.
 16. Soil survey of Macon County, N. C. R. E. Devereux, E. F. Goldston, and W. A. Davis. 21 p. 1933.
- 21 p. 1933.
- Soil survey of Brown County, Wis. A. C. Anderson, W. J. Geib, M. J. Edwards, M. B. Whitson, C. E. Born, and Harold Bandoli. 27 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Coosa County, Ala. Arthur E. Taylor and J. F. Stroud. 28 p. 1933.

- 19. Soil survey of the Capistrano area, California. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie.

- Soil survey of the Capistrano area, California. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie. 48 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Yuma-Wellton area, Arizona-California. F. O. Youngs, W. G. Harper, James Thorp, and M. R. Isaacson. 37 p. 1933.
 Soil survey (reconnaissance) of the Northern Plains of Montana. L. F. Gieseker, E. R. Morris, A. T. Strahorn, and C. B. Manifold. 74 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Lower Flathead Valley area, Montana. William DeYoung and R. C. Roberts. 48 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Craven County, N. C. R. C. Jurney, W. A. Davis, and J. J. Morgan. 27 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Hennepin County, Minn. P. R. McMiller, C. C. Nikiforoff, E. A. Fieger, Sam Hill, C. H. Mattson, G. A. Swenson, and W. C. Boatright. 34 p. 1934. 1934
- of Frio County, Tex. M. W. Beck, H. W. Hawker, and L. G. Ragsdale. 25. Soil survey

- Soil survey of Frio County, Tex. M. W. Beck, H. W. Hawker, and L. G. Ragsdale. 38 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Greenwood County, S. C. F. R. Lesh, B. H. Hendrickson, A. H. Hasty, W. J. Latimer, and S. R. Bacon. 31 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of St. Clair County, Mich. E. B. Deeter, H. W. Fulton, B. E. Musgrave, and L. C. Kapp. 28 p. 1934.
 Soil survey (reconnaissance) of the Columbia Basin area, Washington. A. T. Strahorn, E. J. Carpenter, W. W. Weir, Scott Ewing, H. H. Krusekopf, A. F. Heck, and H. A. Lunt. 55 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Poweshiek County, Iowa. T. H. Benton and A. E. Shearin. 39 p. 1934
- 1934.
- 1934.
 Soil survey of Tioga County, Pa. B. H. Hendrickson, R. T. Avon Burke, K. Y. Goodman, and R. L. Smith. 47 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Houston County, Minn. A. L. Gray, W. J. Moran, A. H. Hasty, Sam Hill, C. H. Mattson, H. C. Newman, and H. T. Petraborg. 36 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Alger County, Mich. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, F. R. Lesh, and Z. C. Foster. 41 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Potter County, Tex. E. H. Templin and A. E. Shearin. 48 p. 1934.
- 1934.
- Soil survey of Wyoming County, Pa. B. H. Hendrickson, R. T. Avon Burke, K. V. Goodman, and R. L. Smith. 36 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Columbia County, Oreg. W. G. Harper and E. F. Torgerson. 50 p.
- 1934.
- 36. Soil survey of Luce County, Mich. and A. E. Shearin. 41 p. 1935. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, C. E. Millar,

- Soil survey of the Fort Sumner area, New Mexico. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 17 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Calhoun County, Iowa. W. E. Tharp, T. H. Benton, and W. J. Leighty. 24 p. 1932.
 Soil survey of Kent County, Md. H. B. Winant and J. P. Bewley. 24 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the County, Md. H. B. Winant and J. P. Bewley. 24 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Rincon area, New Mexico. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 24 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Rincon area, New Mexico. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 24 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the Nogales area, Arizona. T. W. Glassey. 32 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Delaware County, N. Y. Clarence Lounsbury, P. D. Beers, F. B. Howe, E. E. Waite, C. S. Pearson, and C. H. Diebold. 31 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Hancock County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, W. J. Moran, S. R. Bacon, R. L. Gemmell, H. Otte, B. J. Abashkin, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 32 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Eaton County, Mich. J. W. Moon, J. O. Veatch, C. H. Wonser, and R. E. Pasco. 46 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Colfax County, Nebr. A. W. Goke, W. J. Moran, F. A. Hayes, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 37 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Harlan County, Nebr. W. J. Moran, R. Covell, and B. J. Abashkin. 29 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Harlan County, Nebr. W. J. Moran, R. Covell, and B. J. Abashkin. 29 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of Montgomery County, N. C. R. C. Jurney and W. A. Davis, 34 p. 1933.

- 1933.
- Soil survey of Hardy and Pendleton Counties, W. Va. B. H. Williams and H. M. Fridley, 47 p. 1933.
 Soil survey of the El Cajon area, California. R. Earl Storie and E. J. Carpenter. 42 p. 1934.
- Soil survey of the El Cajon area, California. R. Earl Storie and E. J. Carpenter, 42 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Furnas County, Nebr. L. A. Brown and S. R. Bacon. 33 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Washington County, Iowa. C. L. Orrben and W. H. Buckhannan. 35 p.
- 1934
- 18. Soil survey of the Suisun area, California. E. J. Carpenter and S. W. Cosby. 60 p. 1934.
- 19. Soil survey of Grayson County, Va. R. E. Devereux and G. W. Patteson. 35 p.
- Soli survey of Grayson County, Va. R. E. Devereux and G. W. Patteson. 35 p. 1934.
 Part 1. Soli survey of Vermillion County, Ind. Description and soli classification. W. H. Buckhannan and J. S. James. Part 11. The management of Vermillion County solis. A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 39 p. 1934.
 Soli survey of Washtenaw County, Mich. J. O. Veatch, L. C. Wheeting, and Arnold Bauer. 47 p. 1934.
 Soli survey of Benewah County, Idaho. E. N. Poulson and K. B. Platt. 34 p. 1935.
 Soli survey of Mercer County, Nke. H. W. Higbee, Yandal Wrather, and W. C. Boatright. 35 p. 1935.
 Soli survey of Tillman County, Okla. A. W. Goke, E. G. Fitzpatrick, and W. C. Boatright. 37 p. 1935.
 Soli survey of Knox County, Nebr. F. A. Hayes, E. A. Nieschmidt, L. A. Brown, B. J. Abashkin, R. L. Gemmell, R. H. Lovald, and H. Otte. 51 p. 1935.
 Soli survey of Jefferson County, Ga. R. T. Avon Burke, S. W. Phillips, J. W. Moon, R. Wildermuth, and A. L. Gray. 37 p. 1935.

- 27, Soil survey of Randall County, Tex. E. H. Templin and T. C. Reitch. 32 p. 1935. 28, Soil survey of Texas County, Okla. E. G. Fitzpatrick and W. C. Boatright, 33 p. 1935.
- 29. Soil survey of the Longmont area, Colorado. A. T. Sweet and C. H. Dodson. 35 p. 1935.

- Soll survey of the Longmont area, Colorado. A. T. Sweet and C. H. Dodson. 35 p. 1935.
 Soll survey of Perry County, Ala. J. F. Stroud, M. E. Stephens, M. E. Swann, G. A. Swenson, W. E. Tharp, and B. H. Williams. 42 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Galveston County, Tex. Z. C. Foster and W. J. Moran. 18 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Collin County, Tex. M. W. Beck, E. G. Fitzpatrick, and L. G. Ragsdale 26 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Neosho County, Kans. M. H. Layton, R. W. O'Hara, and C. E. Dornberger, 26 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of County, Kans. M. H. Layton, R. W. O'Hara, and C. E. Dornberger, 26 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Cawford County, Wis. M. J. Edwards, W. J. Geib, Olaf Larson, E. H. Tyner, and D. E. Wilcox. 39 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Marion County, Kans. E. W. Khobel and R. O. Lewis. 35 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Polk County, Tex. H. M. Smith, T. C. Reitch, Harvey Oakes, L. G. Ragsdale, and A. H. Bean. 37 p. 1935.
 Part 1. Description and soil classification. Soil survey of Ohio and Switzerland Counties, Ind. B. H. Hendrickson, T. M. Bushnell, H. P. Ulrich, and D. R. Kunkel. Part 11. Management of the soils of Ohio and Switzerland Counties, A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 60 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Hubbard County, Minn. P. R. McMiller, C. S. Simmons, G. A. Swenson, and W. J. Leighty. 33 p. 1935.

- 1. Soil survey of Dundy County, Nebr. E. A. Nieschmidt, B. J. Abashkin, F. A. Hayes,
- Soll Survey of Steuben County, N. Y. C. S. Pearson, F. B. Howe, D. F. Kinsman, Robert Wildermuth, R. C. Roberts, and A. H. Hasty. 62 p. 1934.
 Soll survey of Queen Annes County, Md. S. O. Perkins, and H. B. Winant. 24 p.
- 1934.
- 4. Soll survey of Rockbridge County, Va. R. C. Jurney, R. E. Devereux, and Edward Shulkcum. 42 p. 1934.
- Soll survey of Rockbridge County, Va. R. C. Jurney, R. E. Devereux, and Edward Shulkcum. 42 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Sherman County, Nebr. L. A. Brown, R. L. Gemmell, and F. A. Hayes. 35 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of Bay County, Mich. C. H. Wonser, J. O. Veatch, L. R. Jones, and L. R. Schoenmann. 30 p. 1934.
 Soil survey of the Dixon area, California. Stanley W. Cosby and E. J. Carpenter. 47 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Woodson County, Kans. M. H. Layton and C. E. Dornberger. 30 p. 1905.
- 1935.
- 1935.
 9. Soil survey of Monroe County, Iowa. C. L. Orrben and W. E. Tharp. 41 p. 1935.
 10. Soil survey of Grant County, Okla. A. W. Goke, C. A. Hollopeter, and M. E. Carr. 33 p. 1935.
 11. Not issued. (Dec. 31, 1935.)
 12. Soil survey of Bourbon County, Kans. M. H. Layton and C. E. Dornberger. 29 p.
- 1935.
- Soil survey of Scurry County, Tex. E. H. Templin and T. C. Reitch. 45 p.
 Soil survey of Kiowa County, Okla.- A. W. Goke and C. A. Hollopeter. 39 p.
 and following numbers not issued. (December 31, 1935.) 1935. 1935.

1932

- Soil survey of the Brighton area, Colorado. W. G. Harper, Lloyd Acott, and Elmer Frahm. 35 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of the Lovington area, New Mexico. W. G. Harper and L. H. Smith.

- Soil survey of the Lovington area, New Mexico. W. G. Harper and L. H. Smith. 21 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Chemung County, N. Y. C. S. Pearson, W. W. Reitz, John Mack, Ward Ellsworth, and James Schwartz. 42 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Valley County, Nebr. R. L. Gemmell, E. A. Nieschmidt, R. H. Lovald, F. A. Hayes, and S. Rankin Bacon. 38 p. 1935.
 Soil survey of Greene County, Miss. J. W. Moon and S. Rankin Bacon. 42 p. 1935.
 and following numbers not issued. (December 31, 1935.)

SOIL SURVEY REPORTS (BY STATE AND COUNTY)

ALABAMA

Coosa County. Arthur E. Taylor and J. F. Stroud. 28 p. (No. 18, series 1929.) 1933.
Franklin County. J. F. Stroud, B. H. Williams, and W. W. Strike. 32 p. (No. 30, series 1927.) 1931.
Perry County. J. F. Stroud, M. E. Stephens, M. E. Swann, G. A. Swenson, W. E. Tharp, and B. H. Williams. 42 p. (No. 30, series 1930.) 1935.

ARIZONA

Gila Bend area. F. O. Youngs, W. G. Harper, T. W. Glassey, and M. R. Isaacson. 22 p. (No, 4. series 1928.) 1931.
Nogales area. T. W. Glassey, 32 p. (No. 6, series 1930.) 1933.
Paradise-Verde area. F. O. Youngs, T. W. Glassey, E. N. Poulson, and M. R. Isaacson. 22 p. (No. 6, series 1928.) 1931.
Salt River Valley area. W. G. Harper, F. O. Youngs, A. T. Strahorn, S. W. Armstrong, H. C. Schwalen. 55 p. (No. 32, series 1926.) 1931.
Yuma-Weilton area. F. O. Youngs, W. G. Harper, James Thorp, and M. R. Isaacson. 37 p. (No. 20, series 1929.) 1933.

CALIFORNIA

Yuma-Wellton area. F. O. Youngs, W. G. Harper, James Thorp, and M. R. Isaacson. 37 p. (No. 20, series 1929.) 1933. "Capistrano area. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie. 48 p. (No. 19, series 1929.) 1933. 1933.
Clear Lake area. E. J. Carpenter, R. Earl Storie, and Stanley W. Cosby. 45 p. (No. 13, series 1927.) 1931.
Dixon area. Stanley W. Cosby, and E. J. Carpenter. 47 p. (No. 7, series 1931.) 1935.
El Cajon area. R. Earl Storie and E. J. Carpenter. 42 p. (No. 15, series 1930.) 1934.
Oceanside area. R. Earl Storie and E. J. Carpenter. 41 p. (No. 11, series 1929.) 1933.
Paso Robles area. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie. 67 p. (No. 34, series 1928.) 45 p. 1934. 1933. 1933. Placerville area. R. Earl Storie and D. F. Trussell. 35 p. (No. San Luis Obispo area. E. J. Carpenter and R. Earl Storie. 1928.) 1933. (No. 34, series 1927.) 1932. orie. 60 p. (No. 29, series

San Luis Conspondent 1928.) 1933. Santa Ynez area. E. J. Carpenter, T. W. Glassey, and R. Earl Storie. 48 p. (No. series 1927.) 1931. Suisun area. E. J. Carpenter and S. W. Cosby. 60 p. (No. 18, series 1930.) 1934. E. J. Carpenter, T. W. Glassey, and R. Earl Storie. 48 p. (No. 15,

COLORADO

area. W. G. Harper, Lloyd Acott, and Elmer Frahm. 35 p. (No. 1, series 1935. Brighton area. Fort Collins area. A. T. Sweet and J. N. Spencer. 29 p. (No. 27, series 1927.) 1931.
 Greeley area. A. T. Sweet, L. A. Brown, and W. E. Haines. 30 p. (No. 5, series 1929.) 1932.

Longmont area. A. T. Sweet and C. H. Dodson. 35 p. (No. 29, series 1930.) 1935.

FLORIDA

Polk County. Earl D. Fowler, Arthur E. Taylor, E. W. Knobel, S. W. Phillips, F. R. Lesh, A. L. Gray, A. T. Sweet, M. J. Edwards, H. M. Smith, R. E. Devereux, A. H. Hasty, and Robert Wildermuth. 39 p. (No. 39, series 1927.) 1932.

GEORGIA

Cook County, J. W. Moon and A. L. Gray. 28 p. (No. 11, series 1928.) 1931. Elbert County. G. L. Fuller and B. H. Hendrickson. 34 p. (No. 15, series 1928.) 1931. Hart County. G. L. Fuller. 35 p. (No. 12, series 1929.) 1933. Jefferson County. R. T. Avon Burke, S. W. Phillips, J. W. Moon, R. Wildermuth, and A. L. Gray. 37 p. (No. 26, series 1930.) 1935. McIntosh County. G. L. Fuller, B. H. Hendrickson, and J. W. Moon. 34 p. (No. 6, series 1920.) 1922. Jefferson County, A. (No. 26, series 1900.)
A. L. Gray. 37 p. (No. 26, series 1900.)
McIntosh County. G. L. Fuller, B. H. Hendrickson, and J. W. Hou.
series 1929.)
1932.
Worth County. Robert Wildermuth, S. W. Phillips, J. A. Kerr, A. L. Gray, and W. D. Lee. 32 p. (No. 13, series 1929.)
1933.

Benewah County. E. N. Poulson and K. B. Platt. 34 p. (No. 22, series 1930.) 1935. Gooding area. F. O. Youngs, Glenn Trail, and B. L. Young. 30 p. (No. 10, series 1929.) 1935. 1933 Jerome area. E. N. Poulson and J. A. Thompson. 22 p. (No. 16, series 1927.) 1931.

INDIANA

Blackford County. Part 1. W. E. Tharp and S. R. Bacon. Part 2. The management of Blackford County soils. A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 41 p. (No. 32, series 1928.)

1933. Miami County. Part 1. W. E. Tharp and D. R. Kunkel. Part 2, The management of Miami County soils. A. T. Wiancko and S. D. Conner. 58 p. (No. 24, series 1927.)

¹⁰³¹ Ohio and Switzerland Counties. B. H. Hendrickson, T. M. Bushnell, H. P. Ulrich, D. R. Kunkel, A. T. Wiancko, and S. D. Conner. 60 p. (No. 37. series 1930.) 1935.
 Vermillion County. W. H. Buckhannan, J. S. James, A. T. Wiancko, and S. D. Conner. 39 p. (No. 20, series 1930.) 1934.

IOWA

Buchanan County. T. H. Benton, M. H. Layton, and J. H. Zentmire. 38 p. (No. 33, series 1926.) 1931. Butler County. J. Ambrose Elwell and E. N. Poulson, 48 p. (No. 5, series 1928.) 1931. Calhoun County. W. E. Tharp, T. H. Benton, and W. J. Leighty. 24 p. (No. 2, series Calhoun County. 1930.) 1932. Crawford County. T. H. Benton and M. H. Layton. 29 p. (No. 30, series 1928.)

Crawford County. T. H. Benton and M. H. Layton. 29 p. (No. 30, series 1928.) 1933.
Guthrie County. C. L. Orrben, A. M. O'Neal, A. H. Hasty, and W. C. Boatright. 34 p. (No. 15, series 1929.) 1933.
Hancock County. F. R. Lesh, T. H. Benton, and G. B. Killinger. 28 p. (No. 9, series 1930.) 1933.
Lyon County. A. M. O'Neal, D. S. Gray, H. M. Smith, and R. E. Devereux. 24 p. (No. 11, series 1927.) 1931.
Monroe County. C. L. Orrben and W. E. Tharp. 41 p. (No. 9, series 1931.) 1935.
Pocahontas County. A. M. O'Neal and R. E. Devereux. 24 p. (No. 19, series 1928.) 1932. 1932.

Poweshiek County. T. H. Benton and A. E. Shearin. 39 p. (No. 29, series 1929.) 1934.

Sac County. C 1928.) 1932. C. L. Orrben, A. L. Gray, and W. C. Boatright. 36 p. (No. 24, series 1928.) 1932. Union County, J. Ambrose Elwell and W. J. Moran. 35 p. (No. 14, series 1927.) 1931. Washington County. C. L. Orrben and W. H. Buckhannan. 35 p. (No. 17, series 1930.) 1934.

KANSAS

Bourbon County, M. H. Layton and C. E. Dornberger. 29 p. (No. 12, series 1931.)

Crawford County. M. H. Layton, J. A. Kerr, E. W. Knobel, H. W. Higbee, and R. W. O'Hara. 20 p. (No. 3, series 1928.) 1931. Doniphan County. E. W. Knobel, R. H. Davis, and H. W. Higbee. 34 p. (No. 25, O'Hara. 20 p. O'Hara. County.

y. E. W. Knobel, R. H. Davis, and H. W. Higbee. 34 p. (No. 25, 1931.
E. W. Knobel and R. H. Davis. 32 p. (No. 17, series 1928.) 1932.
E. W. Knobel, R. L. von Trebra, and H. W. Higbee. 23 p. (No. 1) 1931.
E. W. Knobel and R. O. Lewis. 35 p. (No. 35, series 1930.) 1935.
M. H. Layton, R. W. O'Hara, and C. E. Dornberger. 26 p. (No. 33, 2002) Johnson County. Labette County. 30, series 1926.)

Marion County. Neosho County. 1935. series 1930.)

J. A. Kerr, J. T. Whetzel, and H. W. Higbee. 29 p. (No. 22, series Wilson County. 1927.) 1931.

Woodson County. M. H. Layton and C. E. Dornberger. 30 p. (No. 8, series 1931.) 1935.

KENTUCKY

lercer County. H. W. Higbee, Yandal Wrather, and W. C. Boatright. 59 p. (No. 23, series 1930.) 1935. Mercer County.

LOUISIANA

Beauregard Parish, A. C. Anderson, M. H. Layton, R. E. Devereux, R. T. Avon Burke, J. A. Kerr, Harvey Oakes, S. S. Diedrichs, J. L. Green, and R. O. Lewis. 34 p. (No. 20, series 1928.) 1932.

MARYLAND

Anne Arundel County, S. W. Phillips, S. O. Perkins, and H. D. U. S. 1988. 18, series 1928.) 1932. Calvert County, S. O. Perkins and Merle Hershberger. 22 p. (No. 13, series 1928.) (20, 7, series 1929.) 1932. S. W. Phillips, S. O. Perkins, and H. B. Winant. 29 p. (No.

Caroline County. H. B. Winant and S. R. Bacon. 26 p. (No. 7, series 1929.) 1932. Cecil County. S. O. Perkins and W. H. Moore. 30 p. (No. 23, series 1927.) 1931. Harford County. S. O. Perkins and H. B. Winant. 30 p. (No. 26, series 1927.) 1931

Rent County, H. B. Winant and J. P. Bewley. 24 p. (No. 3, series 1930.) 193 Queen Annes County. S. O. Perkins and H. B. Winant. 24 p. (No. 3, series 1931.) 1933. 1934.

Talbot albot County. S. O. Perkins and Merle Hershberger. 21 p. (No. 8, series 1929.) 1932.

MASSACHUSETTS

Franklin County. W. J. Latimer, L. R. Smith, and Carey Howlett. 45 p. (No. 9, series 1929.) 1933. Hampden and Hampshire Counties. W. J. Latimer and L. R. Smith. 60 p. (No. 25, series 1928.) 1932.

MICHIGAN

Alger County. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, F. R. Lesh, and Z. C. Foster. 41 p. (No. 32, series 1929.) 1934.
Bay County, C. H. Wonser, J. O. Veatch, L. R. Jones, and L. R. Schoenmann. 30 p. (No. 6, series 1931.) 1934.
Branch County, J. W. Moon, Robert Wildermuth, J. O. Veatch, C. H. Wonser, B. E. Musgrave, and J. A. Porter. 40 p. (No. 23, series 1928.) 1932.
Chippewa County, J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, A. L. Gray, C. S. Simmons, and Z. C. Foster. 44 p. (No. 36, series 1927.) 1932.
Crawford County. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, Z. C. Foster, and F. R. Lesh. 38 p. (No. 29, series 1927.) 1931.
Eaton County. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, Z. C. Foster, and F. R. Lesh. 44 p. (No. 28, series 1927.) 1931.
Kalkaska County. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, Z. C. Foster, and F. R. Lesh. 44 p. (No. 36, series 1929.) 1935.
Kalkaska County. J. O. Veatch, L. R. Schoenmann, C. E. Millar, and A. E. Shearin. 41 p. (No. 36, series 1929.) 1935.

Mecosta County. Robert Wildermuth and J. F. Fonder. 30 p. (No. 18, series 1927.) 1931.

St. Clair County. E. B. Deeter. H. W. Fulton, B. E. Musgrave, and L. C. Kapp. 28 p. (No. 27, series 1929.) 1934.
Tuscola County. E. B. Deeter and A. E. Matthews. 40 p. (No. 29, series 1926.) Deeter. H. W. Fulton, B. E. Musgrave, and L. C. Kapp. 28

1931

Washtenaw County. series 1930.) 1934. J. O. Veatch, L. C. Wheeting, and Arnold Bauer. 47 p. (No. 21,

MINNESOTA

Hennepin County. P. R. McMiller, C. C. Nikiforoff, E. A. Fieger. Sam Hill, C. H. Mattson, G. A. Swenson, and W. C. Boatright. 34 p. (No. 24, series 1929.) 1934. Houston County. A. L. Gray, W. J. Moran, A. H. Hasty, Sam Hill, C. H. Mattson, H. C. Newman, and H. T. Petraborg. 36 p. (No. 31, series 1929.) 1934.

Hubbard County, P. R. McMiller, C. S. Simmons, G. A. Swenson, and W. J. Leighty, 33 p. (No. 38, series 1930.) 1935.
Mille Lacs County. G. B. Bodman, C. H. Hammar, S. Hill, T. H. Mather, H. T. Petraborg, J. W. Moon, A. H. Hasty, and J. H. Zentmire. 46 p. (No. 37, series 1927.) 1932.

MISSISSIPPI

Greene County. J. W. Moon and S. Rankin Bacon. 42 p. (No. 5, series 1932.) 1935. Hancock County. Clarence Lounsbury, E. B. Deeter, S. R. Bacon, and J. T. Miller. 31 p. (No. 4, series 1930.) 1933. Jackson County. J. Ambrose Elwell, A. W. Goke, W. J. Moran, E. Malcolm Jones, and E. P. Lowe. 32 p. (No. 19, series 1927.) 1931. Rankin County. Robert Wildermuth, E. W. Knobel, A. L. Gray, and Grove B. Jones. 42 p. (No. 27, series 1926.) 1931.

MONTANA

Lower Flathead Valley area. William DeYoung and R. C. Roberts. 48 p. (No. 22, series 1929.) 1934.
Milk River area. William DeYoung, F. O. Youngs, and T. W. Glassey. 35 p. (No. 22, series 1928.) 1932.
Northern Plains, reconnaissance. L. F. Gieseker, E. R. Morris, A. T. Strahorn, and C. B. Manifold. 74 p. (No. 21, series 1929.) 1933.

NEBRASKA

Cedar County. R. C. Roberts, A. W. Goke, F. A. Hayes, W. H. Buckhannan, R. L. Gemmell, R. H. Lovald, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 32 p. (No. 16, series 1928.) 1932.
Clay County. R. C. Roberts and Ralph Gemmell. 28 p. (No. 8, series 1927.) 1931.
Colfax County. A. W. Goke, W. J. Moran, F. A. Hayes, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 37 p. (No. 11, series 1930.) 1933.
Custer County. F. A. Hayes, M. H. Layton, E. A. Nieschmidt, C. H. Hayes, A. N. Huddleston, and S. S. Diedrichs. 54 p. (No. 3, series 1926.) 1931.
Dixon County. A. W. Goke and L. A. Brown, 35 p. (No. 4, series 1929.) 1932.
Dundy County. E. A. Nieschmidt, B. J. Abashkin, F. A. Hayes, and S. Rankin Bacon. 44 p. (No. 1, series 1931.) 1934.
Franklin County. L. A. Brown and S. R. Bacon. 33 p. (No. 16, series 1930.) 1934.
Hamilton County. A. W. Goke and W. H. Buckhannan. 26 p. (No. 10, series 1927.) 1931.

1931.

1931. Harlan County. W. J. Moran, R. Covell, and B. J. Abashkin. 29 p. (No. 12, series 1930.) 1933. Hitchcock County. F. A. Hayes, W. J. Moran, S. R. Bacon, R. L. Gemmell, H. Otte, B. J. Abashkin, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 32 p. (No. 8, series 1930.) 1933. Knox County. F. A. Hayes, E. A. Nieschmidt, L. A. Brown, B. J. Abashkin, R. L. Gemmell, R. H. Lovald, and H. Otte. 51 p. (No. 25, series 1930.) 1935. Lincoln County. A. W. Goke, E. A. Nieschmidt, and R. C. Roberts. 31 p. (No. 35, series 1926.) 1931. Pierce County. A. W. Goke and W. H. Buckhannan. 26 p. (No. 9, series 1928.) 1931.

Pierce County. A. W. Goke and W. A. Doullas and E. A. Nieschmidt. 34 p. (No. 12, 1931.
Saline County. F. A. Hayes, R. C. Roberts, and E. A. Nieschmidt. 34 p. (No. 12, series 1928.) 1931.
Sherman County. L. A. Brown, R. L. Gemmell, and F. A. Hayes. 35 p. (No. 5, series 1931.) 1934.
Stanton County. F. A. Hayes, W. J. Moran, and R. L. Gemmell. 40 p. (No. 3, series 1929.) 1932.
Therman County. F. A. Nieschmidt, R. H. Lovald, R. L. Gemmell, and R. C. Roberts.

Stanton County. F. A. Hayes, W. J. Mokal, Kur et al. (1992), 1932.
Thayer County. E. A. Nieschmidt, R. H. Lovald, R. L. Gemmell, and R. C. Roberts. 38 p. (No. 20, series 1927.) 1931.
Valley County. R. L. Gemmell, E. A. Nieschmidt, R. H. Lovald, F. A. Hayes, and S. Rankin Bacon. 38 p. (No. 4, series 1932.) 1935.
York County. F. A. Hayes and A. W. Goke. 37 p. (No. 10, series 1928.) 1931.

NEW JERSEY

Camden area. R. T. Avon Burke and L. L. Lee. 35 p. (No. 28, series 1926.) Freehold area. L. L. Lee and J. E. Tine. 53 p. (No. 33, series 1927.) 1932. 1931.

NEW MEXICO

Deming area. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 20 p. (No. 2, series 1928.) 1931. Foit Sumner area. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 17 p. (No. 1, series 1930.) 1933. Lovington area. W. G. Harper and L. H. Smith. 21 p. (No. 2, series 1932.) 1935. Rincon area. A. T. Sweet and E. N. Poulson. 24 p. (No. 5, series 1930.) 1933. Socorro and Rio Puerco areas. E. N. Poulson and E. G. Fitzpatrick. 27 p. (No. 2, series 1929.) 1931.

NEW YORK

Chemung County. C. S. Pearson. W. W. Reitz, John Mack, Ward Ellsworth, and James Schwartz. 42 p. (No. 3, series 1932.) 1935.
Delaware County. Clarence Lounsbury, P. D. Beers, F. B. Howe, E. E. Waite, C. S. Pearson, and C. H. Diebold. 31 p. (No. 7, series 1930.) 1933.
Erie County. Arthur E. Taylor, F. B. Howe, C. S. Pearson, and W. J. Moran. 52 p. (No. 14, series 1929.) 1933.
St. Lawrence County. Clarence Lounsbury, H. G. Lewis, F. B. Howe, and Salvador Diadato. 44 p. (No. 34, series 1925.) 1931.

Steuben County. C. S. Pearson, F. B. Howe, D. F. Kinsman, Robert Wildermuth, R. C. Roberts, and A. H. Hasty. 62 p. (No. 2, series 1931.) 1934.
Suffolk and Nassau Counties. Clarence Lounsbury, F. B. Howe, R. E. Zautner, W. J. Moran, and P. D. Beers. 46 p. (No. 28, series 1928.) 1933.

NORTH CAROLINA

Craven County. R. C. Jurney, W. A. Davis, and J. J. Morgan. 27 p. series 1929.) 1934. Gates County. W. A. Davis and R. E. Devereux. 22 p. (No. 1, series 1929.) Macon County. R. E. Devereux, E. F. Goldston, and W. A. Davis. 21 p. (No. 23,

1931. (No. 16. Martin County.

Iacon County, R. E. Devereux, M. A. Series 1929.) 1933. series 1929.) 1933. Iartin County, S. O. Perkins and S. R. Bacon. 32 p. (No. 8, series 1928.) 1931. Iontgomery County. R. C. Jurney and W. A. Davis. 34 p. (No. 13, series 1930.) Montgomery County. 1933. Person County.

R. C. Jurney, S. R. Bacon, and J. J. Morgan. 36 p. (No. 14, series 1928.) 1931.

OHIO

Belmont County. S. W. Phillips, Ralph Blaney, George Drewes, Jr., A. H. Paschall, and J. G. Steele. 25 p. (No. 17, series 1927.) 1931.
Butler County. Earl D. Fowler and T. C. Green. 41 p. (No. 12, series 1927.) 1931.
Ottawa County. A. H. Paschall, J. G. Steele, G. W. Conrey, and S. W. Phillips. 38 p. (No. 26, series 1928.) 1933.

OKLAHOMA

nty. A. W. Goke, C. A. Hollopeter, and M. E. Carr. 33 p. (No. 10, series Grant County. (1931) 1935.
 (1935) 1935.
 (1935) 1935.
 (1936) 1935.
 (1937) 1935.
 (1937) 1935.
 (1937) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938) 1935.
 (1938 1935.
 Tillman County. A. W. Goke, E. G. Fitzpatrick, and W. C. Boatright. 37 p. (No. 24, series 1930.) 1935.

OREGON

Columbia County. W. G. Harper and E. F. Torgerson. 50 p. (No. 35, series 1929.) 1934 Marion County. E. F. Torgerson and T. W. Glassey. 46 p. (No. 32, series 1927.) 1932.

PENNSYLVANIA

Tioga County. B. H. Hendrickson, R. T. Avon Burke, K. V. Goodman, and R. L. Smith. 47 p. (No. 30, series 1929.) 1934.
Wyoming County. B. H. Hendrickson, R. T. Avon Burke, K. V. Goodman, and R. L. Smith. 36 p. (No. 34, series 1929.) 1934.

SOUTH CAROLINA

Greenwood County. F. R. Lesh, B. H. Hendrickson, A. H. Hasty, W. J. Latimer, and S. R. Bacon, 31 p. (No. 26, series 1929) 1934. Williamsburg County. W. J. Latimer, B. H. Hendrickson, F. R. Lesh, A. H. Hasty, W. E. Tharp, and C. S. Simmons, 37 p. (No. 7, series 1928.) 1931.

TEXAS

ollin County. M. W. Beck, E. G. Fitzpatrick, and L. G. Ragsdale. 26 p. (No. 32, series 1930.) 1935. rio County. M. W. Beck, H. W. Hawker, and L. G. Ragsdale. 38 p. (No. 25, series Collin County.

Collin County, M. W. Beck, H. W. Hawker, and L. G. Ragsdale. 38 p. (No. 25, Series 1928.) 1935.
Frio County. M. W. Beck, H. W. Hawker, and L. G. Ragsdale. 38 p. (No. 25, Series 1929.) 1934.
Galveston County. Z. C. Foster and W. J. Moran. 18 p. (No. 31, series 1930.) 1935.
Midland County. E. H. Templin and J. A. Kerr. 32 p. (No. 31, series 1928.) 1933.
Polk County. H. M. Smith, T. C. Reitch, Harvey Oakes, L. G. Ragsdale, and A. H. Bean. 37 p. (No. 36, series 1930.) 1935.
Potter County. E. H. Templin and A. E. Shearin. 48 p. (No. 33, series 1929.) 1934.
Randall County. E. H. Templin and T. C. Reitch. 32 p. (No. 13, series 1930.) 1935.
Scurry County. E. H. Templin and T. C. Reitch. 45 p. (No. 13, series 1931.) 1935.
Trans-Pecos area, reconnaissance. W. T. Carter, M. W. Beck, H. M. Smith, H. W. Hawker, E. H. Templin, and T. C. Reitch. 66 p. (No. 35, series 1928.) 1934.
Van Zandt County. A. W. Goke, W. I. Watkins, E. N. Poulson, Z. C. Foster, E. G. Fitzpatrick, and W. J. Moran. 35 p. (No. 33, series 1928.) 1933.
Victoria County. William T. Carter, C. S. Simmons, H. W. Hawker, and T. C. Reitch. 61 p. (No. 21, series 1927.) 1931.

Grayson County. R. E. Devereux and G. W. Patteson. 35 p. (No. 19, series 1930.) 1934.

Rockbridge County. R. C. Jurney, R. E. Devereux, and Edward Shulkcum. 42 p. (No. 4, series 1931.) 1934.

WASHINGTON

dumbia Basin area, reconnaissance. A. T. Strahorn, E. J. Carpenter, W. W. Weir, Scott Ewing, H. H. Krusekopf, A. F. Heck, and H. A. Lunt. 55 p. (No. 28, series 1929.) 1924 Columbia Basin area, reconnaissance. 1934.

WEST VIGRINIA

Hampshire County. B. H. Williams. 33 p. (No. 9, series 1927.) 1931. Hardy and Pendleton Counties. B. H. Williams and H. M. Fridley. 47 p. (No. 14, series 1930.) 1933.

WISCONSIN

Brown County. A. C. Anderson, W. J. Geib, M. J. Edwards, M. B. Whitson, C. E. Born, and Harold Bandoli. 27 p. (No. 17, series 1929.) 1933.
Crawford County. M. J. Edwards, W. J. Geib, Olaf Larson, D. E. Wilcox, and E. H. Tyner. 39 p. (No. 34, series 1930.) 1935.
Whitson. 28 p. (No. 34, series 1926.) 1931.
Trempealeau County. M. J. Edwards, E. H. Bailey, W. J. Geib, J. F. Fudge, Burel Butman, and Harold Cook. 50 p. (No. 35, series 1927.) 1932.
Vernon County. M. J. Edwards, A. C. Anderson, A. H. Meyer, J. A. Chucka, and D. E. Wilcox. 43 p. (No. 31, series 1928.) 1932.
Winnebago County. A. C. Anderson, W. J. Geib, H. H. Hall, and Merritt Whitson. 34 p. (No. 31, series 1927.) 1931.

WYOMING

Basin area. James Thorp, E. G. Fitzpatrick, T. J. Dunnewald, and F. T. Gorsuch. 48 p. (No. 27, series 1928.) 1933.
Shoshone area. T. J. Dunnewald, Carl Pearson, James Thorp, E. J. Carpenter, and E. G. Fitzpatrick. 50 p. (No. 38, series 1927.) 1932.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

The naval stores station. [Folder.] 1932.

BUREAU OF DAIRY INDUSTRY

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	0.	E.	Reed.	35 p.	1931.
1932.	0.	E.	Reed.	20 p.	1932.
1933.	0.	E.	Reed.	22 p.	1933.
1934.	0.	E.	Reed.	24 p.	1934.
1935.	0.	\mathbf{E} .	Reed.	27 p.	1935.

BUREAU OF ENTOMOLOGY 5

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	C.	L.	Marlatt.	87 p.	1931.
1932.	С.	L.	Marlatt.	38 p.	1932.
1933.	С.	L.	Marlatt.	47 p.	1933.
1934.	Lee	e A	. Strong.	20 p.	1934.

BUREAU OF ENTOMOLOGY AND PLANT OUARANTINE °

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1935. Lee A. Strong, 96 p. 1935.

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Nos. 120 to 124. January-December 1935.

OFFICE OF EXPERIMENT STATIONS

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	Walter H. Evans.	12 p.	1931.7
	James T. Jardine.	9 p.	1932.
	James T. Jardine.	12 p.	1933.
1934.	James T. Jardine.	8 p.	1934.
1935.	James T. Jardine.	8 p.	1935.

REPORT ON THE AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATIONS

1930. W. H. Beal and H. M. Steece. 100 p. 1931. 1931. J. T. Jardine, W. H. Beal, and H. M. Steece. 1932. J. T. Jardine and W. H. Beal. 62 p. 1933. 1933. J. T. Jardine and W. H. Beal. 78 p. 1934. 1934. J. T. Jardine and W. H. Beal. 120 p. 1935 1931. 146 p. 1932. 1935.

⁵ Combined with Bureau of Plant Quarantine to form Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, July 1, 1934. ⁶ Preceded by Bureau of Entomology and Bureau of Plant Quarantine. ⁷ Report of the acting chief.

EXPERIMENT STATION RECORD

Vol. 64, no. 1 to vol. 73, no. 6. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly. Two volumes and indexes a year.

INSULAR EXPERIMENT STATIONS

ALASKA AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATIONS

REPORT

1930. H. W. Alberts, 48 p. 1931. 1931, 1932.⁸ H. W. Alberts, C. D. Cordy, J. C. Wingfield, F. L. Higgins, and W. T. White. 26 p. 1933.

BULLETINS

9. The potato in <mark>Alaska. H. W. Alberts. 19 p. 1931.</mark> 10. Oat production in Alaska. F. L. Higgins. 18 p. 1932. 11. Forage crops in the Matanuska region, Alaska. H. W. Alberts. 14 p. 1933.

CIRCULARS

- List and analytical index of publications of the Alaska agricultural experiment stations, January 1898 to July 1931. Elizabeth H. Langdale. 56 p. 1932.
 Field crops for interior Alaska. F. L. Higgins. 13 p. 1933.
 Feeding dairy cows in the Matanuska region, Alaska. W. T. White. 10 p. 1933.

GUAM AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

REPORT

1929. C. W. Edwards, F. B. Leon Guerrero, Joaquin Guerrero, and S. R. Vandenberg. 20 p. 1931.
1930. C. W. Edwards, F. B. Leon Guerrero, Joaquin Guerrero, and S. R. Vandenberg. 29 p. 1931.
1930-31, 1931-32.° C. W. Edwards, F. B. Leon Guerrero, Joaquin Guerrero, S. R. Vandenberg, and A. I. Cruz. 24 p. 1933.

HAWAII AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

REPORT

- REPORT 1930. J. M. Westgate, M. Takahashi, H. F. Willey, R. K. Paban, M. Maneki, J. C. Ripperton, C. Richter, Elizabeth V. Harrold, Carey D. Miller, W. T. Pope, C. M. Bice, and H. A. Wadsworth. 38 p. 1931. 1931. J. M. Westgate, J. S. Low, M. Takahashi, L. A. Henke, M. Maneki, J. C. Ripperton, D. W. Edwards, Leonora N. Bilger, W. Y. Young, Ruth C. Robbins, W. T. Pope, Carey D. Miller, C. M. Bice, H. A. Wadsworth, H. F. Willey, and R. K. Pahau. 38 p. 1932. 1932. J. M. Westgate, C. P. Wilsie, M. Takahashi, L. A. Henke, J. C. Ripperton, D. W. Edwards, Leonora Neuffer Bilger, Mark Westgate, Robert Loveland, W. T. Pope, Carey D. Miller, Ruth C. Robbins, C. M. Bice, H. A. Wadsworth, H. F. Willey, and R. K. Pahau. 23 p. 1933. 1934. 31 p. 1935. BULLETINS

BULLETINS

- BULLETINS
 62. Physical properties of Hawaii soils, with special reference to the colloidal fraction. Charles Richter, 45 p. 1931.
 63. Physicochemical properties of edible-canna and potato starches. J. C. Ripperton. 48 p. 1931.
 64. The pigeon pea (Cajanus indicus), its improvement, culture, and utilization in Hawaii, F. G. Krauss. 46 p. 1932.
 65. Range grasses of Hawaii. J. C. Ripperton, R. A. Goff, D. W. Edwards, and W. C. Davis. 58 p. 1933.
 66. Survey of the physical features that affect the agriculture of the Kona district of Hawaii. H. A. Powers, J. C. Ripperton, and Y. B. Goto, 29 p. 1932.
 67. Cane molasses in poultry rations. C. M. Bice. 16 p. 1933.
 69. Cane molasses as a supplement to fattening rations for swine. L. A. Henke. 11 p. 1933.
 67. The manufacture of poi from tare in Hawaii. With special application wave its for the special application.

The manufacture of poi from taro in Hawaii: With special emphasis upon its fermentation.
 N. Allen and Ethel K. Allen. 32 p. 1933.
 Citrus culture in Hawaii. W. T. Pope. 37 p. 1934.

⁸ The fiscal year ended June 30, 1932, marked the closing of the Alaska Agricultural Experiment Stations.

³Because of the closing of the station June 30, 1932, the work of the fiscal years 1930-31 and 1931-32 is incorporated in the one report with a summary of results of work of the station since its establishment in 1909.

Napier grass (Pennisetum purpureum), a pasture and green fodder crop for Hawaii. C. P. Wilsie and M. Takahashi. 17 p. 1934.
 Cane molasses as a feed for dairy cows. L. A. Henke. 17 p. 1934.
 The edible passion fruit in Hawaii. W. T. Pope. 22 p. 1935.
 Coffee cultural practices in the Kona district of Hawaii. J. C. Ripperton, Y. B. Goto, and R. K. Pahau. 64 p. 1935.
 Factors affecting the chemical composition of pasture grasses. D. W. Edwards and R. A. Goff. 31 p. 1935.

PUERTO RICO AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

REPORT

1930. T. B. McClelland, D. W. May, J. O. Carrero, R. L. Davis, H. C. Henricksen, and H. L. Van Volkenberg. 50 p. 1931.
1931. T. B. McClelland, J. O. Carrero, R. L. Davis, H. C. Henricksen, and H. L. Van Volkenberg. 27 p. 1932.
1932. T. B. McClelland, J. O. Carrero, R. L. Davis, H. C. Henricksen, and H. L. Van Volkenberg. 24 p. 1933.
1933. 24 p. 1934. 1933. 24 p. 1934. 1934. 24 p. 1935.

BULLETINS

Experiments with fertilizers on coconut palms and variation in palm productivity. T. B. McClelland. 23 p. 1931. Also Spanish edition.
 Sugarcane variety P. O. J. 2878 in Puerto Rico. Robert L. Davis. 45 p. 1934.
 Parasites and parasitic diseases of cattle in Puerto Rico. H. L. Van Volkenberg.

26 p. 1934. 37. Parasites and parasitic diseases of horses in Puerto Rico. H. L. Van Volkenberg. 19 p. 1935.

VIRGIN ISLANDS AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

REPORT

J. B. Thompson, G. A. Roberts, Claud L. Horn, Maybin S. Baker, W. M. Perry, and A. Bisserup. 19 p. 1931.
 J. R. Ricks, G. A. Roberts, Claud L. Horn, Helen L. Cawley, W. M. Perry, C. B. Doyle, James Thorp, U. C. Loftin, and A. Bisserup. 21 p. 1933.
 1932.¹⁰ Glen Briggs, Claud L. Horn, G. A. Roberts, N. N. Nichols, W. M. Perry, Helen L. Cawley, E. V. Roberts, A. Bisserup. 21 p. 1933.

EXTENSION SERVICE

OFFICE OF COOPERATIVE EXTENSION WORK

1929. Cooperative extension work. 137 p. 1931.¹¹

REPORT OF EXTENSION WORK IN AGRICULTURE AND HOME ECONOMICS IN THE UNITED STATES.

1931. 136 p. 1932.12 80 p. 1932. 1933.

EXTENSION SERVICE REVIEW

Vol. 2, no. 1, to vol. 6, no. 12. January 1931 to December 1935. Monthly.

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

REPORT

1931.	w.	G.	Campbell.	30 p.	1931.
1932.	W.	G.	Campbell.	18 p.	1932.
1933.	W.	G.	Campbell.	19 p.	1933.
1934.	W.	G.	Campbell.	18 p.	1934.
1935.	W.	G.	Campbell.	25 p.	1935.

NOTICES OF JUDGMENT

CAUSTIC POISON ACT

Nos. 1 to 33. July 1931-December 1935.

FOOD AND DRUGS ACT

Nos. 17151 to 24350. January 1931-November 1935.

¹⁰ On July 1, 1932, the station was transferred to the Department of the Interior. ¹¹ Superseded by Report of Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics in the nited States, 1931.

¹² This report supersedes the annual reports entitled "Report of the Director of the Extension Service" last issued for the fiscal year 1930, and "Cooperative Extension Work" last issued for the calendar year 1929.

62 MISC. PUBLICATION 252, U. S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE

INSECTICIDE ACT

Nos. 1191 to 1375. January 1931-November 1935.

NAVAL STORES ACT

Nos. 3 to 9. May 1931-April 1935.

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

No. 2, Rev. 1, Supp. 3. Revised and amended definitions and standards for food products. 1 p. 1931.
No. 2, Rev. 2. Definitions and standards for food products. 19 p. 1931.
No. 2, Rev. 2, Supp. 1. New and revised definitions and standards for food products. 2 p. 1931.
No. 2, Rev. 3. Definitions and standards for food products. 20 p. 1932.
No. 2, Rev. 4. Definitions and standards for food products. 3. 2 p. 1932.
No. 3, Rev. 4. Definitions and standards for food products. 3. 2 p. 1933.
No. 3, Rev. 4. Definitions and standards for food products. 3. 2 p. 1933.
No. 4. Amendment of July 8, 1930, to Federal Food and Drugs Act and requirements thereunder. 6 p. March 1931; rev. 1, 8 p. May 1931; rev. 2, 11 p. 1932; rev. 3, 12 p. 1935.

TEA SERIES

	Standards				Effective May	1,	1931.	1	p.	1931.
	Standards				Effective May	1,	1932.	1	p.	1932.
	Standards				Effective May	1,	1932.	1	p.	1933.
	Standards				Effective May					1934.
9.	Standards	under	the Tea	Act.	Effective May	1,	1935.	1	p.	1935.

FOREST SERVICE

REPORT OF THE FORESTER

1931.	Robert Y.	Stuart, 8	82 p. 1931.
1932.	Robert Y.	Stuart. 3	38 p. 1932.
1933.	Robert Y.	Stuart. 4	46 p. 1933.
1934.	F. A. Silco	ox. 50 p.	. 1934.
1935.	F. A. Silco	x. 55 p.	1935.

FOREST WORKER

Vol. 7, no. 1 to vol. 9, no. 4. January 1931-July 1933. Bi-monthly.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

Corrected to April 1931; October 1931; April 1932: Directory of the Forest Service. Corrected to April 1931; October 1931; April 1932; April 1933; July 1934; November 1935. Eastern and southern national forests. 18 p. 1932. Summer homes in the national forests of Oregon and Washington. Fred W. Cleator. 14 p.

1935

Possibilities of shelterbelt planting in the plains region. 201 p. 1935.

GRAIN FUTURES ADMINISTRATION

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931,	J.	W.	Т.	Duvel.	11 p.	1931.
1932.	J.	W.	Т.	Duvel.	8 p.	1932.
1933.	J.	W.	T.	Duvel.	10 p.	1933.
1934.	J.	W.	T.	Duvel.	9 p.	1934.
				Duvel.		1935.
	~ •				- 1	

BUREAU OF HOME ECONOMICS

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	Louise	Stanley.	-19 p.	1931.
1932.	Louise	Stanley.	8 p.	1932.
1933.	Louise	Stanley.	13 [°] p.	1933.
1934.	Louise	Stanley.	13 p.	1934.
1935.	Louise	Stanley.	13 p.	1935.

OFFICE OF INFORMATION

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR

1931.	M.	S.	Eisenhower.	13 p.	1931.
1932.	М.	S.	Eisenhower.	8 p.	1932.
1933.	Μ.	S.	Eisenhower.	11 p.	1933.
1934.	Μ.	S.	Eisenhower.	12 p.	1934.
1935.	M.	s.	Eisenhower.	16 p.	1935.

CLIP SHEET

Nos. 653 to 913. January 4, 1931-December 29, 1935.

UNNUMBERED PUBLICATIONS

Science serving agriculture. Arthur P. Chew with the cooperation of specialists in the Department. 42 p. 1933. Special administrative list of publications of the United States Department of Agriculture. M. A. Downes. 20 p. 1934.

LIBRARY

REPORT OF THE LIBRARIAN

1931.	Claribel	R.	Barnett.	15	p.	1931.
19 32.	Claribel	R.	Barnett.	10	p.	1932.
1933.	Claribel	R.	Barnett.	15	p.	1933.
1934.	Claribel	R.	Barnett.	11	p.	1934.
1 935.	Claribel	\mathbf{R} .	Barnett.	12	p.	1935.

BUREAU OF PLANT INDUSTRY

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931. Wm. A. Taylor. 38 p. 1931. 1932. Wm. A. Taylor. 28 p. 1932. 1933. Wm. A. Taylor. 32 p. 1933. 1934. Knowles A. Ryerson. 36 p. 1934. 1935. Frederick D. Richey. 40 p. 1935.

INVENTORIES OF SEEDS AND PLANTS IMPORTED

These inventories list seeds and plants sought throughout the world by agents of the Department and introduced by them into this country.

No. 100. Plant material introduced by the Office of Foreign Plant Introduction, Bureau of

No. 100. Plant material introduced by the Office of Foreign Plant Introduction, Bureau of Plant Industry, July 1 to September 30, 1929. (Nos. 80811-81619.) 44 p. April 1931.
 Nos. 101-113. Plant material introduced by the Division of Foreign Plant Introduction, Bureau of Plant Industry, October 1, 1929 to December 31, 1932. (Nos. 81620-101584.)
 Nos. 114-116. Plant material introduced by the Division of Plant Exploration and Intro-duction, Bureau of Plant Industry, January 1, 1933 to September 30, 1933. (Nos. 101585-103776.)

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Regulations under the Federal Seed Act. 11 p. 1931.
 Prosecutions under the interstate clause (sec. 6) of the Federal Seed Act. 4 p. (July 1, 1931, to June 30, 1933.) 1933.
 Prosecutions under the interstate clause (sec. 6) of the Federal Seed Act. 7 p. (July 1, 1933, to June 30, 1934.) 1934.
 Prosecutions under the interstate clause (sec. 6) of the Federal Seed Act. 14 p. (July 1, 1934, to Dec. 31, 1934.) 1935.
 Prosecutions and seizures under the interstate clause (sec. 6) of the Federal Seed Act. 14 p. (July 1, 1934, to Dec. 31, 1934.) 1935.
 Prosecutions and seizures under the interstate clause (sec. 6) of the Federal Seed Act. 6 p. (Jan. 1, 1935, to June 30, 1935.) 1935.

PLANT QUARANTINE AND CONTROL ADMINISTRATION 13

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931. Lee A. Strong. 99 p. 1932. Lee A. Strong. 63 p. 99 p. 1931. 1932

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Nos. 104 to 111. January 1931-September 1932.

BUREAU OF PLANT QUARANTINE 14 15

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1933. Lee A. Strong. 66 p. 1933. 1934. Avery S. Hoyt. 68 p. 1934.¹⁶

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Nos. 112 to 119. December 1932-September 1934.

¹³ Superseded by Bureau of Plant Quarantine, July 1, 1932.
 ¹⁴ Preceded by Plant Quarantine and Control Administration.
 ¹⁵ Combined with Bureau of Entomology to form Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, July 1, 1934.
 ¹⁶ Report of acting chief.

BUREAU OF PUBLIC ROADS

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1931.	Thomas	H. MacDonald.	88 p.	1931.
1932.	Thomas	H. MacDonald,	44 p.	1932.
1933.	Thomas	H. MacDonald.	46 p.	1933.
1934.	Thomas	H. MacDonald.	62 p.	1934.
1935.	Thomas	H. MacDonald.	60 p.	1935.

PUBLIC ROADS

Vol. 11, no. 11 to vol. 16, no. 10. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly.

.

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1935. H. H. Bennett. 42 p. 1935.

SOIL CONSERVATION

Vol. 1, nos. 1 to 5. August-December 1935. Monthly.

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

REPORT

1931.	Elton	L.	Marsh	nall.	41	р.	1931.
1932.							
1933 .							
1934.							
1935.	\mathbf{Seth}	The	omas.	28	p.	1935	5.

WEATHER BUREAU

REPORT OF THE CHIEF

1929 - 30.	C. F.	Marvin.	264 p.	1931.
1930 - 31.				1932.
1931 - 32.				1933.
1932 - 33.	C. F.	Marvin.	137 p.	1933.
1933. C.				
1933 - 34.	W. R	Gregg.	157 p.	1934.
1934. W.	R. G	regg. 7	p. 1934.	
1935. W.	R. G	regg. 13	p. 193	5.
1935, W.	R. G	regg. 13	p. 1933	э.

CLIMATOLOGICAL DATA

Vol. 18, no. 1 to vol. 22, no. 12. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly and an annual volume.

MONTHLY WEATHER REVIEW

Vol. 59, no. 1 to vol. 63, no. 12. January 1931-December 1935. Monthly.

SNOW AND ICE BULLETIN 17

Winter 1930-31 to winter 1931-32. January 7, 1931-March 30, 1932. Weekly.

WEATHER MAPS

1931–35. First edition. Daily except Sunday. 1931–35. Second edition. Daily.

WEEKLY WEATHER AND CROP BULLETIN

Series 1931, no. 1, to series 1935, no. 53. January 6, 1931-December 31, 1935. Weekly.

¹⁷ Beginning Dec. 13, 1932, material contained in Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin, which from December to March will have title "Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin with Snow and Ice Data."